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FOREWORD

Housr oF REPRESENTATIVES,
*CoMMITTEE ON FoREIGN AFFAIRS,
-Washington, D.C., May 15, 1979.

This investigative factfinding report has been submitted to.the Com-
mittee on Foreign Affairs by the Staff Investigative Group. Per my
directives and pursuant to the committee’s investigative authority, the
Staff Group conducted a comprehensive inquiry into the international
relations aspects of the activities of the People’s Temple, the tragic
cvents that fe(l to the murder of Representative Leo J. Ryan and other
members of his party, and the mass suicide/murder of the followers of
P(;)ple’s Temple that occurred in Jonestown, Guyana on November 18,
1978, ‘ .

The findings and recommendations in this report are those of the
Staff Investigative Group and do not necessarily reflect the views of
the membership of the Committee on Foreign A ffairs.

R 3
CLEMENT J. ZaBLbckl, Chairman.
[$9¢4]



LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Housr oF REPRESENTATIVES,
CoMMITTEE oN FOREIGN AFFAIRS,
I Washington, D.C., May 15, 1979.

Hon, CreMeENT J. ZaBLOCKL, -
Chairman, Committee on Foreign Afairs,
House of Representatives, Washington, D.C. )

DEeARr Mr. Ciarryrax : Based on your directives, we are enclosing the
results of the inquiry you ordered into the assassination of Represent-
ative Leo J. Ryan and related events. We believe we have accom-
plished your objective in conducting an initial but comprehensive fact-
finding investigatior into this matter, -

This report summarizes the highlights of the investigation and
presents our findings and recommendations, All documents and mate-
rinl genctated in the course- of the investigation are available in the
committeo’s files for more complete examination and review by the

/n%mbers of this committee and others with appropriate security
clearances. - '

In isolated cases, documentation provided to the Staff Investigative
Group and contained in the appendixes to this report are of poor
legibility as a result of several reproductions. Nonetheless, the docu-
mentation is important to yarious aspects of the investigation and is
therefore included. } ‘

This has been one of the\lql(:ztﬁchallenging and difficult assignments

a

any of us has ever undertaken in.our work as congressional staff
employees.! Your consistent and> enthusiastic support greatly facili-
tated the success of this effort. Equallysgenerous encouragement and
help has been provided by Representatives Dante B, Fascell, William
S. Broomfield, Edward J. Derwinski, and John H. Buchanan, Jr., as
well as the Committee on House Administratiqn. All assistance we felt
necessary to request of the Congress in the fulfillment of this under-
taking has been provided.

This report is submitted to you and the committee with the hope it
will provide a sound and adequate basis on which thexcommittee’s col-
lective judgment can now be made on whether any fiture action is -
warranted or necessary. ' S -

' Grorae_R. BERDES, .
' ~Staff-Gongultant,
Ivo J. SraLATIN,
Staff Director, Subcommittee on
International Security and Scientific A ffairs,
: Troxas R. SyEETON,
Minority Staff Consultant.
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I. INTRODUCTION

A. Ryan Trir Backoenrounp

The chain of events which led to Representative Leo J. Ryan’s death
in Guyana on November 18, 1978 bogan 1 year earlier almost exactly to
‘the date. The spark that ignited his interest was a San. Francisco
Examiner article of November 13, 1977, involving an old friend and
constituent, Mr. Sam Ilouston of San Bruno, Calif. Headlined
“Scared Too Long,” the story recounted the death of Sam Houston’s
son, Bob, beneath the wheeﬂs of a train on October 5, 1976, 1 day
after he had announced his decision to leave the People’s Temple. T'he
article explained that Mr, Houston was “speaking out” because he
was outraged by the way the Temple had treated his son, about whose
“accidental” death he had lingering doubts. He was also speaking out
because his two granddaughters, who were sent to New York on a
“vacation,” ended up at the People’s Temple agricultural mission in
Jonestown, Guyana—never to return. Sam Houston was also described
as speaking out because he didn’t have much time left. Doctors would
be removing his cancer-choked voice box within n few days. Finally,
Sam II’c’mston snid he was speaking out because he was “tired of being

scared,

Representative Ryan read that story and soon thereafter took the
initintive to contact the Houstons and visited their home. Roinforced
by the fact that a relative had been involved in an unusual church
group, Mr, Ryan decided at that time that the matter needed to be
ooked into.

Over the next 6 to 8 months several other developments took place
which increased his interest in the activities of the People’s Temple.

-Ono was another San Francisco newspaper story recounting the defec-
tion from People’s Temple of Debbie Blakey, including excerpts from
her sworn affidavit of June 15, 1978, noting mass suicide rehearsals at.
Jonestown. Further impetus came in letters he received from con-
cerned relatives of People’s Temple members, some of whom were
constituents, asking his assistance and -alleging, among other things,
social security irregularities, human rights violations, and that their
loved ones wero being held jn Jonestown against their will, He sub-
sequently met with a group of these concerned relatives in August 1978,
As his interest in People’s Temple beeame more widely known. he also .
began receiving extensive mail and petitiops favorable to People’s
Temple. Throughout this period. he directed/his staff to begin compil-
ing information on the People’s Temple, He also hired a young Cali-
fornia attorney to interview former People’s Temple members and
concerned relatives. His specific instruction was to look for possible
violations of Fetleral and California State laws,

The cumulative effect of this effort undertaken by Representative
Ryan led him to request a meeting on September 15, 1978, with VironP.

1)
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Vaky, Assistant Seeretary, Burean of Inter-American Affairs, 1.8,
Department of State, and other Stato Department oflicials, What he
had earlier considered merely the “possibility” of going to GGuyana
u};pcnrs to have become firm in his mind at that mceting. n Qctober 4,
1078, he requested ITouse Iforeign Affairs Committeo Chairman
Clement J. Zablocki’s permission to go to Guyana, e explained his in-
tevest in part stemined from his membership on this committee’s Sub-
committeo on International Qperations, as n result of which he had be-
come increasingly aware “of the problems related to protecting the lives
and groperty of U.S. citizens abroad.” A key paragraph in his letter
stated : : :

It has come to my attention that a community of some 1,400 Americans are
presently living in Guyana under somewhat bizarre conditions, There I8 con-
flicting Information regarding whether or not the U.S, citizens are being held
there against their will, If you agree, I would like to travel to Guyana during
the week of November 12-18 to review the situation first-hand,

In response to Chairman Zablocki’s request, and in compliance with
committee travel guidelines, Mr, Ryan subsequently attempted to in-
terest other committee members in accompanying him. (See Appendix
1-A-1.) Although Hon, Edward J. Derwinski was originally sched-
tled to do so, he subsequently had to cancel those plans because of
unavoidable conflicts in his schedule.

Prior to his departure for Guyana on November 14, Mr. Ryan and
members of his staff and this committee’s stafl received briefings and
et with State Department officials on October 2, 25, and November 9
and 13. Chief among the topics discussed in those riefings was the
Privacy Act because both the- Embassy and the State Department
were highly sensitized by legal nctions taken under this statute by
tho People’s Temple and hecause some 1,000 Amerieans living in Jones-
town were protected by the provisions of this act. Logistical problems
in Igottinp; to Jonestown and other related matters were also reviewed.

Juring approximately this same period the media became awaroe of
Mr. R?'m\’s trip as did members of the Concerned Relatives of Peopleé’s
Temple members in San Francisco, By the time he departed for
Guyana on November 14, the group of newspaper and television media
representatives accompanying him grew to 9 and the Concerned Rela-
tives delegation numbered 18, In this connection, it is important to
note that neither the medin nor Concerned Relatives were part of |
Mr, Ryan’s official Codél.' Rather, the official party was made up of
Mr, Ryan, Mr. James Schollaert, staff consultant. for the Iouse
Foreign Affairs Committee; and Miss. Jackie Speier, of Mr, Ryan’s
personal staff and whose expenses were not paid for by the U.S.
Government, : )

On November 1, Mr. Ryan sent a telegraph to Jim Jones outlining his
plans and expressing his desire to visit Jonestown. On that same date,
Mr. Ryan wrote to Hon, John Burke, U.S. Ambassador to Gu_y-
ana, informing the Ambassador of his proposed date of arrival in
Georgetown: (November 14), and relaying to Ambassador Burke the
text of his telegram to Jones. On November 5 the TT.S. Embassy ad-
vised Mr. Rvan that the People’s Temple wanted Mr. Ryan to work
with People’s Temple legal counsel, Mark Tane. on the appropriate
arrangements for the Ryan Codel to visit Jonestown,

1Codel” 18 an abbreviation for an officlal Congresstonal Delegation travellng overseas.
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The Embassy also relayed to My, Ryan (hat the People's Temple had
informed an Embassy officinl that Mr. Ryan could visit Jonestown
provided: (1) that. the Codel was “balanced”; (2) that there would be
no medin coverage associnted with the. visit; and S!&) that Mr, Lane
be present during the visit, Attempts by Mr, Schollaert to negotinte
these matters with Mr, Lane on }Qoprosommivn Ryan’s behalf were
unproductive, ‘ :

n November 6, Mr, Lane wrote a-letter to Mr. Ryan outlining
logistical diflicultics if the Ryan Codel decided to visit Jonestown and ,
informing Ryan that Lane would be unable to be in Jonestown at the ,
time Ryan wished to visit the settlement. Lane also made inferences in -
the letter to a “witehhunt” against the People’s Temple by the. U.S.
Government, Oi November 10, Mr. Ryan re\sl)ondcd‘ to Lane’s letter,
oxyressing regret. at Lane’s remarks about the Codel’s motives and
informing him that despite Lane’s scheduling conflicts, the Codel
planned to leave for Guyana on November 14. Further negotiations
between Representative Ryan and Messrs. Lane and Charles Garry,
also legal counsel to the People’s Temple, resumed in Georgetown after
the Codel's arrival, (See Appendix I-A--2.)

B. Suayary or EveNts or Novemser 14-19, 1978

The Ryan Codel; together with its unofficial contingent of media
and Coneefned Relatives, arrived in Georgetown, Guyana at approxi-
mately midnight November 14. The official Codel group é)roceec ed into
Georgelown where Mr, Ryan was a house guest of U.S, Ambassador
John Burke and Miss Speier ‘and M. Sc%nollaert registered -at tho
Pegasus Hotel, Despite ¢onfirmed reservations, the Concerned Rela- ‘
tives group was unable to obtain rooms at the same hotel and spent the
night in the lobby. With one exception, the media group cleared cus-
toms and took rooms at the Pégasus Hotel. The exception, Mr. Ron
Javers of the San Francisco Chronicle, was detained overnight at the
airport beeause he lacked ap éntry visa and for what was later de-

scribed as on orders from “higher ups.” _ .
Over the next 214 days the following incidents took place:

—With the assistance of Embassy personnel, Mr, Javers was even-
tunlly allowed to enter, other members of the media group were
summoned to the Ministry of Imniigration, and attempts were
made to shorten their visas from 5 to 1 daly ; -

—Representative Ryan, Miss Speier, and Mr. Schollaert received
bricfings from members of the U.S. Embassy tem?% ‘

—Mr. Ryan paid a courtesy call on Guyanese Koreign Minister
Rashleigh Jackson to discuss United States-Guyanese bilateral
relations; : : .

—Mr. Ryan arranged a meeting between Ambassador Burke and the
Concerned Relatives group at which they voiced their concerns
and allegations regarding their relatives in Jonestown ; :

—Mr. Ryan made an unannounced visit to the Peopfe’s Temple
Headquarters in Georgetown at 41 Lamaha Gardens: Mr, Charles
Krause of the Washington Post accompanied Mr. Ryan but did
not enter the headquarters; '

~~Some of the Concerned Relatives groups also attempted to talk
with People’s Temple representatives at the Lamaha Gardens
People’s Templo facility but were generally unsuccessful ;
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—Becauso negotintions between Representative Ryan and Messrs,
Lane and Garry were still unresolved, the plane originally char-
tered to go to Jonestown on Thursday, November 16, was re-
scheduled for Friday, November 175

—By late Friday morning Mr. Ryan advised Messrs, Lanoe and
Garry that he was leaving for Jonestown at 2:30 p-m. regardless
of Jones’ willingness to allow the Ryan-party to visit Jonestown,
Ho also assured Lane and Garry of two scats on the plane if they
decided to accompany him; .

~—Mr. Ryan, Miss Speicr, Deputy Chief of Mission Richard Dwyer,

- Messrs, Lane and Garry, all nine media representatives, four in-
dividuals representing the Concerned Relatives roup, and Mr.
Neville Annibourne, n Guyanese Information 811‘1001‘, left for
Jonestown at approximately 2:30 p.m., Friday, November 17,
Guyana time (12:30 p.n, est., Washington, D.C.).

On the group’s arrival at the Port Kaituma airstrip the chronology
of events which ensued was as follows: '

"—They were met initially by a Corporal Rudder, described as a
Guyanese Regional Oflicial assigned to the Northwest territory.
He advised them that he had orders “from Jonestown” not to
allow anyone off the plane except Mesars. Lane and Garry. Repre-
sentatives of the Jonestown People’s Temple facility also at the
airstrip met privately with Lane and Garry and it was eventually
decided that only they together with Mr. Ryan, Miss Speier, Mr.
Dwyer, and Mr. Annibourne could proceed into Jonestown;

—Mr. Ryan eventually obtained Mr, Jones’ approval for the media
group and Concerned Relatives to enter Jonestown and the
People’s Temple truck was sent back to Port Kaituma to trans-
port them. They arrived in Jonestown after dark, Only Mr. Gor-
don Lindsay, a former free-lance reporter for the National En-

uirer, and on this trip, working as a consultant to NBC; was
denied entry. A previowsanpubitshed story by Mr, Lindsay criti-
cal of People’s Temple had incurred Jim Jones’ wrath and ac-
counted for the refusal to allow him into Jonestown. Mr. Lindsay
thereupon immediately returned withythe plane to Georgetown;

—Dinner was served to the entire delegation and they viewed a
musical presentation by People’s Temple members, Throughout
this imriod the roporters were casually interviewing Mr, Jones; .
Mr. Ryan and Miss Speier were contacting and talking to, Peo-
ple’'s Temple members whose names had been provided them by-
relatives in the United States. Although the evening was generally
informal and casual, the emotional atmosphere was described as at
a “fover pitch.” At one point, Mr. Ryan addressed the assembled
People’s Temple audienco of approximately 900 and received an
extended, standing ovation in response to his comment that “for
some of you, for a lot of you that I talked to, Jonestown is the
best thing that ever happened to you in your lives”;

~—Sometime during the evening, a People’s Temple member passed
a note to NBC Reporter Don Harris indicating the individual’s
desire to leave Jonestown. Harris hid the note and later showed
it to Mr. Ryan. That same cvening another People’s Temple
member made a similar verbal request of DCM Dwyer to leave
“immediately,” which he passed on to Mr. Ryan

3
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—At approximately 11 p.m. the media group and Concerned Rela-
tives were roturned to I’ort Kaituma for makeshift accommoda-
tions after Jim Jones rofused to allow them to spend the night
in Jonestown, Only Ryan, Speier, Dwyer, Annibourne, Garry, and
Lane stayed in Jonestown the mght of I'riday, November 17;

—Following their arrival in Port Kaituma, thice members of the
media were npf)roached by local Guyanese, inclyding one re-
ported to bo a local police official. The Guyanese related stories
of alleged beatings at Jonestown, complained that local Guyanese

-officials were denied entry to and had no authority in Jonestown,
and described a “torture hole” in the compound.

On Saturday, November 18, the following chronological order of
events took placo:

—Following breakfast, Ryan, SPeior, and Dwyer continued their -
round of interviows with People’s Temple members in the process
of which they were -approached by a People’s Temple member
who indicated to them secretly that she and her family wished to
leave Jonestown ; , ,

—The media group and Concerned Relatives returned to Jones-
town from Port Kaituma aboard the People’s Temple truck at
approximately 11 a.m.,, several hours later than the schedule
promised by Mr, Jones on Friday night. The media began to seek
access to various Jonestown facilities, They also continued their

- interviews of Jim Jones and People’s Temple individuals;

—At about 3 or 3:30 p.m. atotal of some 16 People’s Temple mem-
bers who had indicated their desire to leave boarded the truck
for return to the Port Kaituma airstrip. (See A})pendix I-B-1.)
Only Mr.. Ryan and People’s Temple law}yem .ane and Garry
planned to remain in Jonestown 1 more night. It was at thig point
that an unsuccessful knife attack was made on Mr. Ryan’s life.
The attacker, identified_as Don Sly, was fended off by Mr. Lane
and others but cut himself in the process and Mr. Ryan’s clothes
were spattered with blood. After receiving Mr. Jones’ assurance
that the incident would be reported to local police, Mr. Ryan as-
sured Jones that the attack would not substantially influence his.
overall impression of People’s Temple, Despite the attack, Mr.
Ryan reportedly planned to remain in Jonestown and eventually.
left only after virtually being ordered to do so by DCM Dwyer.
In turn, Mr. Dwyer planned to return to Jonestown later in an
effort to resolve a dispute between a family who was split on the
question of leaving Jonestown

—Because of the unanticipated large number of defectors, an un-
expected request was ma(se_ to the Embassy in Georgetown at about
noon Saturday for a second plane. A considerable effort was re-
quired by Embassy personnel to obtain the aircraft on such short
notice;

—The entire group, including the defectors, arrived at the Port
Kaituma airstrip between 4:30 and 4:45 pm. The planes, wh;gl/l/
were scheduled to be there.on the group’s arrival, did not-arfive
until approximately 5:10 p.m. A six-passenger.Cessnia-wis loaded
and had taxied to the far end of the airstrip when one of the
passengers in that plane, Larry Layton, a self-declared “defector,”
opened fire on its passengers. At approximately the same time, a
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People’s Temple tractor and trailer which had arrived at the air-
strip shortly before, was positioned near the twin-engine Otter
aireraft onto which somo had already bonrded. The trailer occu-
pants waved off local Guyanese who had gathered about and
opened fire on the Ryan party., Mr. Ryan, three members of the
media, and one of the defectors were killed : Miss Speier and nine
others were wounded—five seriously. (See Ali)pendix I-B-2,) Ac-
cording to information received by ‘the Staff Invest igative Group,
-the shooting started at 5:20 p.n. (3:20 p.n. Washington time)
and lasted about 4 to & minutes. (Sece Appendix I-B-3.) The
larger aircraft was disabled but the smaller Cessna took off in the
onsuing confusion. The attackers left the airstrip and the survi-
vors sought various cover nnd protection through the night under
the direction of DCM Dwyer'; -

—The evidence the Staff Investigative Group has indicates that very
shortly after the Ryan group left Jonestown, Jones was in a highl
agitated state. In an apparent attempt to calm the situatidn his
wife, Marceline, urged everyone to go to their cabins to rest. But
shortlv thereafter everyone was ordered back to the Pavilion, On
the basis of the evidence we estimate that the mass suicide,/murder
ritual began at about 5 p.m: on Saturday afternoon, Guyana time,
It ultimately claimed 909 lives, including that of Jim Jones. Word
of the Jonestown deaths renched Port Kaituma about 2 a.m. Sun-
day morning with the arrival of two survivors, Stanley Clayton

. and Odell Rhodes, At ap}»roximately 7:40 p.m., Saturday, Sher-

© win Hairis, a member of the Concerned Relatives Group, was
informed by Guyanese Folice officials that his ex-wife Sharon
Amos and three of her children were fourid dead at the Péople’s
Temple headquarters in Georgetown ;

—Shortly after takeoff the Cessna aircraft radioed the Georgetown
tower with news of the attack and Guyanese officials were in-
formed. At about 6 p.m. Saturday, Prime Minister Forbés Burn-
ham telephoned Ambassador Burke to request that he come
immediately to his residence where he received word of the shoot-
ing.. Ambasgsador Burke returned to the Embassy at 7:55 p.m.,
dictated a cable to the State Department which was sent at
8:30 p.m. (6:30 p.m,, e.s.t. Washington time). The text of that
cable was subsequently read over the phone to a State Department
official in Washington at approximately 8:40 p.m.; :

—The first contingent of Guyanese Army rescue forces arrived in

~ Port Kaituma shortly after dawn (approximately 6 a.m.) on
Sunday, November 19, The complete contingent of about 120 -
soldiers were on the scene 1 hour-later. The first Guyanese rescue
aircraft landed at Port Kaituma without medical supplies or per-
sonnel at about 10 a.m. All of the wounded and most of the sur-
vivors were airlifted by Guyanese from Port Kaituma before the
end of the day. On arrival in Georgetown, the wounded were
transferred to waiting U.S. Air Force medical evacuation aircraft.

—Earlier reports of the mass suicide/murders at Jonestown were
confirmed late Sunday morning when Guyanese Army contingents
arrived there, ‘
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C. CuairMan ZAbrock1’s MANDATE ¥OR AN INVESTIOATION

On Tuesday, November 21, 1078, Chairman Zablocki wroto the De-
partment of State posing 13 ypecific questions regarding Mr. Ryan’s
death and the resulting tragedy at Jonestown. Further, the chairman’s
letter noted that “In determining what steps might be taken in the
wake of this matter, the committee intends to look into all of the cir-
cumstances which might have a bearing on this tragic incident. It is
* therefore essential that the Dognrtment of State cooperate fully with

the committeo in the conduct of this inquiry.” Additional letters from
the chairman specifying further detailed requests were sent to the
State Department during the course of the investigation and eventually
answored. (See Appendix I-C-1,) -

As a complement to Chairman Zablocki’s November 21 letter to the
State Do]lmrtment he ordered a Staff Investigative Group “to conduct
a comprehensive inquity into the international relations aspect of the
activities of the People’s Temple and the tragic events that led to the
- murder of Congressman Iéo Ryan and other members of his party and
the mass suicide/murdtr of the followers of the People’s Temple that
occurred in Jonestown on November 18, 1978.” (See Appendix I-C-2.) .-



IL. THE INVESTIGATION
A. PreraraTION

Under the parameters set out in Chairman Zablocki’s mandate for
a comprehensive inquiry, the Staff Investigative Group began meeting
with appropriate State Department officials on December 5, 1978, to
lay out the specific dimensions of the House Foreign Affairs Commit-
teo’s interests and objectives. As a result of those meetings and in
response to the chairman’s request of November 21, the State De-
partment subsequently provided the committee with 902 pertinent
cables, correspondence, and rélated materials. The documents spanned
the period of June 7, 1974, through November 29, 1978, and dealt with
various contacts which the Department had with People’s Temple
since its establishment in Guyana. Organized chronologically by log
number, the 902 docunients were read, analyzed, and summarized.
Throughout the course of the' investigation they provided a repeated
base of reference and resource for information. (See Appendix IT-
A~1 for document summaries, in classified version only.)

On December 11, 1978, Chairman Zablocki wrote to 10 Federal de-
partments and agencies requesting that the committee be supplied
with “any and all information and documents” in their files re?ating
to the People’s Temple and the murller of Representative Ryan. The
requests. were directed to the Department of Justice and the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, the Central Intelligence Agency, the Federal
Communications Commission, the Department of the Treasnry, and
the 11.S. Customs Service. the Department of Health, Education, and
Welfare, and the Social Security Administration, and the National
Security Agency. The responses provided by those departments and
agencies ultimately -generated countless phone jealls, correspondence
oxchanges, and meetings between' their representatives and the Staff
_ Investigative Group. (See Appendix IT-A-2.) :

. In cooperation with the American Law Divigion of the Lihrary of
Congress, Chairman Zablocki also wrote on Decembor 21, 1978, 'and
March 8, 1079, to 10 American constitutional experts, Inw scholars, and
practicing attorneys. (See Appendix IT-A-3.) Carefully sclected for
the varied and balanced perspectives thev might hold on the issues
involved, the legal community was invited to address two key aues-
tions articulated in the following pertinent paragraphs from Mr.
Zablocki’s letter: : :

Beeause of pertinent juriedictionnl and other important considerations, the
Committee will be only tangentin)ly concerned with the. hellefs and dogmas
of the People’s Temple. However, given the primacy of the First Amendment
religlon guarantees in our jurisprudence, we do feel the necessity of acquainting
ourselves with the Constitutional principles Hmiting and shaping Congress'onal
power to inquire into the workings of an organization that has heen denominated
a religlous group. In addition, we are also interested in learning how you might
distinguish hetween a honn fide religlonr group and what in the current context
has been described as a cult,

(8
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-I recognize that there 18 Ifttle blackletter Inw that can be cited on the issue.
" Rather, wo are much moro concerned with the best assessment you can give
. to gulde us in making as complete an Inquiry ar (;;osalblo without needlessly

intruding into areas of religious principle marked off by our Constitution from
government regulation,

B. WasHINoTON AoTIVITIES—I

Having assimilated the State Department’s 902 documents and
variety of other preliminary background materials, the Staff Investi-
ative Group began to conduct on-the-record interviews classified
‘Confidential” with individuals related to the incident. Between De-

cember 4, 1978, and January 2, 1979, the Group interviewed:

Galen W. Holsinger, administrative assistant to Representative Ryan. '

Mr. James Schollaert, staff consultant, Forelgn Aftaira Committee, who assibted
Mr. Ryan before the trip and who accompanied him to Guyana.

Miss Jacqueline 8peler, Mr, Ryan's legislative assistant, who also staffed prior
trlp arrangements, performed much of the research, and accompanied Mr. Ryan
to Jonestown where she was serlously wounded. '

Mr. Richard McCoy, State Department Forelgn Service officer who served in
Guyana, had extensive contacts with People’s Temple as a Consular Officer
during that time, and subsequently served as Guyanese Desk Officer in which
capacity he contributed to briefings for Mr. Ryan and otherwise assisted
in mnking arrangements for the Codel's trip to Guyana. Mr. McCoy was inter-
viewed by the Staff Investigative Group on three different occasions between
December 4, 1978, and January 2, 1979, : '

This initial series of interviews established basic background informa-
tion. (See Appendix II-B for transcript summaries, in classified ver-
sion only.) gzmultaneous to this effort, the Staff Investigative Group
maintained repeated contacts with State Department and other Federa

agency officials, culled through a variety of other sources of informa-
tion including hundreds of newspaper articles, and listened to tapes
" of interviews conducted by Mr. Ryan’s staff prior to the tragedy. In
addition, the Group laid the groundwork for the second phase of its
investigation in California. s ‘ '

C. CALIFORNIA ACTIVITIES

Between January 3-19, 1979, the Staff Investigative, Group con-

. s

ducted interviews in three different locationg in California. A total
-of 20 individuals in San Francisco, Ukiah, and Los Angeles, Calif.
provided on-the-record accounts of their involvement with the mat-
ter, (See Appendix IT-C for transcript summaries, in classified version

_ on’llg‘r.) }
hose interviewed in California were:

In San Francisco ' : /

Ms. Rosalie Wright, Editor for New West magazine, : ;

Mr. Will Holsinger (son of G. W. Holsinger), attorney hired by Mr. Ryan to
gtox}dact interviews with former People’'s Temple members and Concerned

clatives, .

Mr, Joseph Freitas, Jr, District Attorney for the County of San Franeisco.

Mr. and Mrs. Howard Oliver, who had visited Guyana on two occaslons, the
final time with Mr, Ryan, in an unsuccesstul attempt to urge their two sons to
leave Jonestown. Mrs. Oliver, also accompanted Mr. Ryan to Jonestown on
November 17-18 and was wounded in the Port Kaituma shooting. i



10

Ms, Clare Bouquet, whose son, Brian, was at Jonestown and who accompanied .
My, Ryan to Guyana, )

Mr, Jim Hubert, U.8. Customs Service, San Franclsco office.

Mr. and Mrs. 8am Houston, whose son, Bob, was a former People's Temple mem.
ber killed under questionable clrcumstances In a train accident and whose two
granddaughtera were at Jonestown, Mrs. IHouston accompanied Mr Ryan to

uyana.

Ms, Carol Boyd, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Houston, who accompanied Mr. Ryan
on the trip to Jonestown, -

Mr. Al Mills, former People’s Temple member, a member of the Concerned
Relatives, and head of the Human Freedom Center in San Franclsco.

. Mr. Tim 8toen, former People's Temple member and legal adviser to Jim Jones.
He and his wife, Grace Stoen, took legal action to regain custody of thelr son,
John Victor Stoen, from Jim Jones. ]

Mr. Dale Parks, a People's Temple defector. who, together with four members of
his family, left Jonestown with Mr. Ryan, Mr, Parks' mother, Patrlcia, was
subsequently killed in the shooting at Port Kaituma. o

Mr, Marshall Kilduft, reporter for the San Francisco Chronicle and writer for
Now West magazine wlio coauthored the magazine's article on Jones in An-

- gust 1077, the anticipated publication of which apparently caused Jim Jones to
leave the United States for Guyana on July 16, 1077,

As. Debblie Layton Blakey, who defected from People's ‘Temple in Guyana in May
1078 and subsequently flled an affidavit alleging among other things, the
existence of guns in Jonestown, mass sulcide rehearsals at Jonestown and
staged scenarloy for visits to Jonestown by U.S. Embassy officials and others.
Ms. Blakey's husband, Philip, her mother Lisa Layton, and her brother, Larry
Layton, remained {n Jonestown as members of the People’s Temple.

Mr. Ron Javers, reporter for the San Francisco Chronicle who accompanied Mr.
Ryan to Jonestown and was wounded in the shooting at Port Kaituma.

Mr, Mark Lane, legal counsel for the People’s-Temple who accompanied Mr.
Ryan to Jonestown. . . .

Ms. Terrl Buford, self-described People’s Temple defector in October 1078, who
was one of Jim Jones' most trusted aides, responsible principally for People's
Temple financlal matters. .

“Mr. Bob Flick, NBC producer who accompanied Mr. Ryan to Jonestown and
was present at the Port Kaituma shooting.

Ms. Grace Stoen, former People's Temple member, mother of John Victor
Stoen and wife of Mr. Tim Stoen. ' )

Mr. Jeffrey Haas, and Ms. Mnargaret Ryan, legal counsel to Ms. Grace Stoen in
her child custody sult. Mr, Hnas went to Guyana in September 1977 relative to
this legal action and visited Jonestown twice.

Mr. Charles Garry, legal counsel for the People's Temple, as well as several
surviving People’s Temple members based,in San Francisco, who accompanied
Mr. Ryan to Jonestown, . .

In Uklah

Mr, Steven Katsaris, father of People's:Temple member Marla Katsaris and of
Anthony Katsarls, who accompanied Mr. Ryan to Jonestown and was wounded
at Port Kaltuma. Mr, Steven Katsarls, as a leader of the Concerned Re'atives,
visited Guyana in Sentember-October 1977 prior to accompanying Mr. Ryan
there in November 1078 — .

Ms. Kathy Hunter, former reporter for the Ukiah Dailv Journal, who had pre-
viously written People’'s Temple storles while Jim Jones maintained his or-
ganization there and went to Guyana in May 1078 in un unsuccessful attempt
to interview Mr. Jones. °. . | -

Ms, Jan Kespohl, Deputy Sheriff for the Mendocino County Sherlff's Department
who had investigated several incidents starting in 1972 relating to People’s
Temnle while the organization was located in Ukiah. )

Ms. Pat Small, a Guyanesé citizen, former self-described quasi-offielal receptionist
for visiting VIP's to Guyana, who, together with her six chlldren and one
grandehild, is currently in the United States seeking political asylum.

In Los Angelecs

Mr. Steve Sung, NBC sound techniclan who accompanied Mr., Ryan to Jonestown
and was wounded at the Port Kaltuma shooting. )
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Mr. Gordon Lindsay, former frée-lance reporter for the Natlonal Enquirer who
attempted unsuccesstully to visit and report on the People’s Temple facllity in

Jonestown in June 1978, In November 1078 he accompanied Mr., Ryan to .

Guyana ns a consultant to NBC but was denled entry to Jonestown by Jim

Jones,
Mr. Phil Tracy, contributing edltor for New West magazine who conuthored

the magazine’s article on Jones in August 1077,

" In addition to these various on-the-record interviews four indi-

viduals declined to be interviewed and two failed to appear for sched-
uled interviews. The. Group also solicited statements for the record
from individuals related to the matter in lesser degrees. ‘
Finally, while in California the Staff Investigative Group met for
background purposes with 25 officials and individuals representing
6.8. Attorney’s Office, the San Irancisco office of the FBI, the
San Francisco Police Department, the Mayor’s Office, and the Cali-
fornia State Attorney General’s Office.

D. WasuninaToN . AcTiviTies—II

Following their return to Washington and between January 20 and
March 17, 1979, the Staff Investigative Group’s interviews concen-
trated chiefly on State Department personnel but also included sessions
with two journalists: Mr. Tim Reiterman, reporter for the San Fran-
cisco Examiner who accompanied Mr. Ryan to Jonestown, and Mr.
Lester Kinsolving, a former religion journalist for the San Francisco

© Examiner who unsuccessfully .attempted to expose Jim Jones and

People’s Temple in 1972. The Investigative Group also interviewed

' Miss Jackio Speier for the second time and Mr. Richard McCoy for
. the fourth time. {See Appendix II-D for transcript summaries, in

classified version only.) ~
» Other State Department officials interviewed were:

Mr. Frank Tumminia, Romanian Desk Officer, Department of State, former
Guyanese Desk Officer from July 1976 to July- 1978. Yisited Jonestown in
February 1978.

Mr, Dan Weber, State Department Foreign Service oflicer assigned to the U.8.
Embassy in Georgetown, Guyana as Vice Consul and Third Secretary from

. October 1976 through December 1978, Assisted U.S. Consul Richard McCoy in
factlitating Ms. Debble Blakey's defection from People's Temple in May 1978.

Ms, Barbara Watson, Assistant Secretary of State for Consular Affairs,

Mr. Robort Dalton, Assistant Legal Adviser, Bureau of Consular Affairs.

Mr, Alan Qise, Deputy Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Consular Affalrs and
Director, Office of Specinl Congular Services, " -

Mr. Ashley Hewitt, Director, Office of Cuarlbbean Countries, Bureaun of Inter-
American Affairs. .

Mr. Stephien Dobrenchuk, Director of Emergency Services, Office of Special Con-
sular Services, Bureau of Consular Affairs, -

Mr. Richard Belt, Chief of the Welfare and Whereabouts Division in the Office
of BEmergency Setvices, Bureau of Consulay Aftairs, ’ .

Ms. Elleen O'Kane, Consular Affairs Officer in the Specinl Consular Services
Office, Bureau of Consular Affalrs. : )

Mr, John Blacken, Chargé, U.8. Embassy, Georgetown from June 1976 to March
1078. Visited Jonestown {n Kebruary 1078,

- Ma., Joyce Qunn, Consuldr Affairs Officer, Office of Special Consular Services,

Bureau of Consular Affairs, . .
Mr. Jack Komitor, Consular Affairs Officer, Office of Special Clonsular Services,

Bureau of Cunsular Affairs.
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Mr. Rudolph Henderson, Deputy Assistant Legal Advlser, Burcau of Consular

Affalrs,

Mr. Rudolph Rivera, formerly assigned as Chlet of Correspondence, Bureaun of
Consttlar Affalrs, Speclal Consular Services, -

Mg, Michele Bova, Forelgn Service Officer currently assigned to the Bureau of

Human Rights and Huninnitarian Affairs,
Mr. John Grifiith, Alternate Director in the Office of Caribbean Attairs, Bureau

of Inter-American Affairs,

Mr. Fred Honneke, Forelgn Service Officer on leave from Department of State.
Assigned In Septembier 1977 to Welfare and Whereabouts Divislon of Oflice of
Speclal Consular Services, Bureau of Consular Affalrs,

E. Gurana Acriviries

“Given the fact that the tragedy occurred in Guyana, the need for
the Staff Investigative Group to visit there was almost inevitable from
the start. That need was reinforced by a progressively mounting array
of evidence collected by the Group which required interviews, con-
firmation, and on-site inspection. ?n fact, shortly after the tragedy
Guyanese Ambassador Laurence Mann met with Chairman Zabﬁ)c ki -
both to express his country’s sympathy and also to pledge Guyana’s
full cooperation to what was seen as mutually desirable interests to
investigate the matter fully, Thus, it was assumed that the Staff
Investigative Group’s visit to Guyana would be -greatly facilitated.

Accordingly, on March 2, 1979, Chairman Zablocki cabled Guyanese
Prime Minister Forbes Burnham recounting the progress of the com-
* - mittee’s inquiry. In a pertinent passage-from his letter of March 2,
Chairman Zablocki snid g » i

The Committee staff inquiry has now reached the peint at which the Committec

belleves it Is necessary to talk with various officlals of the Guyanese Govern:
-ment. I am therefore respectfully requesting your cooperation in agreeing to
allow our staff group to interview certain Guyanese Government officials during

the week of March 11, 1979,

Upon receipt of your hopefully positive reply to this request it {8 my urgent
desire that thig investigation can be completed in the near future. If you agree,
-I will contact Ambassador Mann to inform him of the people we would like to
see and to work out mutually satisfactory procedures for carrying out the

interviews. ] A

In their response of March 18, 1979, the Guyanese Government
reiterated and confirmed Ambassador Mann’s earlier pledge of “full
cooperation” to make a full investigation of the tragedy. It further
noted the cooperation which the Guyanese Government had already
cxtended to the FBI and other U.S. agencies. The reply also cited the
fact that Guyanese law enforcement authorities had ‘initiated court
action seeking the application of Guyanese laws to several aspects of

Jonestown, including the death of Representative Ryan. Finally, the
Guyanese reply stated that the Government was undertaking its own
judicial inquiry.! before which some of the Guyanese officials which
the Staff Investigative Group hoped to interview wonld be required
“to testitfyi'As an alternative, an exchange of investigative reports wag
suggested. : .

A response to the Guyanese Government’s letter was made by Chair-

;m]\]n Zablocki on March 16, 1979, pertinent portions of which were as

ollows: :

17he Guyanese inquiry {s expected to begin on or about May 15, 1070, Indleations are
that 1t mnyynotsho coqmplgted roﬁeveral months. i . ,
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I deeply anpreciate your covernment's reaffirmed pledee of full cooveration
with tho Committee on Foreign Affairs investigation into the death of Rep-
resentative Leo J. Ryan and the resulting events at Jonestown on November 18,
1078. Also to be commended Is your govermnent's decision to begin a judicial
inquiry of this tragedy. As you know, however, our own investigation has been
underway since November 21, 1978 and the investigative group's visit to Guyana
is the last phase of that effort.

Given the enormity of the events of November 18, 1078, which you so aptly
describe ag “the greatest single tragedy which has ever occurred in the history of
Guyana,” It is urgent that the Investigation be concluded in a timely and com-
plete fashion. Surely, the prospect of delay or incompleteness is one which the
U.S. Congress and the American people would find difficult. to understand,

The suggestion to exchange our respective investigative reports is certainly
accentable, At the same time, I am compelled to respectfully refterate my firm
bellet that a thorough investigation stil requires that our investigators talk with
officials in Guyana who can help the Committee complete its investigation. While
I understand the legal fmport of the fact that those officials may be required to
testify before your own inquiry I am deeply concerned that the lack of informa-
tion that they should be able to provide to this Committee would leave a con-
spleuous vold in the report of the Committee’s investigation.

‘Accordingly, I have directed the Staff Investigative Group of this Committee
to visit Guyana the week of March 18 for the purpose of interviewing U.S.
embassy personnel and others. Your kind cooperation in making it possible for
the group to come to Guyana is deeply appreclated. '

Ultimately, in a response dated March 28, 1979, the Guyanese Gov-
ernment cited protocol reasons for their inability to comply with
Chairman Zablocki’s request to allow the Staff Investigative Group
to talk with Guyanese officials. (See Appendix II-E-1. . ~

The Statf.lnvostx_gative Group arrived in Guyana at 11:30 p.m. on
March 17, 1979. Prior to its departure on March 23, the Group inter-
viewed the following officials of the U.S. Embassy - (see Appendix
1T-E-2 for transeript summaries, in' classified version only) :

Hon. John Burke, U.8. Ambassador to Guyana.

Mr. Richard Dwyer, Deputy Chief of Mission who first visited Jonestown on
May 10, 1078 together with Richard McCoy. Mr,.Dwyer also accompanied Mr.
Ryan to Jonestown on November 17-18, 1978 and was wounded at the Port
Kaituma shooting.

Mr. Douglas V. Ellice, Jr., Consular Officer who had visited Jonestown on
November 7, 1078.

Mr. T. Dennis Reece, Third Secretary/Vice Consul who had visited Jonestown
on November 7, 1978.

Mr. Stepney C. Kibble, Public Affairs Officer.

Mr. Joseph W. Hartman, Vice Consul,

Ms, Nancy M. Mason, Vice Consul.

Mr. Leonard K. Barrett, Political Officer. .
The Staff Investigative Group’s desire to interview private Guya-

nese citizens was unfulfilled in view or the fact that the permission of

the Guyanese Government would have been required to do so. The

Government of Guyana’s position was that such interviews would be

contrary to “questions of protocol” and their “own judicial inquiry of

senior government officials.” Consequently, Ambassador Burke’s ]ndfg-
ment was that it was highly unlikely the Guyanese Government would
agree to such a request, and therefore permission was not sought,

‘On Tuesday, March 20, 1979, the Staff Investigative Group went to
Port Kaituma and Jonestown on a visit that was facilitated by the
Guyanese Government. They were accompanied by DCM Dwyer and
a -Mr. Simon, the Government-ap ointed Conservator of Jonestown,
The visit included extensive and detailed explanations from Mr.
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Dwyer regarding the shooting at the Port Kaituma airstrip and a
comprehensive tour of Jonestown in the company of Mr. Simon and
Guyanese police and army representatives.

ile the Stafl Investigative Group'’s extensive interviews with
U.S. Embassy personnel were Yroductive, the Group’s inability to talk
with Guyanese officials and private citizens was regrettable. That fact
has resulted in a conspicuous void in the committee investigation and,
on that one count, precluded the Staff Group from fulfilling Chairman
Zablocki’s mandate for a “comprehensive inquiry.” A memorandum
to Chairman Zablocki from the Group dated March 28, 1978, details
those and other related matters. (See Appendix IT-E-3 in classified
version only.)

F. WAsSHINGTON 'Acrxvm?s——III

Following its return from Guyana on March 23, the Staff Investi-
ative -Group conducted two more on-the-record interviews. These
interviews were with former People’s Temple members Stanley Clay--
- ton and QOdell Rhodes, both of whom escaped Jonestown on the night
of the mass suicide/murder ritual. In addition, the Staff Investiga-
tive Group began the process of reviewing and analyzing the evidence -
it had accumulated in preparation for the writing of this report.
(See Appendix IT-F-1 in classified version only.) -

G. INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

Over the course of the committee’s investigation, the amount of
documentation, transcripts, letters, and other pertinent material
massed considerably. Literally thousands of names, dates, and places

- important to' the inquiry had accumulated in the Group’s files. In
- order to conduct a thorough and effective investigation it soon be-
came apparent that this extensive and varied material had to be care-
fully managed if it was to remain a solid resource and ultimately be
preserved meaningfully in the National Archives.

Accordingly, in early February 1979, all of the documents -and
other materials relating to the investigation were carefully cataloged
and computerized. Work on that project continues. ER

H, MISCELLANEOUS AOCTIVITIES

In the course of conducting this investigation the Staff Investiga-
tive Group came into possession of a variety of materials relating to
the inquiry. Some of these items were sought out; other were volun-
tarily provided to the committee by interested and concerned in-
dividuals, What follows is merely a representative sampling of the
items involved : ;

~—Taped radio and television interviews, the ttqnscripts of which
were tyFed by the committee’s minority staff agsistant;

—A detailed 200-page memo log of short wave ratlio conversations
between the People’s Temple facilities in Jonestown, Guyana
and San Francisco monitored by a private citizen ham operator;
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—Taped portions of similar conversations monitored by the Fed-
eral Communications Commission ;

—The tape and transcript of the mass suicide/murder ritual at
Jonestown ; .

—Portions of the film footage shot by the NBC crew that visited
Jonestown with Reptesentative Ryan; .

—A varicty of letters and statements from interested individuals
and members of the Concerned Relatives group;

Under tho rules of the Committes on Foreign Affairs all of these
materials remain classified “Confidential.” They have been duly cata-
loged and remain in the files of the committce's investigation, In this
connection, it should be noted that NBC, in response to a committee
request for all of the footage relevant to Jonestown, furnished only
the televised portion, NBC refused to provide the commit’ce with the
balance of the footage and advised that it had been turned over to the
Justice Department through - which it conld be acquired. The com-
mittee therefore, formally requested the untelevised footage which the
Justice Department refused to supply on the grounds that “the secrec
provisions of Rule 6 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure limit
- the cgtont of information and evidence that may be disclosed at this
time.”

1. STATISTICAL SUMMARY OF INTERVIEWS

In an attempt to carry out Chairman Zablocki’s mandate for a com-
prehensive inquiry, the Staff Investigative Group conducted a total -
of 155 hours of on-the-record interviews with a total of 62 persons
resulting in a total of 5,038 pages of transcript. :

Every attempt possible was made to interview .individuals on all
sides of the issue. In this regard, the Staff Investigative Group also
drew on a number of newspaper and magazine articles, aflidavits, and
key documents which were relevant to various aspects of the Jones-
town incident. (See Appendix II-F-2.) .o ‘



II1, FINDINGS

On the basis of the factual evidence obtained by the Staff Investiga-
tive Group, we render the following findings. In doing so we recognize
that we are the beneficiaries of retrospect on the events which pre-
ceded -November 18, 1978. In this respect, we have striven to utilize
these advantages without falling victim to the pitfalls accompanying
them. We have sought to bo objective and balanced but not frozen
from judgment. In attempting to be fair and understanding, we have
not been timid. (Appendix references confirm and/or elaborate on
the fihdings made and are to be found in the interview transecripts in
the classified version only.) '

A. Jim Jonesand Peolile’s Temple
Bacrerounp

Whatever Jim Jones ultimately became and whatever can be said
of him now, there is little clear insight into what motivated him to
begin hig ministry in Indianapolis in the mid 1950, Some contend
he was always a committed Socialist who used religion as a vehicle
to further his political beliefs and objectives, Others hold that Jones
began as a genuine believer in Christianity but eventually bectime a
nonbeliever or an agnostic.' His own often-expressed claim that he
was the dual reincarnation of Christ and Marx reflects the dichotomy.
Wherever the truth may lic on his religious beliefs, at the outset, he was
seemingly genuine in his ardent support for such socinl causes as the
wolfare of older people, racial integration, and rehabilitation of al-
coholics and drug addicts, His advocacy of such causes singled him out,
and partially in response to the resistance he encountered in established
churches where he had accepted pastorates, he bégan his own church,
the People’s Temple. By 1965 he had generated enough notoriety and
displeasure in Indiana to cause him to decide to move his activities to
Californin accompanied by a small band of Indiana followers. One
reason e chose Ukiah, Calif. and its Redywood Valley area was because
ho had ance read that its unique geographical assets made it one of
;lnie(\ locitions in the world thought to be safe from a possible nuclear

10locaust, '

By 1972 he decided to once again relocate People’s Temple to the
richer and more active political (smstures of San Francisco and bought
an old church building on the edge of the black ghetto area. A second
People’s Temple chuveh was established in Los Angeles. Tn 1974 he

(16)
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began creating in the jungles of Guyana the agricultural community
known as Jonestown, What finally drove him there together with the
majority of his flock in mid-1977 was the publication of a New West
magazine article which exposed many of his operations, a fact which
he saw as part of the alleged mounting conspiracy against him.

Taorics or Jim JoNes -

The mental deviations and distortions and the psychological tactics
which culminated and were most manifest in the holocaust of Jones-
town on November 18 were'rooted in Indiana and perfected in Cali-
fornia. Who and what was Jim Jones? We believe it is accurate to
say he was charismatic in some respects; in fact, he was especiully
adroit in the area of human psychology. '

As we have studied him and interviewed those who knew him well
and had come under his influence, we have concluded that he was
first and foremost a master of mind control. Among the tactics he
practiced with engineered precisign are the following recognized
strategies of brainwashing (for further elaboration, see Appendix
ITI-A-1in classified version only) : ; '

—Isolation from all vestiges of former life, including and especially

all sources of information, and substituting himself as the single -

source of all knowledge, wisdom, and information; _

—An exacting daily regimen requiring absolute obedience and
humility extracted by deception, intimidation, threats, and
harassment; ' - / -

~Physical pressure, ranging from deprivation of food and sleep to
the possibility and reality of severe beatings. As a complement
to the physical pressures, he exerted mental pressures on his fol-
lowers which he subsequently relieved in an effort to demonstrate
and establish his omnipotent “powers.” For example, he incul-
cated fictional fears which he would eventually counterpoint and
dispel and thereby establish himself as a “savior.” One of his
favorite tactics was to generate and then exploit a sense of guilt
for clinging to life’s luxuries, for wanting special privileges, and
for seeking recognition and reward ; '

—So-called “struggle meetings” or catharsis sessions in which recal-
citrant members were. interrogated, required to confess their
“wrongdoing,” and then punished with alternate harshness and
leniency. Interrogation could be gentle and polite, but more often
it involved harassment, humiliation, revilement, and degradation.
Vital to this st {{f:;y were two of Janes' favorite techniques, The

first involved an‘exhaustive and detailed record for each_member

kept on file cardg and (fenemted by his vast intelligence network.
A member would suddenly be confronted bgeJones with knowl-
edge of some action he was unaware had been observed. Jones
would stage his “mystic” awareness of that action and then direct

- the ontcome to his desired end. The sccond technique was to estab-
lish in each of his followers a mistrust of everyone else. Conse-
uently, no one dared voice a negative view—even to the closest
amily member or friend-—for fear of being turned in. Often as
not, trusted aides were dirccted to test individuals by expressing

WSH42 O .30 .
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some comment critical of Jones or the lifestyle in Jonestown to
sco if that person would report the incident. The end result was
that no one person could trust another. As a result everyone feared
exprossing even the slightest negative comment. The system was
so effective. that children-turneg in their own parents, brothers
informed on sisters, and husbands and wives roported on spouses,

Inherent in these principles which Mr, Jones masterfully and regu-
larly employed was his central strategy of “divide and conquer”
through which he consolidated his power over people.

In nddition to these tactics, however, Mr. Jones regularly used other
devices and methods to achieve hisends:

. —Requiring People’s Temple members to contribute as much as 25
percent of their income and sign over to the People’s Temple their
propérties and other assets; T

—At times dictatinﬁ marriage between unwilling partners and at
other times not allowine cohabjtation between married couples;

—Undermining and_breaking a child’s ties with parents. In pro-

essive degrees the child was led to mistrust the parents and
come more and more secretive in his actions and evasive to his
parent’s questions; .

--~As a symbol of their trust in him, followers were required to sign

,. Statements admitting homosexuality, theft, and other self-

" incriminating acts; often as not People’s Temple members would
also sign blank pages which could be filled in later. Depending on

~ Jones’ need or objective, such documents were frequently used
in attempts to defame defectors;

—Rumor spreading in an attempt to ruin reputations or generally
implant disinformation, thereby making the true facts difficult if
not impossible to establish; .

. —Infiltration of groups opposcd to People’s Temple and surveil-
ance of suspected People’s Temple enemies; ‘

—Intense public relations efforts ranging from letter-writing cam-
paigns to attempted control of news media in an effort to influence
public opinion with a favorable image of People’s Temple; like-
wise, an aggressive program of seeking out political leaders and
other influentinl members of a community in order to cull their
favor and establish identification with them.

In the process of manipulating the control board of this extraordi-
nary system Jones suffered extreme paranoia. One can speculate that
while it may have been initially staged, his paranoia u timately be-
came g self-created Frankenstein that led not. only to his fall but the
traizgc death of more than 900 others, including Representative Leo
J, Ryan. His paranoia ranged from “dark unnamed forees,” to indi-
viduals such as Tim Stoen and other defectors from the People’s
Temple, to organizations such as the Concerned Relatives group, and
ultimately to the U.S. Government in the form of the CIA and the
FBI—all of which he ultimately believed were out to destroy him,

Further, in establishing this analysis of Jim Jones it is worth noting
that he apparently had several bisexual perversions. Finull{; there is
somo irony in the fact that although he controlled considerable wealth
(estimated at $12 million) he sought out special privileges but none
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of the usual tra ir:)gs of wealth such as fancy cars or expensivo
houses. In short, Mr. Jones was more interested in ideas than in things.
He was not driven by qreed for money but for power and control
over others, That control continuesto be exerted even after his death
on the minds of some of his followers, It is graphically illustrated by
the suicide of Michael Prokes, one of Jones’ closest associates, during a
March 13, 1979, press conference in California in which he defended
“Jones and cited the achicvements of People’s Temple and Jonestown.

MoTivaTioN oF ProrLE’s TeMPLE MEMDBERS

The tactics and techniques of Jim Jones outlined abave found fertile
ground and were greatly facilitated because of the background and

motivation of those who joined People’s Temple (for further elabora- .

tion, see Appendix ITI-A-2 in classified version only). Generalities, of
course, are always difficult if not dangerous. However, on the basis
of the information which has cometo us in the coutse of this investiga-
tion one can draw the following general profile of many who became
People’s Temple members and followers of Jim Jones: .

—Some of the young adults were college graduates out of upper-
middle-class backgrounds which rovii:rd privilege and even
luxury. Their parents were often college-educated professionals or
exccutives, Frequently, their families were active in demonstra-
tions against the Vietnam war, campaigns for racial equality, and
other social causes. In some cases, the young People’s Temple
menllb‘;ar had been slienated by the “emptiness” of his family’s
wealth,- - :

—A larger number, especially young blacks, had their roots in the
other end of the American social and economic spectrum. The
products of poor ghetto neighborhoods and limited education,
some had been drug addicts, prostitutes, and street hustlers.

—An cven greater percentage were elderly, again predominately
black, who had come out of the San Francisco ghetto, They found -
in Jim Jones an abiding and protective concern. Despite the
harshness of life in Jonestown, they regarded it as preferable to
the poor housing they had left behind. They also found a warm
sense of family and acceptance within the People’s Temple com-
munity that they did not have before joining. -

—A goodly number-of middle-class blacks and whites came outof
strong fundamentalist religious family backgrounds and were at-
&x:acte;i by what they saw as the evangelical natiire of People’s

emple, T 7

~—By contrast, many of the younger people had little if any religious
motivation in ioining People’s-Temple. Rather, they tended to be
compelled by humanitarigh interests. Altruistic and idealistic,
they were impressed by Jones’ involvement in social causes and
what they saw 48 the “political sophistication” of People’s Temple.
To the extent that a religions motivation was involved, it was seen
chiefly in terms of Jones’ seeming conerete application of Judeo-
Christian principles. Over timo, the dimension of their motivation
was not only nonsectarian but eventually became embodied in the
Socialist-Marxist-agnostic philosophy which Jones espoused.

—
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- PeorLe's TEMPLE A8 A “Cuuncn”

Out of the findings outlined above regarding Jim Jones and members
of his People’s Temple, emerges one additiona finding. It relates to the
question of whether or not People’s Temple was a “church” in the gen-
orally accepted sense of that word, Again, on the basis of testimony
and compelling evidence collected in the course of this investigation

wo offer the following conclusion on that question :

—-Although Peoglé’s Temple may have been a bona fide church in
its Indiana und early California origins, it rogressively lost that
characterization in almost every respect. Rather, by 1972 and
following in progressive degrees, it evolved into what could be
described as a sociopolitical movement. Under the direction and
inspiration of its founder and director and the Marxist-Teninist-
Communist philosophy he embraced, People’s Temple was in the
end a Socialist structure devoted to socialism. Despite that fact,
People’s Temple continued to enjoy the tax-exempt status it re-
ceived in 1962 under Internal Revenue Service rules and regula-
tions. (See Appendix ITI-A-3.) The issue of People’s Temple’s
status as a “church” is also significant in connection. with First
Amendment protections it sought and reccived. Obviously, the

latter issue is a difficult and complex matter beyond the purview
of this committee and its investigation.

Also outside the parameters of this committee’s inquiry is whether -
in fact People’s Temple was a “cult.” Once again, recognizing that the
problem is complex and laced with emotions and stron connotative
overtones, the committee’s investigation went_only-to the extent of
;eeking )tim opinions of respect/gﬁ,,logal‘iﬁﬁolm‘s. (See -Appendix

I-A-3. T .

T

_/_’/B.,Gotféiﬁ';& Against Jim Jones and People’s Temple?

e

Was there a conspiracy against Jim Jones perpetrated by the U.S.
. Government or some other organization? That was one of the ques-
. tions on which the Staff Investigative Groug) attempted to obtain

evidence during the course of this inquiry (for-further olaboration
sec Appendix TTI-B-1 in classified version only). On the basis of the

information received, the following findings are offered:

- —Jones’ idea that there were elements opposed to his views and
objectives dates back to his early days in Indiana. In fact, it was
_the adverse reaction he encountered relative to his racial integra-
“tion_and other policies that led him to establish his own-¢hurch,
the Peo?le’s Temple. T
—When the People’s Temple relocated in Ukidh, Calif. in 1965
Jones’ complaints of opposition increased. They ranged in pro-
gressivo degree from alleged vandalism against People’s Temple
property, poisoning of his pets, and various threats against Jonos,
to a shooting uttacﬁ on Jones’ life (from which he “miraculously”
‘recovered by his own power). No substantiation was ever found
onlgny of these complaints reported to and investigated by Ukiah
olice. :
- —The mood of Jones’ allegations of anti-People’s Temple cons iracy
ew darker when the group moved to San Francisco in 1972, At
- that time its chief target was the media as well as unspecified
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“forces.” Reported attempts to dissuade Jones from the notion
were apparently unsuccessful, ' )
—Jones’ idea of ‘a U.S. Government Y]ot against him, embodied
mainly in the CIA and FBI, took full bloom after he and thé vast
bulk of People’s Temple members moved to Guyana in 1977, Op-
position of the Concerned Relatives group was eventually attrib-
uted to CIA backing as were periocﬁg “alerts” he called to pro-
tect the People’s Temple Jonestown community from mercenaries
in the jungle around Jonestown. . :

—dones’ two lawyers offer contradictory opinions on the question
of a possible conspiracy against People’s Temple and Jones, For
example, Mark Lane told the committee’s investigators: “* * *
there is no doubt in my mind that various people sought to de-
stroy Jonestown and that people in various government agencies:
manipulated Jones. Jones, himself, saw the efforts to manipulate
him, into an ovérreaction but somehow he was unable to control
his own responses * * *, I believe that a responsible investiga-
tion by tho Congress would seek to determine why various ele-
ments within the United States Government. including those in

- the State Department withheld from-Cofigressman Ryan and the
rest of us who accompafiiécd him-to Jonestown the fact-that they

_Jnew-theplace was an armed camp and that Jones was capable
of killing the Congressman and many others.” On the other f\)and,
Charles Garry said: “* * * T want to unequivocally tell you in
the year and a half since July 1977, with the years of experience
I havo had with governmental conspiracy and government wrong-
doing, particularly the FBI, I found no evidence to support any
of the charges that were made by People’s Temple. I found no
ovidence to support any of that.”

—Granting the strong lizelihood of Jones’ paranoia, compounded
by his manipulative abilities, Jones staged and expfoited the idea
of a conspiracy as a means of generating fear in his adherents and
thereby gaining further control over them, The tactic also served to
keep any opponents on the defensive and even had the apparent
effect of sensitizing the U.S. Embassy in Guyana. ‘

—No conclusive evidence is available to indicate that the CIA was
acquiring information on Mr. Jones or People’s Temple. In this
same connection it should be noted that under Executive Orders
11905 of February 18, 1976 and 12086 of January 24, 1978 (see
Appendix ITI-B-2), which prohibit intelligence gathering on
U.S. citizens, the CIA was legally proscribed from engaging in
any activities vis-a-vis People’s Temple. c.

—The Department of Justice, on the other hand, has indicated to
the Stat? Investigative Group that the FBI did look into an alle-
gation from a constituent of Senator-S, I, Hayakawa that “Jim .
Jones was conxing individuals into traveling to Georgetown, Guy-
ana, where they were being held against their will for unknown
reasons.” The FBI interviewed the constituent, but found that
“relatives of the constituent had traveled to Guyana voluntarily,

and no evidence of forced confinement was developed.” The in-

vestigation was thereupon terminated “because no violation of
the Federal kidnaping statute had occurred.” :

The Staff Investigative Group was also inforrped: by the Criminal-
Division of the Justice Department that it received. a “citizen com-
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laint” in December 1077, claiming “that a relative was being held in
ondage in Georgetown, Guyana by Pastor Jim Jones.” The facts
spelled. out in the complaint indicated no criminal violations within
thoe Justice Department’s jurisdiction. Accordingly, Justice’s infor-
mation on the complaint was sent to the State Department. (See
Appendix TI-A-2.)

'C. Opponents and Media Intimidated; Public Officials Used

As part of Jones’ constant and Fervnsive effort to control people
and events, the evidence obtained by the Staff Investigative Group
established that he persistently intimidated and harassed those who
left People’s Temple and anyone else, especially the media, who he

* felt were opposed to his interests. This clear pattern of intimidation
and harassment was reinforced and compounded into success by the
widely held belief by People’s Temple defectors and opponents,
that government éfficials were friendly toward People’s Temple or had
in some way been compromised. Consequently, attempts at carly efforts
to alert the public to the nature of Peéple’s Temple’s activities were
largely ignored and/or rejected. (See Appendix ITI-C! in classified

. version only.)

. Typical of some of Jones’ tactics to intimidate and harass People's
Temple defectors who were actively opposed to him were the
following : -

—Undermining of their credibility as witnesses by spreading false-
hoods and releasing the so-called “confessions” they had signed
while members of People’s Temple. .

—Fear campaigns generated through break-ins, late night phone
calls, and unsigned letters threatening beatings and even death.
One such break-in carried out a{gﬂinst a couple who had left
People’s Temple was done with the help of their daughter who
remained in the organization. _ :

As a result of such tactics People’s Temple defectors were frequently
frozen in fear and severely hampered in their efforts to counteract
Jones. The problem fs jllustrated in the following exampla which
points up the desperate lengths to which opponents of People’s Temple
were driven as well as the degree to which officials in San Franéisco
appear to have been involved. Afraid to contact any public officials
for fear that they wore tied-in or friendly to Jones, one individual
went to the length of writing consumer advocate Ralph Nader be-
cause he could not think of anyone else he could trust. The letter to
Nader outlined many of the allegations against People’s Temple which
were later proven true, It also indicated that the letter writer feared
for his life. It closed as follows: .

If you want to help us, please write in the personal column of the Chronicle to
“Angelo” and sign it Ralph and then we will respond and talk to you, ,

Rather than do that, Nader sent the letter to the District Attorney’s
Office in San Francisco. By some means, the letter filtered back to Peo-
ple’s Temple and the writer soon thereafter received a threatening
phonoe call that said “We know all about your letter to Angelo.” :

In another instance People’s Temple defectors hired a private detec-
tive to surreptitiously observe their mecting with Jones’ ropresenta-
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tives in a public subway station. Their objective was to have an
eyewitness in the event of violence. ' )
With respect to Jim Jones’ and People’s Temple efforts to stifle the
San Francisco media some of the following methods were employed :

—-Tho threat of law suits. In almost all instances in which this tactic
was used it was based on the People’s Temple possession of copies
of stories in draft form prior to publication obtained through
break-ins or provided to People’s Temple by infiltrators within
the media’s office. . ) P -

—-Threatening phone calls to reporters and their families, accepted

one as serioug enough to warrant relocating children, moving
into hotels, and obtaining guns for self-protection, L

—Extensive letter-writing campaigns intended to dissuade publish- -
ers and cditors from printing stories being prepared by aggressive
reporters, The soft-scll nature of this tactic was aimed at creating
diversionary arguments contending that the story in question
would reflect badly on San Francisco or prevent People’s Templo
“from continuing its good work with the ‘disaffected and disaf-
filinted’ in socicty.” One such campaign produced letters supgort—
ive of Peoplo’s Temple from San Francisco Mayor George Mos-
cone, Licutenant Governor Mervyn Dymally, the head of the San
Francisco school system, and members of the California State
Assembly. It would appear that such campaigns were particularly
offective with the San Francisco Chronicle and the National
Enquirer. . o

—Encouraging San Francisco merchants and businesses to remove

* their advertising. from “offending” publications. The chief target
of such an effort was the New West magazine immediately prior

. toits J)ublic‘ation in August 1977, of an article critical of Jones.
The cditors of the magazine persisted and the article is generally
credited with breaking Jones’ stronghold on San IFrancisco and
led him to go to Guyana immediately before it appeared.

—The picketing of newspaper offices which had run stories on Jones
regarded as nnti-Peop{o’s Temple. One such effort, combined with
the threat of a law suit, led to the cancellation in 1972 by the San
Francisco Examiner of an cight-part series of articles; only half
of which had already appeared. The end result was to make most
editors and publishers highly sensitive and cautious. regarding
any critical stories involving Jones and the People’s T'eniple.

Finally, as to the question of whether or not certain officials had in
fact been compromised by Jones, the Stafl Investigative Group be-
lioves the evidence is mixed. What is indisputably clear and solidly
based on evidenco is that many such officials were perceived of by
Jones” opponents as extremely friendly to or enthusinstically support-

.ive of Jones, thereby precluding them or their offices from pursuin
actions agninst Jones in an impartial manner, In this regard, it shoul
be lgcll)t- m mind that Jones had endowed himself with the clonk of
official legitimacy through his appointment by Mayor Moscone as”
Director of the San Francisco Housing Authority. In addition, po-
litical figures in San Francisco appear to have been enticed by Jones’
ability to turn out hundreds of his followers to attend- rallys, conduct
mailings, man phone-banks, and otherwise provide support to political
olection campaigns, including some direct contributions.
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Similarly, the media were not immuno from Jones' wiles and at-
temped flatteries. For example, Jones made contributions of various
sums totaling $4,400 to the San Francisco Examiner, the San Fran-
cisco Chroniclo, and 10 other newspapers to be used as they saw: fit in
the “defense of n free press.” Although the Examiner. returned the
money to the People’s Temple, the management of the Chronicle sent
the check to Sigma Delta Chi, the national journalism society, which
in turn rejected suggestions that it be returned to People’s ‘Temple.

D. Awareness of Danger; Predicting the Degree of Violence

One area on which this inquiry concentrated under Chairman
Zablocki’s mandate dealt with the questions of whether (a) Represon-
tative Ryan had been adequately advised of the potential for danger,
and (b) how accurately anyone could have predicted the degree of -
violence employed (for further elabioration, see Appendix ITI-D in
classified version only). On the basis of evidence gathered we have
reached conclusions on both counts:

—Representative Ryan was advised on more than one occasion of the
possibility of violence inherent in his trip to Jonestown. However,
he tended to discount such warnings with the thought that his
office as.a Congressman would protect him, Moreover, he wasg
apparently willing to face whatever danger might be present,
citing as a reason his own previous investigative experiences and
his determination not to be influenced by fear.

—The warnings Mr. Ryan did receive regarding the prospect for
violence came chiefly from his own staff and the Concerned Rela-
tives group. When the issue was raised in the State Department
briefings prior to the trip, Mr. Ryan did not challenge State’s -
assessment that potential danger was “unlikely.” In-fact, State’s
briefings for the Ryan Codel dwelled almost cxclusively on the
legal problems relative to the trip as well as the logistical diffi-
culties involved in reaching the remote and isolated jungle

» compound. ' .

.. —No one interviewed by the Staff Investigative Group ever antici-

-~ pated the dearee of violence actually encountered. Many expected

that there might be adversarial encounters, arguments, or shout-
ing; the worst anticipated was that someone might “get punched

_~in the mouth.” . ‘

~—From a variety of sources, Representative Ryan and some repre-

/ sentatives of the media were cautioned that they were remarded
as adversaries of People’s Temple and Jones, They were further

~ informed that Jones was paranoid. It is appropriate to note here
that Mr. Ryan apparently did not advise anyone in the State De-
partment or the U.S. Embassv in Guvana that one of the purposes
of his trip was to help possible defectors leave Jonestown with
him on November 18. - . -

—Some members of Mr. Ryan’s staff as well as the media group had
gut feelings on the possibility for violence. They ranged from
advising Mr, Ryan. that Jones had a “capacity” for violence, to a
general concern based on allegations of guns in Jonestown, and
finally, to the thought that a bomb might be placed on the plane
on which the entire party flew to Guyana. At the most extreme
end of such intuitive hunches and feelings was Miss Jackie
Speier’s premonition of fear that led her to write her own will,
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-LTo the extent that violence was considered a possibility by the
Ryan Codel, there is evidence to suggest.that Mr. yan may have
looked on the accompanying media group as a “shield”; con-
versoly, to the extent there was any apprehension in their ranks,
the media regarded Mr, Ryan’s status as a Congressman as their
best protection, For other members of the media, the principal
potential danger considered was the jungle against which they
protected themselves by taking special supplies. :

E. U.S Customs Service Investigaﬂon

One key element relating to the question of whether the Ryan Codel
had adequate awareness of the potential for danger as well as the
degree of violence which ultimately ensued involves a 1977 U.S. Cus-
toms Service investigation of reported illegal gun shipments and other
contraband to Jonestown (see Appendix III-E, in classified version

- only). In the course of this inquiry, therefore, the Staff Investigative
Grou;:) obtained evidence which warrants the following findings on
the subject.: :

" —Working on allegations interspersed amid many “bizarre” tales

* about People’s Temple, the investigation was begun in February"

1977. One of the allegations contended that more than 170 weapons
once stored in Ukinh had been transferred to People’s Temple
San Francisco headquarters and then possibly on to Jonestown.
—The investigation was compromised 1 month after it began,
not through any inadvertence on the part of the Customs Service,
- but when an individual conveyed some information on the matter
to Dennis Banks, head of the American Indian Movement, .in an
effort to dissuade Banks from any further contact with Jones.
That conversation was ap})arently taped and word was passed to
Jones, Complete details of the investigation’s report were further
compromised when a copy of the report was sent to Interpol.
From Interpol it was, by normal procedure, shared with the
Guyanese police. Accoréing to information provided us, Guyanese
Police Commissioner C. A. “Skip” Roberts reportedly showed a
copy to either Paula Adams or Carolyn Layton, two of Mr. Jones’
trusted aides, one of whom passed the information to Mr. Jones.

—Although the Customs Service investigation was not diluted or
diminished in any way, it is clear that it was carried out in an
unusually sensitive mode because of what was perceived to be
Jim Jones’ considerable political influence in San Francisco, Sur-
veillance relating to the investigation was virtually impossible to
carry out because of the tight security screen Jones placed around
the “Geary Street headquarters of People’s Temple in San
Francisco. . '

—The investigation was concluded in August-September 1977 after
a shipment of crates destined for Jonestown was opened and in-
spected by the Customs Service in Miami in August 1977. Shortly
thereafter a report on the investigation was filed with negative
results, Nonetheless, investigators apparently felt enough residual
suspicion to send copies of the report to Interpol and the U.S.
Department of State “because (the) investigation disclosed al-
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logations that Jones intends to establish a political power base in
Guyana, and that he may currently have several hundred fircarms
in that country * **» :

—The copy of the Customs Service report was received in the State .
Department’s Office of Munitions Control on September 1, 1977
and on September 6, 1977 a copy was forwarded to the Depart-
ment’s Bureau of Inter-American Affairs, Although standard
routing procedures provided that a copy should have been sent to
the U.S. Embassy in Guyana there is no indication a copy ever was
sent, In addition, only the Guyana desk officer saw the report;
none of the more than 26 State Department officials we interviewed
saw the report until after November 18, 1978, although one pro-
fessed “awareness” of it earlier,

F. Conspiracy To Kill Representative Ryan?. _ . .-

Relative to the likelihood of a People’s Temple-Jim Jones conspir-
acy to kill Representative Ryan, the Staff Investigative Group has
- reached the following conclusions based on evidence available to us
(f]or) further elaboration, see Appendix III-F in classified version
only) : , : - A
—The possibility of any prior conspiracy tends to be diminished by
the fact that Gordon Lindsay, a reporter whom Mr. Jones reé-
garded as an arch enemy of People’s ‘Temple, was not allowed to
enter Jonestown with the Ryan party. ' :
~ —Still not to be discounted entirely, however, is the possible exist-
‘ence of a contingency conspiracy. In this connection, there are
reports of an “understanding” in Jonestown that if offorts to
delude Ryan as to the true conditions at Jonestown failed he
* would have to be killed, supposedly by arranging for his plane to
crash in the jungle after leaving Jonestown, While circumstantial
evidence is available on this theory we have not found any hard
evidence. : :
—Providing seme moderate credence to the idea of a contingency
conspiracy is the fact that the Jonestown mass suicide/murder
ritual started bofore the Port Kaituma assailants returned to con-
“firm the shootings of Representative Ryan and others. )
—Also lending some substance to the contingency conspiracy
theory are unconfirmed reports that a large shipment of cyanide,
used in_the mass suicide/murder, arrived in })onest’owri 2 days
before Ryan’s visit. Also related is the reported statement of a
Jonestown survivor that several days before Mr, Ryan arrived in
Jonestown he heard Jones say that the Congressman’s plane
“might fall from the sky.” .
—In an effort to obtain detailed information on Mr, Ryan’s upcom-
ing trip, Jones placed a phony defector within the ranks of the
Concerned Relatives group in San Francisco 1 month before the
Codel’s departure for Guyana. The “defector” was seen back.in
Jonestown when the Ryan party arrived. The late awareness that
the defector was falsg produced a heightened sense of danger in
the minds of some making the trip. . '
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G. The Privacy Act and the Freedom of Information Act

Thronghout this investigation there were repeated references made
a$ to the pervasive role of the Privacy Act and, to a lesser degreo, the
Freedom of Information Act. in the tragedy at Jonestown, The Stafr
Investigative Group made a careful nmtglhomugh review of the issue
which resulted in t{m following findings (for further claboration, see
Appendix ITT-G-1 in classified version only) :

—The Privacy Act figured L)rominontly in several important aspects
of the State Department’s and U.S. Embassy’s briefings and ro-
lations ‘with the Ryan Codel and their handling of all matters
relating to People’s Temple, : ' :

o—-Oﬂicin{é within both the State Department and the Embassy
clearly tended to confuse the Privacy Act with the Freedom of
Information Act, thereby inhibiting the comprehensiveness of
written reports and exchanges of information.! One key Embassy
official, for instance, was operating under the mistaken assump-
tion that People’s Temple was' seeking cables reporting on con-

“sular visits to Jonestown under provisions of the Ireedom of
Information Act. ‘
—Representative Ryan’s legal ad¢isers contended that the State
epartment’s interpretation of/the Privacy Act was unreasonably
narrow and restrictive, and further felt that fact had ramifications
on what the Codel wished to accomplish. Those differences, which
began in Washington and continued in Guyana, resulted in some-
ghslltl strained relations between the State Department and the
odel,

—The State Department’s interpretation of the Privacy Act led
them to deny Ryan access to certnin information and documents
relative to People’s Temple. That problem could have been
avoided or at least alleviated if Mr, Ryan had followed the De-
partment’s advice to obtain a letter from the chairman of the Com-
mittee on Foreign Affairs authorizing him such access under an
exemption clause in the act. That ‘exeni‘{)tion,provision permits
disclosure to any committee of Congress “to the oxtent of matter
‘within its jurisdiction.” Reflecting the State Department’s lack
of knowledge of the law and its application, it is pertinent to note
that on February 28, 1979, the State Department was unaware of
the exemption provision in denying to Chairman Zablocki re-
guest'ed information germane to the investigation. (See Appen-

ix I1I-G-2.)

—DPrior to the Codel’s departure, the U.S. Embassy in Guyana re-
flected its own acute sensitivity regarding the Privacy” Act by
urging that Mr. Ryan be fully informed of the act’s limitations.
That sensitivity was reinforced by the Embassy’s request that a
Department legal expert accompany the Codel, a request denied
by State because of travel freeze restrictions and the heavy press
of other work. . o, A

—Among the Embassy officials interviewed there is almost unani-
mous agreement that the Privacy Act is complex, difficult to
understand, and confusing. Accordingly, they believe that regular
-guidance is required to guarantee proper implementation.

1 Much of the confusion over these two mcts’ vesults from the sometimes conflicting
principal purposes for which each was enacted. The Privacy Act guarantees the privacy
of publie records maintalned on an individual and Jimits access, except for the concerned
party, to thege records by other individuals and government agencles. The Freedom of
Intormation Act guarantces an individual access & records pertitent to the operations

:g c&!b". Federal (overnment but safeguards the privacy of individuals cited in those
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—~-Tnitial State Department guidahco on the Privacy Act provided
to the U.S. Imbassy in Guyana was so highly loclmicn‘ and le-
galistic that it had little if any practical value, a problem com-

ounded by subsequent communications, Tt was riot until Novem-
or 18, 1077, almost 8 years aftor the Privacy Act became law,
that the f]'}mlmssy was provided with what could be regnrded as
practienl guidanco, (For further elnboriation see Appondix ITI-
(i-3.) Iowever, even that communication contained the follow-
ing prefatory comment : “Due to its rapid passago by Congress in
December 1974 without hearings, less than the usual legislative
history exists to guide executive departments in interpreting
it. * * %" Available at thot time was a 1.500-page volume,
“Togislative History of the Privacy Act of 1974,” which incorpo-
rated committeo reports, markup sessions, excerpts from floor de-
bato and other pertinent source materials,

~~In day-to-day operations and application, the Privn(‘,v Act im-
pacts more on the State Department’s consular section than on its
diplomatic officers,

~~Qiven the confusion surrounding the Privacy Act and the lack of .
practical and understandable guidance, it appears that Embassy
consular officers in Guyana found the act difficult to implement
vroperly. Tn contrast, most of their Washinaton counterparts, in
both the political and consular sections of the Department, did
not pereeive the Fmbassy’s problems and, felt the guidance pro-
vided was adequate, A

—Also contributing to those officials’ ability to effectively imple-
ment. the Privacy Act vis-n-vis the People’s Temple was the under-
standing they held that ns a relirious organization People's
Temple merited added protection under the act, Disregarding for
now the question of whether or not People’s. Temple was a reli-
gion, few of the officials knew that the act’ pmh'ﬂh'tion on main-
taining records describing the exercise of the first amendment
rights also provides an exception for matters pertinent to law
enforcement. netivities. Further, there appeared to be little general
awareness among State Department. personnel of other exemp-
tions provided in both the Privacy Act and the Freedom of In-
formation Act from mandatory agengy disclosure of information.

—The legal reconrse Jones and People’s ‘Temple had under the
Privacy Act and Freedom of Tnformation Act to obtain Embassy
cables had the chilling effect. on Embassy personnel of making
their communications to the State Department on People’s Temple
less candid than they might have otherwise heen, That effect was
reinforced when the Embassy lenrned on December 2, 1977, that
People’s Templo had in fact filed a total of 26 nctions under the
Privacy Act for documents relating to specified People’s Temple
members, As a byproduct of these restraints it is reasonable to con-
clude that the Fmbassy’s inhibitions to more candidly and ac-
curately report their impressions of the true situation in Jones-
town ultimately influenced the State Department’s ability to more
effectively brief the Ryan Codel, Also not to be discounted is the
strong possibility that, knowing the law and the effect it could
produce, Jones used the legal claim actions as a tactic in order
“to achieve the very effect it did.
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—Qverall, many State Department. oflicinls appeared to be highl
aware of the civil and/or eriminal penalty provisions of both
acts, That fact reinforeed their pereeived image of both acts as
threatening and troublesome in thut failure to cnm];ly' could pre-
sent. them with serious personal legal problems, In turn, that
thought made them doubly eautious in their dealings with Peo-
ple's Temple,

H. Rolo and Performance of the U.S, Department of State

The role und performance of the State Department in this matter
was the central issue earmarked for investigation in Chairman Za-
blocki’s mandate to the Staff Investigative Group. The points of ref-
orence surrounding that issue span 4 years and are complex and many.
(For further elaboration, sce Appendix ITI-H-1 in classified version

-only.) Given this reality, n major part of the investigation was devdted
to this aspect of the issue, The following conclusions and findings based
on evidence gathered are: .

—The 1.8. Embassy in Guyana did not demonstrate adequate ini-
tintive, sensitive reaction to, and appreciation of Progrqssively
mounting indications of highly irregular and illegal activities in
Jonestown, The Embassy’s one attempt to confront the situation
and affect a solution did not occur until June 1978, Essentially
embodying what could at best be described as the Embassy’s
heightened suspicion of problems with Peoplo’s 'l‘mné)lo, the effort

. was made in the form of a cable (Log 126) to the State Depart-
ment. m(‘ucsting permission to approach the Guyaness Govern-
ment and “request. that the government exercise normal adminis-
trative jurisdiction over the community, particularly to insure
that all of its residents are informed and understand that they are
subject to the laws and authority of the Government of Guy-
ana * * *.” The State Department, failing to detect any linkago
between Log 126 gnd the then recent defection of 'Temple member
Debbie Blakey and other incidents, rejected the request in n
terse cable (Log 130) because such an overture “could be con-
strued by somo as 1.8, Government interforence.,” (Debbie
Blakey defected from the People’s Temple in (Feorgetown, Guy-
ana on May 12, 1078, with the assistance of U.S. Embassy officers
Richard McCoy and ‘Daniel Weber, P'rior to her departure to the
United States, she submitted a written statement. to the ISmbassy
warning, among other things, of the possibility of a mass suicide
in Jonestown.) ' :

-—The Department’s negative rosronse to Log 126 had the net effect
of reinforcing the Iimbassy’s already cautious attitude in all deal-
ings with the People’s Temple. Déspite the fact that an afivmativo
response was anticipated, the Embassy surprisingly made no
effort to challenge the Department’s negative decision, Equally
surprising was the Department’s failure to contact the Ambassa-
dor and determine what specifically tri gered his request, Testi-
mony from Department witnesses indicates that the lack of
specificity in Log 126 was the primary reason for the negative re-
sponse in Log 130. Such specificity (e.g., Blakey defection) was

! .
]
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deliberatoly avoided, according to the Ambassador, becauss of
Privacy Aet considerations, The upshot of this exchange was a
lnmentablo brenkdown in communication with neither side making
any further efforts to discuxs or follow up on the matter, :

—Mitigating factors were present which require acknowledgment.
Ifor example, it is understandable that the ¥mbassy did not have
an_investigative or judicial function, It also felt compolled to
abido by 1.8, laws g well as striet State Department rules and
regulations while ‘simultaneously respecting the hospitality of
Guyanun. Embassy personnel were also faced with the challengo
of trying to remain objective in the face of two opposing groups
of Americans often presenting contradictory stories; n factor ro-
inforced by numerous letters, articles, and” documents reflecting
cqually pro and con dimensions on Jones and the People’s Temple,
Out of that balance the Embassy concluded only that People’s
Temple ‘n*im' to November 18, 1078, was a. “controversial” or
“unusual™ group. ‘

~--Nevertheless, absent in the Embassy's dealings with People’s
Templo were the vital clements of common sense and an honest
and healthy skepticism, Despite the acknowledged handicaps under
which it worked the Embassy could have exerted soundeér overall
judgment. ind a more aggressive posture. One important result
of such an offort would have been more nceurate and straigltfor-
ward reporting on the People’s Temple situation which, in turn,
could have given the State Department a stronoer and wider base
on which to draw in briefing Representativo Ryan and his staff,
In this connection, the Privacy Act and the Freedom of Tnforma-
tion Act, each of which was discussed in a previous section,
plaved important roles, -

-+ It is proven beyond doubt that Jones staged a show for selective
visitors to Jonestown which made.it diffienlt to get o realistic and
accurate picturo of what was actually happening there. The ability
of the Embassy to brenk through this facade was severely ham-

ered by several factors, First, the Timbassy provided in advance
o People’s Temple, the names of most but not all of the individ-
uals who were to he interviewed by visiting consular officers. That
sractice allowed Jones to rehearse those people on what to say and
10w to act. Second, such “staging” practices were greatly facili-
tated by the limited timo spent in Jonestown by visiting U.S.
Embassy officials—an average of 5-8 hours on four differont
occasions between August. 80, 1977, and November 7, 1978,

-Tn conducting normal consular sctivities in_Jonestown and in
other interactions with People’s Temple, Embassy officials were
restricted by constitutionally mandated safeguards prohibiting
interference with free exercise of religious beliefs and with legally
sanctioned religious organizations, Recognizing that. this issue is
not within the direct purview of the committee's investigation, we
nevertheless noto (as obsorved earlior) that many People’s Temple
members were orviginally motivated loss by religious considera-
tions than by a_general social idealism. Tn addition, it is elear that
People’s Temple had little specific dimension or few surface trap-
pings which would have made it a “church.”
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—There was a laxness in State Department procedures for dis-
tributing cortain important documents relative to People’s Temple,
thereby inhibiting the opportunity for taking appropriato action.
Chief among these was the U.8. Customs Service 'm}mrt on lposx-
sible gun shipments to Jonestown. Others inelude the April 10,
1078, aflidavit by Yolanda D. A, Cyawford, a People’s Templo
dofector, describing beatings and abuses in Jonestown; the affi--
davit signed in May 1078 by Debbie Blakey, another People's
Temple defector, deseribing, suicide rehearsafs and other serious
charges; and finally the New West -magazine article of August 1,

1077 which exposed Jones. A wider awareness of these and similar
materinls would have significantly enhanced the State Depart-
ment’s ability to evaluate the situgtion. As a veflection of the prob-
lem it ig interesting to note that a number of State Department
officials interviewed readily volunteered the observation that prior
to his trip to Guyana “Mr. Ryan knew more about People’s Tem-
lo and Jonestown than we did.”

—State Department organization

and day-to-day operations cre-
ated a distinction between its donsular activities and its diplo-
matic responsibilities. Inndcquat&oordinntion between those two
functions led to a situation in which matters involving People’s
Temple wero regarded almost o‘xcﬁu\sively as consular. Despito
mounting indications that the People’s Temple issue was spilling
over into the United States-Guyana diplomatic area, the mentality
ersisted of relegating it to the consular side. _

—In the area of crisis management following the tragedy of No-
vember 18 the State Department and Embassy performed with
distinction. Pavticularly praiseworthy in this regard were tho
brave and dedicated efforts of Richard Dwyer in aiding and pro-
viding leadership under trying circumstances to survivors of the
Port Kaituma shooting. Equally admirable were the Depart- .
ment’s and Embassy's efforts in” evacunting the wounded, pro--

- viding assistance to others, and keeping Washington oficials ade-

- quately informed of developments, Also commendable was the
competent and eflicient work of Department of Defense personnel
in assisting the wounded and others and returning them to the
United States, :

—As to allegations that u femalo member of People’s 'I‘om!)lo in
Guyana had engaged in  sexual liaisen with former U.S. Consul
Richard McCoy and had made tape recordings of their sexual
acfivities in an ntton}{)t to compromise McCoy, it is our firm judg-
ment, based on our findings, that such allegations are false, The
woman in question has in fact testified and signed an affidavit
categorieally denying all such charges. She further stated that,
“To tho best of my knowledge, no member of People’s Temple
engaged in any sexunl activity with Richard A. McCoy” and
that the People’s Temple relntionship: with MeCoy was one of
“mistrust. and stminm{ discussion thougli-not. openly hostile,”
Nov is there any evidence to indiete that any ofher_person affili-
ated with the U8, Embassy in Guyana had at any time been
compromised by the People’s Temple. ' o
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L Involvement of the Government of Guyana

, On the issuo of People’s Tomple involvement. with the (Government
of Guvana, the Stafl Investigative Group renders the following incom-
pleto findings (for further claboration, see Appendix ITI-I in classi-
fiedd version only) ¢ :

—There is evidence of a strong working relationship between the
People’s T'emple and some officials of the Government of Guyana,
cespecially in the areas of customs and immigration, It is obvious
that a special privileged status allowed Peoplo’s 'I‘emlilo to bring
items into Guyana outside of the usual customs procedures. often
with cursory inspection at best. Many shipments wore inspected
{)m-fmwtm'ily or not at all. Tt is likely that People’s Templo
rought large sums of money and guns into Guyana in suitcases
and false-bottom crates as n result of such customs inspections.
As a matter of fact, some of these concerns were oxpressed by
(Guyancse officinls. S Lo

~—QGuyanese immigration procedures were also compromised to the
advantage of Peoplé’s Temple on several oceasions; chiefly in two
key areas. First, People's Temple members were able to facilitate

. entry of. their own members or inhibit the exit of defectors by
having aceéssto customs areas at Timehri Airport in Georgetown
close({fw all other citizens. Second, clearly arbitrary ducisions
were made to eurtail the visas and expedito the exit of individuals
rogarded as oplpo‘nonts of People’s Temple, Only upon the strenu-
ous efforts of the U.S. mbassy were somo of these decisicns ulti-
mately reversed and then at the last minute.

—There are in the investiga*ive record repeated charges of n sexual
linison betsveen People’s Temple member Paula Adams and Lau-
rence Mann, Guyana’s Ambassador to the United States. Tt has
been reported that Ms. Adams made tape recordings of her sexual
encounters with Mann, Transcripts of some of those tapes were
apparently made for Mr, Jones and periodically turned over to
high officials in the Guyaneso Government.

—There is also evidence, incomplete and inconclusive, that unknown
officials of the Guyancse Government may have taken action to
influence the outcome of the Stoen custody case procoedings in the
Guyanese court system.

—~Tostimony from somo witnesses suggest that support extended to
the People’s Temple by Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of
Development. Ptolemy Reid was born of an_ideological compat-
ibility with and endorsemént of the Temple’s Socialist philosophy.
While such support was exploited in the sense that it had the
ultimate effect of furthering People’s Temple objectives, it did not
appear to be generated for illegal rensons.

'Nore,—In reference to these findings regarding the relationship
of the Government of Guyana to the People’s Temple, the Staff -
Investigativo Group was precluded from confirming or dispelling
various allegations by the refusal of the Guyanese Government
to meet and talk with the Group, per Chairman Zablocki’a requests
of March 2 and 16, 1979. (Sco Appendix IT-E-1.) Consequently,
to gur regret, sgmne of the findings noted above must remain pais
tial and incomplete, There is no doubt in our mind, however, that
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our inability to interview Guyancse (Rovernment. officials leaves
this report with a conspicuous void, :

J. Social Security; Foster Children

t

Soorarn, SecuriTy

Although this inquir’}"’s scope did not require investigating alloga-
tions that the People’s Temple stole or frandulently used its members
social security benefits, some information regarding these charges did
surface during the course of the probe that 1s worth noting. (For fur-
ther elaboration, see Appendix TTT-J-1 in classified version only.)

At the time of the tragedy of Novembeor 18, 1978, a total of 199 social
security annuitants reportedly lived in Jonestown. Altogethor their
annuities amounted to approxunatol{ $37,000 per month, It is readily
a¥pnrent that this income contributed substantially to the. maintenance
of the Jonestown operations. The Social Security Administration
(SSA) is presontly conducting a review of its responsibilities and
performances in paying bonefits to Templo members, In this regard,
the Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare has submitted an in-
terim report to the committee. In essence, the report indicates that to
date no wrongdoing on the part of the ’i‘emplo has been discovored.
It does cito, however, four cases that are being investigated because the
beneficiaries’ checks were being forwarded to Guyana from the United
States without Social Security Administration’s records rovealing their
correct addresses, The Social Security Administration review is con-
tinuing and upon its completion the committee is to receive a copy of
the final report. . L

The intorim roport indicates, inter alin, that the Social Security
Administration is responsible for administering. Section 207 of the
Social Seeurity Act (43 U.S.C. 407) which provides, “the vight of any
person to any future payment under this title shall not be transferable
or assignable, at law or in equity * * *» Consequently, whenever a
social security annuitant requests that his or her checks be mailed to
gomeone else’s address the Social Sceurity Administration looks into
the possibility of assigmnent. Such an Inquiry was launched after
Temple members moved to Guyana and asked that their monthly pay-
ll:l()(;lt.‘% be tailed in care of the Jonestown settlement’s post. office box
adaress, . .

Tho U.S. Embassy in Georgetown, Guyana wag asked by the Social
Security Administration to query Jonestown residentsng.to why they
wanted their checks sent to the settlement’s post offico address and
whether any of the beneficiaries had assigned the right to future
payments to the People’s Temple.

n response to the Social gecurity Administration’s request, U.S.
Consul Richard McCoy, during, January and May 1978 visits to Jones-
town, determined that the post ofice box address was being used for
the convenience of the beneficiaries, that each annuitant inter virwed
was receiving and controlling the use of his monthly pa,yment, and
that none huﬁ assigned their checks to the Temple, McCoy's successor,
Douglas Ellice, accompanied by Viece Consul Dénnis Reecce, also

checked into social scylti_ty,nm_t_tqrs,sl,lu'ing,o November 7, 1078, visit

" to Jonestown.,

44582 O 6 i5 . 4
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McCoy did find Jonestown socinl security beneficiaries who were
heavily influenced to turn over their monthly henofits to the Templo.
Novertheless, in his estimation, these individuals voluntarily gave their
monuiy to tho Tomple. Tn addition, he reported that all of the bene-
ficinvies he saw in Jonestown appeared to be adequately housed, fed,
and in relatively good health, Given these findings, the Socinl Seecurity
Administration decided to continue the procedure of mailing the
monthly checks to the Jonestown Post office box address, .

Section 1611(f) of the Social Sceurity Act (42 U.S.C. 1811(f))
stipulates that:

* ¢ % no individual shall be consldered an eligible Indlvidual for Supplemental

Securlty Incomo (88I) benefits, tor any month during all of which such indi-
vidual is outside the United Stnt?n AL

- According to the.Social Security Administration interim report :

¢ ¢ ¢ aggoon as it was learined that members of the People’'s Temple were mov-
ing to Guyana, the Socinl Security Administration district office in San Fran-
¢lsco, working with postal officials and officlals of the People’s Temple, went to
extraordinary lengths to ensure Soclul Security Administration was notified when
ft member who waus entitled to social security benefits moved abroad. ‘Ihia netion
proved very effective. When members who had been entitled:to SSI benefits left
the United States, actlon.was taken to stop the 8SI payments. L ‘

To date, the Socinl Security Administration has discovered only
one instance of a Temple beneficiary going to Guyana without notify-
ing Social Security Administration authorities, This individual’s
cliecks were received and cashed by her husband who continued to live
in the United States, The Social Security Administration has found

- nothiing to indicate that the failure to report the wife's move to Guyana
invalved People’s Templo officials. '

The Staff Investigative Group hcs been informed by the Social
Security Administration that its ongoing review of payments to
Temple members is focusing on the fol owing: .

(1) Did any of the Retirement Survivors Disability Insurance
(RSDI) beneficiaries living in Jonestown die there before No-
vember 18, 1978, without tﬁe knowledgoe of the Social Security
Administration? :

(b) Were any SSI payments made to a beneficiary for months
after tho month that individual left the United States? (As men-.
tioned earlier, such payments aroe illegal.)

Somo 056 social security checks were found uncashed and un-
deposited in Jonestown-after the November 18 tragedy. According to
one State I)(-‘mrtmcnt officinl, the vast majority of the approximately
$160,000 in checks recovered in Jonestown were August, September,
and Qctober 1978 social security checks,

The Social Security Administration claims it will be several months
before the process of identifying the remains of the Jonestown dead
is finished. At last roport, 173 socinl security beneficiaries have beon
nositively identified ns dend. Eight others are known to have survived.
Tho balance-of 18 aro still unnccounted for but the presumption is that
they are among the unidentified decensed. (Seo Appendix ITT-J-2.)

FosTER CHILDREN /

*  Possibly as. many as 150 foster children have been alleged to have
died in Jonestown during the mass suicide/murder ritual of last No-

'
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vember, Senatér Alin Cranston’s Subecommittee on Child and Human
Davelopment is conducting an investigation of theso charges with the
assistance of the GAQ, Preliminary indieations ave that 12 Californin
foster children may be identified #s having died. Greatly complicating
the identification process is the fact that neither dental nor fingerprint
records exist on most of the children, At this writing, it is hoped
that the GAQ investigators may be able to provide at least o prelimi-
nary report of their ﬁmlin to Senator Cranston’s subcommittee by
the end of May 1070 for a hearing that will be held in Los Angeles.
. The Staff Investigative (Group was informed by State Dopartment
witnesces that the U.S, Kmbassy in Guyana was never asked by Cali- -
fornin welfare officials to check on tho welfare and whereabouts of
California foster childven reportedly living in Jonestown, The U.S.
Embassy, however, was aware that some foster children may have
been living there nnd asked the Départment of State to determine
whether it was legal for such wards of the State to leave the United
States. Ona Department. witness stated that he queried approprinte
(C‘alifornin authorities and was told that court permission was required
to take them out of the State. This snme official also discerned some
reluctance on the part of these authoritics to talk about the subject.
(I"!m-)fm'tlmr elaboration, see Appendix ITI-J-3, in classified version
only, : '
S K. Future Status of People’s Temple

Although it was beyond the {)urview of the inquiry as mandated
by Chairman Zablocki, the Staff nvestigative Group obtained evidence
and impressions relative to the possible future status of People’s
Temple and some related matters which the Group believes are useful
to establish for this record. (For further elaboration, sec Appendix
I1-K in classified version only.) _

Accordingly, it is our judgment at this time that the possibilit
of People’s Temple being reconstituted cannot be discounted, This

_belief is based in large measure on the distinction seemingly held
by surviving People’s Temple members between Jim Jones as an.
individual and what People’s Tomple represented as an organization.
Thus, while some remaining People’s Templo members express varyin
dogrees of regret, dismay, and disapproydl over what Jim Jones did,
they still seem to embrace the principTes and objectives which they
believe People’s Temple sought to achieve, There is also some evidenca
to suggest that a power struggle may be underway within the ranks of
surviving People’s Temple members in an attempt to establish o new
leader. Only time will determine whether in fact such a development
may take {)lnce.

While the existence of a reported “hit squad” whose purported-pur-
poso is to eliminato Jones’ staunchest opponents cannot bo concretely
documented it shonld not be totally discounted. This group has been
described as including some of Jones’ most zealous adherents, There
is evidence to suggest Jones and some of his key licutenants discussed
and had “understandings” to eliminate various individuals, including
national political leaders, Time may diminish the possible threat of
this factor in any and all future activities and investigations aimed.at.. ..

—~~People’s Tampla.




IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

On the hesis of tha'ﬂlid.ings presented above, as reinforced by other
elements of the investigation, we respectfully submit for consideration
the following recommendations: .

(1) Review of Exemption Provisions Under the Privacy Act and
, Freedom of Information Act a

Without disrupting the basic objectives and purposes of botl the
Privacy Act and the Freedom of Information Act, wo urge appro-
priate congressional committee veview of both statutes in an effort
to eliminate or minimize some of the shortcomings and problems cited.
Such a roview should be carried out in coordination with State De- *
partment legal experts and representatives of the Department’s :
Consular Services Section, ‘ ) i
~ - In particuler, the State Department and the appropriate congres- |
* sional committees should explore the feasibility of more clearly defin-
ing the scope-of the exemptions from agency disclosure of records
provided under both the I'rcedom of Information Act and the Privacy
Act to dotermine what, if any, legislative changes may be required
with respect to the exemption provisions under both acts or whether
some interpretive understandings may be reached.as to their scope.

(2) Review of Internal Revenﬁe Service Rules and Regulations
Regarding Churches

With respect to the advantages and privileges People’s Templo
enjoyed as .a_tax-exempt “church,” appropriate conaressional com-
mittees should consider reviewing pertinent Internal Revenue Service
rules and regulations, In particular, it appears desirable to provide for
periodic IRS review of qualifying status in order to assure that origi-
nally stated purposes and objectives are still being fulfilled and that,
the nature and goneral activities of an organization deomed to be a
“church” under IRS guidelines have not changed over time. Also possi-
bly worthy of specific review is the procedure whereby exemptions are
authorized under a “group ruling” to an association of churches when
the members of an association may have little resemblance to each other

* in terms of doctrine or method of operation.

-(3) State Department Organization and Procedures

In terms of State Department organization and procedures, we
offer the following recommendations. We do so with the understanding
that they are premised on our review of State Department/Embassy
performance regarding the People’s Temple in (GGuyana and therefore . .

- may -not necessarily have the same applicability to all State Depart-
ment/Embassy operations wotldwide.
(86)
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Acc;n-dingly, it is reccommonded that :

~-The present system governing dissemination of documents and
information should bo revised to insuro that rolevant information
bo provided to appropriate State Dopaitment and Imbassy per-
sonnel, Such rovisions should contribute to a more candid exchange

of ideas and information, theréhy enhancing the prospects fora .-

more informed and offective decisionmaking process,
—Contrary to assurances of Departiment of State witnesses, the Staff
Investigative Group:found clear deficiencies in the interaction and
- coordinution between the Department’s consular and political
gections, Given the significant increaso in Amorican citizens living
and traveling abroad and the resultant consylar services they re-
- quire, it is imperative that this shortcoming' be corrécted:~Ispe-
cinlly im{)ormnt in this regard, consular officers should be accorded
increased respect and stature vis-a-vis their diplomatic colleagues.
~—Every consideration should be given to incrensing the availability
of legal nssistance to Jimbassy stails, The increasing complexity of
now laws p]ncintg added responsibilities on such staffs makes it
urgent that legpl expertise be more readily available. The imple-
mentation of h\is recommendation should hel;]» to minimize con-
fusion, enhance the implementation of new laws, and provide
bettér and mord effective service to Americans abroad.

(4) Concentrated Program of Research and Training
‘on Cults Needed

As noted in the body of this report, the subject of cults is complex
and laced with strong emotions, Regrettably, too little is known n{)out
the phenomenon of culls or the dynamics and methods of such groups
and their leaders. Within the mental health community, research and
focus on the issue have been minimal -and literature is almost nonex-
istent, It is not unreasonable to conclude, in fact, that cult groups in
the United States tend to thrive because of this lack of understanding
and information. -

We therefore recommend, on an urgent basis, that the professional
scientific community undertake a concentrated program of research
_and tiaining aimed at understanding fundamental questions in this

aren, Such a program, under the auspices of the National Institute of
Mental Health, must be adequately funded and staffed and should be
carried out by whatever mechanism will produce practical results as
soon as possible, '

(5) Inclusion of the Subject of Cults on the Agenda of the White
House Conference on the Family :

Finally, we belieye it would be appropriate to include on the agenda
of an upcoming White House Conference on the Fasmily a compre-
hensive and balanced discussion on the subjeet of cults with special
reference to their mode of operation, the style and tactics of their

~leaders;-and means and methods by which parents and their children

can avoid becoming involved with such organizations,

7



APPENDIX I—INTRODUCTION

Appendix I contains a brief description of the background of the

. Ryan Codel, a summary of the events of November 14-19, 1078, and

Chairman Clement. J. Zablocki’s mandate for an investigation, In addi-

tion to the documents shown here, a number of documents pertinent to

appendix I-C-1 are maintained on a confidential basis in committee
files. '
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A. RYAN TRIP BACKGROUND

1. Correspondence hetween Hon, Leo J. Ryan and various members
of the Committee on Foreign Affairs

A. OCTOBER 4, 1978, LETTER FROM. HON, LEO J. IIYAN TO
‘ HON. CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI

October 4, 1978

The llonorable Clonent Zablocki, Jr.
Chairman, International Relatfions Connittee
2183 Rayburn HOB

Washingten, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Under the distinguished chairmanship of the Honorable
fante Fascell, the International Orarntions Conmnittee,
has become increasingly aware of the problems related to
protecting the lives and property of U.S. citizens sbroad.
As a newber of tho subcornittee, 1 have had a particular
Interest in this issue and would like, with your pernission,
to pursuc an investigation foécusing on the U,S,. govornnent's
ability and responsiveness in protecting Americans abroad
in a specificicaso study,

It has cone to ny attention that '‘a conmunity of sone
1400 Anevricans are prosontly living in Guyana under sonewhat
bizarre conditions, There is conflicting information re-
garding whether or not the U.S., citizens are being hold there
azalnst thedir will, 1If {ou agree, I would 1ike to travel
toGuyans during the weel of November 12-18 to review the
situation first hand, . C

I have chockod with the Chalrman of the twu subcommittoes
with jurisdiction, Dante Fascoll and Gus Yatron, and thoy
have no objections,

Your consldorﬁtion of ny reqnosF is appreciatod,

Sincorely yours,

LEO J. RYAN
Menber of Congress



44

B. OCTOBER 12, 1978, LETTER FROM HON, CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI TO
' HON. LEQO J, RYAN

‘ CENTRAL FILE CcOPY

Connittee o Intevmational Relations

October 12, 1970

Honorable Leo J. Ryan

U.S. House of Reprosentativas
Suite 137 Cannon Bullding
Washington, D.C. 20515

" 'bnar YL.oo: T

Thank you for your letter roqueu(zinq'authorlty to
travel to Guyana on a faot-finding mission conecerning
American oltizens living therae.

I appreciate your having chacked on this mattar with
the Chairmei of the Subcommittess with intorests in this
axaea. May I point out also that the Committee's travol
guidelines favor multiple, rather than golo, menmbership
for such missions (Clause (b) saye "Every eoffort should
be nade, once a mission is approved by the Chairman, to
enl'i;ﬂ: the participation of other MHonbers of the Comumit-~
tan"), .

Nceordingly, I would appreciate your contacting any
othor Hombers of tha Committoe who may bo interested in
joining you in thin mission, letting me kwow who wishaa
to yo, go that I muy grant approval in accord with the fn-
tent of the guideline. . s
With best wishes, X romain

8incerely yours,
v

Chairman

CJIZ%:1ga
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C. OCTOBER 17, 1978, LETTER FROM HON. LEO J.RYAN TO
HON, CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI

hee iy : LEO 2. RYAN, M.C,
COVIRNNMINT OPIAAYIONS 1 Duracy, Cavtrea
Bvan ‘To:.;‘un " . LU R
AR MLl
eomiman™  Eongreds of the Wnited States it
eav il Ivrehean .
barvn Realy . Wirwseiia, 0.6, RiI3
INTERNATISHAL PCLATIONS mo‘wt 0' i\ep\‘mzntatlbw Gu) nsan
Iottasera s Oovuiangny Washinglon, D&, 20518 v s =it wral: 0
[Ny Ty TN Bt Avmany o
POST CIFICL AND Swre 2y
Civit seavICE . Sor Mitr, Craona U2
Pt Ortairces svd S1rvees Octobey 17, 1978 n:ss o 3
Caned 409 Porstne . X

goner b it pa
it ) [7 ARV
{

The Honorable Clement J. Zablocki

Chairman, House Intexnational e e T
Rolations Committece —

Room 2170 Rayburn H.0.B.

washington, b.C, 20515

Dear CIme

Enclosed for your .information is
a copy of a letter which X sent to
Membears inviting them to agcompany me
to Guyana in order to complf with the

guidelines of the House Intnrnationul.

Relations Committee.

Sincerely yours,

LIR:EAY
Encl.

o« v 4.
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D. OCTOBER 18, 1978, LETTER FROM HON, LEO J. RYAN TO
~ HON. WILLIAM S. BROOMFIELD

o~

f ‘.
rumrene. ~. LRO ). HYAN, MO,

Nt ENT OPERATIONS S V8 Da tout, Cawomnea,
PURN
. ¢wm-n,:-cn:m : L YTV PRI
Sriiemr st o Congress of the TLinited %@}ates . o
INTERNATIONAL RILATIONS iboutn ot l‘fpnﬂma“bl‘ T 'm*"
il « tasington, B.C, 20315 T pmeimens o
~ S )
rosT orrice AND ' October 18, 1978 4 ”“.:z:m
RS NG
Honorable William 8. Broomtield \
Room 2438, Rayburn H.O0.B. .
Washington, D.C. 20515 . . _\\
~
Dear Bill: .
1 am preuentlx making plans to travel to Guyana on
November 13 through 19 for the purpose of investigating the
conditions under which approximately 1,200 American eitizens s
live {n the nation of Guyana. Many are reaidents of the San
Francisco Bay area. At least some of them are alleged to be
held against their will by the leader of a group which refers
to itoelf as the "People's Temple®. The pastor i{s the Revearend
Jim Jones. o '
There may or may not be irregylarities in connection witb» )
federal assistance such as social security cheoks. Parents and
the matter and have made accusations agalnst the leade Mr, Jones.

formexr membors of the reliqious sest have asked me to *o\ol: into

I have requested permiassion to yisit Guyana, and am need
of at least one other Member of Congress to haccompany me in\ order
to comply with the guidelines of the House International Relatlons
Comnitteo. Y am very anxious to be in compliance with thos
guidelines, eapecially sinco this trip will include others bo-
afdes Lho usua conxtoanlonnl staff, We hupe to take at least
ono newasman, one medical dootor, and other oxperts to assist in
aunessing the situation on the plantation presently controlled by
the Poople's Temple. Obviously, since planning for such a trf
nust begin early, ¥ would appreciate a xeply as soon as possible.

. Sincerely yours, K .

LEO J. RYAN
Member of Congross
1JIR/Biw’ :
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% OCTOBER 18, 1978, LETTER FROM HON. LEO J. RYAN TO
HON. CLEMENT J, ZABLOCKI :

October 18, 1978

The Honorable Clement Zablocki

Chairman, Committece on International Relations
21720 Rayburn HOB ’
Washington, D.C,

Doxr ‘Mr, Chairman:

In compliance with your roquost that I solicit other
nmenbors of the Committee to accompany me on the proposocd
fact' finding mission to.GuEnnu, I an pleased to repert
that the lonorable LEdward Derwinski would 1ike to join
moe on the study trip.‘ As circunmstances and timo pernit,
we would like to visit other countries in the gexoral
. vicinity on' the 'return trip home.

With your approval, both.Ed and I would 1like to

have the assistance of two staff membors from the Comhit-
tee to accompany us on the trig-dim Schollaert for the
Hajority and Tom Sncoton for the Ménority.

Your qooﬁorction and assistance is greatly dpprottated
and I look forward to your guidanco and recormendations,

. Sincercly yours,

LEO J. RYAN .
- Member of Congress

LJR:JS
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F. OCTOBER 24, 1978, LETTER FROM HON. CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI TO
' . HON. LEO J. RYAN '

CAEMENY 2. BAMOERY, WIS, LVA An e

Sk e omg, WA RRIOMIITLR, WM,
DAN(e A PAKILL, PLA, AUWARD ) RTOAINIAL WL,
CHWIBLIL L. BINAE IR, BiKgH PAl FINRAY, B L :
BHEIWI M & Kin P2 FoMN R BATUANAY IR, BLA
Ciniious b aetmmaL . fabLlsm wmiLin 00w (]I o f ﬂ 4 ited tud
SO e 5
St GRS 2R ungeess of the Hnite utess
SSLPACEL,, | mammitiis.
HEATEAN B BINGRAM, MY, | , m . b »
PORERT 1. La 90w L R ik LALIE
S e ars. e onunittes out Internntionul Relutions
U104 1w, LaLir, OUNL F0n IEMALD, WA b,

e Vi, . House of Representaitves

S e Luee. Wasljingta, L. 20315

iyt iy e riguatd October 24, 1978
e,

Honorable Leo J. Ryan
137 Cannon House Office
Hashington, D.C. 2051$

Dear Leot

Your request of October 18 for authorization for you and
Congresaman Derwingki to conduct a atudy missfon to Guyana during
the period November 13-19 is horeby approved.

T 1 have-advised- the atnff-to assist. in arranging your.per dien
and transportation expenses. :

Hith best wishes, 1 rematn

Sincorely yours,

Chafrman

CJZ:1gd
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2, ('orrespondence .between Hon. Leo J. Ryan and the U.S.
Embassy in Guyana, Jim Joneg, and Mark Lane

1

NOVEMBER 1, 1978, LETTER FROM HON. LEO J. RYAN TO JIM JONES

November 1, 1978

Peverend Jim Jones

reople’s Templae

nox: 893 )

Missiop M¥llage, Guyana \ .

South )\pn‘(} fca ’

Dear Rev. Jénes: o
‘;ﬁQi\%&bcnt manths my office has been visited by constituents

who agg f¢latives of members of your church and who expréssed

anx{ety about mothers and fathers, sons and daughteks, brothers

and sisters who have elected to assist you in the developmont

of your church in Guyana. .

X have listened to others who have told me that such concerns
are exaggerated. They have been supportive of ¥our church and
your work., Your effort, involving so many Americans from a
single V.8, geographic location is unique. In an effort to be
responsive to these constituents with differing pexspoectives
and to learn more about your church and its work, I intend to
viasit Guyana and talk with appropriate government officials.

I do so as a part of my assigned rosponsibiliticé as a Member

of the House -Committec.on International Relations. Congressman

£d Dexrwinski (R-I11), also a member of the committees and staff =
members of the committee will be.accompanying me. .

While we are in Guyana, I have asked our Ambassador, John
Burke, to make arrangements for transportation to visit your
church and agricultural station at Jonestown., It goes without
saying that I am most intorested in a visit to Jonastown, and
would appreciate whatovor courtesies you can extend to our .
congressional daleyation. . .

Pleasa consider this letter to be an open an@ honest request
to you for information about your work which has been the center
of your lifg and purpose for so many years, In thé interest of
simplifying ‘communications, it will only be necessary for you to
respond to Ambassador John R. Burke at the Anerican Embassy in
Georgutown. - Bince the details of our trip are still being arranged,
X ain sure the Ambassador and his staff will Lho abla to keep you

informed.

X look forward to talking with you withor in Jonestown ox

Ceorfatown,
. Sincerely yours,
CCs Coﬁgrousman nerwinski LEO J. RYAN
Member of Congrxess

‘John J. Brady, Jr., Chief of staff
International Relations Committea

James Schollaert

a2 O s i e s . '
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B. NOVEMBER 1, 1878, LETTER FROM HON. LEO J. RYAN TO
AMBASSADOR JOHN R. BURKE '

Rovember 1, 1978

John R. Burke °
anerican Anbassador
perfcan Erbhassy
Georgetown, Guyana
Sovth hrerica

Dear Wr. hrbassadors . ] .

-h
This will confirm earlier reoports you have received regarding
a proposed congressional delegation trip to Guyana. Congressman
Ed Derwinski and I will arrive on November 14 in Georgetown and
wish to raview with you and other officials the agricultural commun
operated by Rev. Jim Jones and the People’s Temple. I look forward

to meeting with you. )
' Following is the text of a telegram I am sonding. to Rev. Jones

N .

In recent months my office has been visited by constituents
who are relatives of members of your church and who expressed
anxiety about mothers and fathers, sons and daughterxs, brothers
and sisters who have elected to assist you in the development.

of your church i{n Guyana.

I have listoned to others who have told me that such concerns

are exaggerated, They hava bean supportive of {our church and

your work. Your effort, involving so many Americans from a
In an effort to be

single U.S. geographic location is unique.
iffering perspectives

and to learn mora about your church and ity work, I
visit Guyana ‘and talk with approprfate government officials.

1 do 0 as a part of my assigned responsibilities as a Member
of the House Committee on International Relations. Conygressman
Ed Derwinski (R=I11), also a membexr of the copmittee and ntaff

members of the comnittea will ba nccompnnylpg ne.

While we are in Guyana, I have asked our Ambassador, John

.Murke, tuo'rmake axrrangements for transportation to visit your
It goes without

church and agricultural station at Jonestopn.
saying that I am most interested in a visit to Jonestown, and
would apfrec!ato whataver courtesies you cadn extcn_d to our

Congressional delegation.

Plel’:n considexy this letter to be an ogcn and honest reguest
to you for information about your work which has been the center
of your life and purpose for so'many yoars. In the intorest of
simplifying communications, it will only be necessary for you to
respond to Ambassador John R. Burke at the American Embassy in

are still beinyg arrangc

Georgetown. 8ince the details of our trif
X om sure the Ambassador and his staff will be able to keep you

informed.

. X look forward to talking with you eithex in Jonastown or

-Georgetown., : \
Sincerely Jyours,

/ LEO J. RYAN
Mepber of Congress
[ sman Dervwinsks
PR e Chief of Staff

John J. lrad{, Jr.
International Relations Committee
James Schollaort

ntend-to— - -
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D. NOVEMBER 6, 1978, LETTER FROM MARK LANE TO HON. LEO J, RYAN

Atterney at Law
" emb 3177 Central Avonve
Member of the Bar M
emphls, Tennessce 36104
of the State of New York X 001 720-1800
‘ Nov. 6, 1978

Congressman Leo J. Ryan
1720 South Amphlett Blvd.

Suite 219
san Mateco, Celifornia 94402

Deaxr Congressman Ryant

It is my understanding that you and another menbexr of Congress
and possibly two membors of the staff of the International Relations
Committes of the V.5, House of Reprosentatives wish to visit Jonestown,
Guyana due to complaints that have been made about the project there.
It is also my understanding that you or members of the staff of .the
Committee have been briefed by parsons hostile to the People's .

Temple and the project in Jonestown. It would seem to me both fair
propriate for you to seek information from the other side as

and a
well gefore cmbarkin? upon a trip to Jonestown. Since I represent
the People's Temple in various matters, 1. should be happy to meet

with you and tell you of my experiences in Jonestown and with Jim
Jones and with the People's Templa.

" X have been informed that you wish to tour Jonestown during
the middle of November. My client has asked that X be present
while you make that tour. It scems antirely appropriate and proper
that I should be there on that occasion. Accordingly, I placed a
telephone call to your 5an Mateo office at 9 a.m. on Fxiday, Novembar
3, 1978 to make arrangements for your trip to Jonestown and to
discuss the entire matter with you. Your aide stated that {ou would
roturn my telephone call but I have not as yat heard directly from
you. Howevar, I did receive a telephone call from Jim Schollaert
who told me that he was a membor of the Committeo's staff. X !
informed him that Y would be engaged duxring tha middle of Novenber
in that I would be represonting several witneosses who were to appear
in public testimony before the House Solect Committee on Assassination
in Washington, D.C, from the middle until the end of November. I .
suggested to Mr. 8chollaert that if you called me we could no doubt
work out a date which would be satisfdctory to all of us.

You should understand that Jonootown is a gr!vato community and
that while thoy appear willing to host your visit there under
cortain viroumstances, courtesy requires that arrangements ba made
in advance of your vistt, Por éxamplo: therc are no hotals or
restaurants in the arca and you would be tho guest of the community
during your entire visit, The paople of Jonestown have oxprossed a
willingness to care for your noeds and the nceds of your staff and
associates but thay suggast, and Y carta1n1¥ agree, that a date '
which would ba convenisnt to all of us should be arrived at through

discussion. . .



You should bhe informed that various agencies of the U,8,
Government have soinewhat consistently oppressed the Pcogle‘n Teinple

" and sought to interfore with the People's Temple, a religious

institution. | I am pow exploring that matter fully in order to

bring an action against those agencies of the U.S. Government

that have violated the rights of ny client. Some of the members

of the Feople's 'Temple have had to flee from the U.8. in order

to experfonce a fuller opportunity to enjoy rights which were not

available to them within the U.S. You should know thht two different

countries, neither one of which has chtirely friendly relations with

the U.S8., have offered refuge to the 1200 Americans now residing in

Jonestown, Thus far the Pcople's Temple has not accepted either

of those offers but it is their position that {f religious persecution

continues and ff it is furthered through a witch hunt conducted by

any branch of the U.S. Government, that they will be constrained to

consider accepting either of the offers. You may judge, therefore,

the important conseguences which may flow from further pergecution

of People's Temple and which might very well result in .the creation

of a nost embarrassing situation for the U.S. Government.

I hope that this matter can be resolved in an amicable fdshion
and I continue to wait for a telephone call from you so that we may
discuss thias matter more fully. . :

-

OV *”Z'f" .
"&"\'MMM - AR,

ML:br Mark Lanea

cct Jean Brown
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i, NOVEMBER 10, 1978, LETTER FROM HON. LEO J, RYAN TO MARK LANE

Lo Congress of the Wniteh sotaws e
© rzmravional neiations | THhouse of Representatives e
M —ori— ' '_ Wasington, N.E, 20516 T e 0
"‘:l’:ll‘.”l’lf:l::o San Ma ‘:“::u sy
¥ November 10, 1978 it vt oo

Fastas Ortanrumy o Seavittn
LIV 0 Pervation

.

.

Yir, Mark Lane ) .
Attorney at Law .

1177 Central Ave.

"emphis, Tenn. 38104

Dear “r. Lahe:

I an in receipt of your letter reoarding the proposed
visit of a deleqation from the Fouse INternational Relations
Committee to the nation of Guyana. thile Y am pleased to

— —have-your offer of “assistance to the Cormittee on hehalf of
the Feoole's Temple at Jonestovn I must respectfully dissent
from certain assumptions which were apparent in your letter.

\ Firat, the Committea and its staff, as a matter-of

i ‘nolicy and .standard practice, works through our Fmbassy and

{ the govaernment of the nation which it vingts. fecond, it is

. my policy, when Y am a delegation Chairman conducting inguiries

; at home or abroad, to deal with the principals in a given situna-
tion. To that end, I sent a telegram on November 1 to Mr. Jim
.Jones asking for his cooperation in a natter affecting the =

©. 77777 -t personal ‘lives of -an  unknown hit large number of V.8, citizens,

'who are presantly residing on his property in Jonestown and

in Georgetown. 1le has not yat renlied, but I presume he is in
‘touch with the American Fmbasay and Ambassador John Rurke about
this inquiry. It is for this roason that Y asked Mr. Jamas
8chollaert, as an attorney on thae staff of the Committee, to
resnond to your telephone incuiry, to vhich vou make reference.

I regret that xou’ will not he able to he {n Ruyana,. this
next week, but. I understand that Mr. Jonas has other leaal coun-
sel availahle in the event he faels such counral 16 necessary.
In a situation where the Cormitteae schedule does not coincide
with your own personal schedule, I must ohviously resolva such

a conflict for tha linited States louse of Pepresentatives. I-
hope that you will understand, . .



' Hb

1 an alio interested in vour atatemont. that “varionn
avencien of tha 1 8, Governnent have sonevhat econnistont)y
opnressed the Poople’s Semple,”  Any such ansumption vith ro-
anrd to our Cornmittee s groasly in orror, I am interonted in
Tocating and tal)ling to cortain nersons in that commanity whonne
nothera, fathers, brothers, nfsters, hanhands and’'wives have
avted t o Lo Ineuire on thelr Yehalf,

It dn true that rast of the corrmanta 1 have heard from
1elatives are neaative, but that is predinoly the parpose of
this inouiry, v®athar than take tho vord of relatlves vho can
he drosuned to he undar sore erotional) bian, ¥ intend to ao to
the source and to allow thone “"on the othor nie" the oppor-
tunfty to soncak in their ovn hehal¥, In thin cane Y havoe of-
fered Hr, Jdones and his ruanorters the full ovportunity to
spea¥. Cor thenrelven, T oresune they will accept auch an offor,
It is mado vith the full) intentfon of alloving anv and a)l to
sneak for the record,

T am at a loss to understand the references on the socond
paga of your letter to oemhers of Mr. Jones' group who have had
to “flen from the United ftates to onjo¥ thefr frendom." 1
certainly hove ruch narsons will ha available to give such tes-~
timony to suppnrt your cornent,

1 am aven roro puzzled hy rour further vague roforences
to one or tvwo other countrins that have offorad "refuge” to
tho.1200 Amerfcans in Jonestown., Am I to underantand, then,
that all 1200 have already heon asked if thﬂr would he willing
to travel to yot another country and hegin thefr lives, under
vhat must already he difficult conditionn at best? Porhaps we
can Jearn nore about that aftor vo arrive.

Finally, Mr. Lane, T am truly disappointed with your
ute of the phrase "witch hunt” in conneation with an open and
honeat inquiry of the Unitad 8taton Vouse of Roprenantativoes
inta the velfarce of Pmorican citizens ntosently Jiving in
Jonaentown, The committee anks no more of “r, Jones than anv
Jparent. doos vhore son or daughter fa awavy at school or vhone
notiier or father renicdos fn a distant convalescont home or

hosnital,

. MNo “"parsecution", as you nut {t, in {ntenced, Mr, Lano.
Rut yeour vajua referarco to the 'Lhe creation of the ront
embaranaing situation for the American covernrment® doon not
fmpress me at all, If the comment {s intented au a threat,
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I helfove {t rovoaln pore than rav have bensn {ntapntad, |
vresume e, Jonpa would not B sennortive of nvch a’romment,

“he Cormittoo doen intend to Jnave an sehiedulod. Tt
Anen dntend to diucune Lhe »horeatoutn, Yivina conditionn and
veneral velfare of the 1200 Aimppjcans ven refor ta, vith our
Febasne, vith the of fletals of tho natien of “vvana are of
coprea, o honn, v{th My, Janes a0 the deat v of tha oroun,
Vooady far an? honn for tha coonerating of Aty 1, teo, honn

that the {ncafry can rova ahcad §n an arfoahie foatifon,

/?!‘l';ét;}rdl':;'\'(\\\\<n, . -
V) ot}

R N .
Lol + Rz
n .V‘Q-.\-:\,‘ ‘ '\\“"'“M\u

Lar/ce 1
' Yorhar ?( Toncrasns
'
cect Revarand S Jonea . J

Foreign Miniater of Guvama

rrime “infstar of ~uvana

Ambasaador Lauronce "ann of Ruvana
Ambansador Jofin Purke of 'nited Statas

Ansistant Secoratary of State
for Latin Amorican I (€fajirs

BEST AVAILABLE COPY



Ba: SUMMARY OF EVENTS OF NOVEMBER 14-19, 1978

8 Llst of People’s Temple members who chose to leave with
Ryan Codel on November- 18, 1978

Yeorn Qosncy Patricin Yarks Tom Bogue
Monlea Bagby Brenda Parks Jim Bogue
Larry Lin iton Tracy Parks Ixdith Bogue
Dale Par| Tina Turner Juanita Bogue
Edith Parke Chris O'Nelll - Harold Cordell

2, List of injured persons during dttack on Port Kaituma airstrip

Ron Javers Authony Katsarla Yern Gosnhey
Tim Relterman Beverly Oliver Charles Krause
Stove Sung Monica Bagby

Jackio 8peler Richard Dwyer
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3 Timeckmw&eseqameoteventson November 18, 1978, culminating in the attack on the Ryan Cocdel
according to various individuals interviewed by the Staff Investigative Group ’

Wiiness scconnt Guyana Tims Washington, D.C. Tine San Francisco Tine
PART OF RYAN CODEL
> 3 RByan Codel arrives st Poct Xaitums 430 230 1%
tirse frame w/Georgetown 3 Ajestrip. pm. . . am
. pm.
pz. pm. [-X-%
Dale Parks. do. - 4230 230 3%
p.m. pm. am
Fackie Speler. do. —- 430 230 — nm»
: . pam. p.m. [X. %
Bob Flick. . SR, 430 - 230 11230 -
. p.am. p. [X. 3
Ron Jawers. do. - — - 220 e - 1130
- pm. pm. am
EMBASSY PERSONNEL & REST
OF CODEL AT PEGASUS HOTEL P g l
sim Schollaert. At s in Geotwn (Timebzi) 300 PO 100 2000 ’
ux‘ Ryan Codel sival, in- pm. 1R, sam.
’ formed Sharon Amos pians , »
“woald be
Informed by duty officer €:15 ——- 415 (SO & - ]
- (Peter Londano) of st air- pm. pm. pm.
3 sn:x” i wmgc i - -
. A in ‘D.C,un-
able 20 do so. . -
Embasy Persormel____.._...._._._.____ P. M Burobham 400 - 100
gor Buzke and himtocome p.am. N Pm. P
immedistely to .
Axnbassador Burke sends esbie to 830 State receives st cable re 630 333 1
Stste Dept/Wash. D.C. - his p. pa. bsn. B
Secretary to eall Ashiey Hewitt st px 0. T pxm
?w Ao un:id of i ?
Grace Stoen. _ Hotel spproaches and 530t 530, 230
e et em e e em 'm”pw group ‘p.n eee [
Learn of possidility of Ryan's death .. 1030 B0 e —————— - 528




pm.
State Dept. notifies Joe 700

Begalined bn

cemeecicecc e anenmrcreeeees 330-9  Joo Holsinger receives call oz White
Hoase re

p-.
[ SSUUUUURPU 1 +] Will recrives call from his ﬁ:bs Joo
p.m. in Fm City, infonning hizm
shootirg. Will d:ow
cemreeeeneaees 1330-1  Mrs. Wil receives 3 thress-
Hokinou- =

s.am.
. wm—"wx yocr husbend his mesl
\.\- ticket iost ad b's brains biown out™.
cemeeen.. Late Mills receives phone call frore Walter
v after- (former party member)
nOCT. seceived call from either
- Stoen stating
Was going on in
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» CHAIRMAN CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI'S MANDATE FOR
: AN INVESTIGATION

1. Correspondence between Hon. Clement J. Zablocki, Chairman
of the Committee on Foreign Affairs, and the Department of
State, and State Department materials provided to the Com-

mittee at the request of the Staff Investigative Group

A. NOVEMBER 21, 1978, LETTER FROM HON. CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI
TO THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE

- ' ' ﬂovombor 21, 1978

Honorabloe Cyrus R. Vance
Socrotary of State
Dopartmont of Stato
Washington, D.C. -20520

yo

Dear Mr. Secrotary:

The Members of the Committoe on International Rolations
aro deeply distressod and concorned over tho tragedy which
bofoll the mission to Guyana headed by the lato lion. Loo J.
Ryan. As you know, thore have been allogations that the
Dopartmont of Stato was nogligoent in this affair,.

In determining what stops might be taken id the wake of
this mattor, the Committoe intonds to look into all of the
circumstances which might have a boarinﬁ on this tragic
incidont. It is, thorofore, ossontial that the Department of
State cooperatu fully with the Comnittoe in the conduct of
this inquiry, . . .

- Spoecifically, we roquest a copg of the following: all
-cablo traffic between the American Bmbassy in Guyana and the
Dopartment of Stato rogarding the activities of tho Peoploes
Temple Church and its agricultural commune in Jonostown
sinco tho ostablishment of the facility in Guyana; and all
communications on the activities of tho Pnorlos'Tom le Church
which the Dopartment has roceived from the Federal Burcau of
" Invostigation and other government agoncies. .

Additionally, we nead answors to the following qudstions
(gnlo;s such answors are contained in the materials roquostod
above): B ;

1. To what oxtont woro.the Department of Stuto and thg
Amorican Bimbassy in Georgetown, Guyana, aware of tho .poton-
tial physical dungor to the Ryan Dolegation of a visit by
thom to Jonestown '

. (60)
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2. What advico did the Departmont of Stato and thoe
Bmbassy in Guyana glvo Congressman Ryan with respect to
tho potential violonce which could arise as a result of
such a visit fn view of tho prosonce of weapons in Jonos-
town and tha mood of ‘its inhabitants with respoct to visits
by outsiders?

3. Once Mr. Ryan made known his intent to visit Jonos-
town, did thc\Amorlcnn Embassy request tho Government of
Guyana to provide the dolegation with socurity protoction
or other assistante? If not, why not, and if so, what was
the nature and oxtent of the responso on the part of tho
Govornmont of Guyana?

4. What communication facilities wore availablo to
the Ryan delegation during the membors' stay.in Georgetown
ond Port Kaituma? What special arrangements for communica-
tions with Jonestown, if any, woere made for the Ryan delega-

tion? .

5. MNow man{ visits to Jonostown has the American DIm-
~ bassy mado on behalf of U,S. citizens' inquiries since the
inception of the sottlemont? What were the specific find-
ings and rosults of these visits? Did the Embassy ropro-
sontatives have full and .comploto accoss to the inhabitants
and facilities in Jonestown?

6. What information does the Department of State have
with rospect to the rolntionshlr botwoon the Govornment of
Guyana, gts officials, and the Peoples Toemple Church sottle-
ment in Jonestown and its facility in Goorgotown? .

7. Was the Department of State and/or the American Bm-
bassy aware of the presonce in Jonestown of oxtensive quan-
tities of firecarms and ammunition? If so, 'waus this informa-
tion given to the Ryan delogation? Did the prosence of tho
firearms and ammunition conform to relevant Guyancso laws?
If not, what action, if any, did the Govornment of Guyana
take with respoct to tho presonce of tho weapons?

8, Wore the activitios of tho Pooglos Tomple Church
Anvestigated by the FBI and/or other U,.S. Governmont agencies
and, if so, wero their findings made available to the Depart-
mont of State?
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9. What eofforts woro undertaken by tho U.,S, Bmﬁassy
in Guyana to insure that Amorican lives~and property of
the Jonostown inhabitants woro adequatoly safoguarded?

< 10, Was tho U.S., Embassy in Guyana awaro of any ro-
ports of ph{sicnl violeonce boing diregted against membors
of the Peoples Tomploe Church and, if so, was this informa-
tio? made available to the Dopartment of Stato in Washing-
ton

11. VWas the Govornment of Guyana ovor requestod to in-
vostigato the activitiés of the Pooples Tomple Church? If
not, why not? .

12. Did roprosentatives of any U.S8., Govornment' agency
intorviow individuals who had "defocted" from the Peoples
Temple Church in Guyana? If so, was this information made
known to Congressman Ryan?’/ C

¥

13. Was any considoration given.to restricting the
passports of potontial inhabitants of Jonestown who applied
for a Passgort for "tho purpose of going to Guyana pursuant
to 22 U.S8,C. 211la as umowdod? .

It is rospoctfully roquested that tho information sought
by the Committoo be submitted not later than Decombor 1,
] (]

“With warm pofsonnl rogards, 1 am
/// Sincerely yours,
. ’/:' . .
/ \
/ -
‘ -\ )
Chairman

CJz: jbd
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B. DECEMBER 8, 1978, INTERIM RESPONSE FROM THE DEPARTMENT
" OF STATE TO THE NOVEMBER 21, 1978 LETTER FROM HON.
CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI

THE SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

Dacembeor 8, 1978

Dear- Clem:

I want to give you an interim reply to your
letter of November 21 concerning the deaths of
Congressman Ryan and the Pooples Temple members
in Guyana.

We are undertaking an ekhnuative review of the
events leading up to this tragedy. On December §,
we presonted to your staff copiea of some nine
hundred documents in State Department and Embasisy
Georgetown files.

These avents are of great complexity. I hope
you are not distressed by our need for a llttle
more time, until early next week, to provide you
a reply to your questions.

With warm regards,

sincerely,.
MLt

The Honorable
Clement J. Zablooki,
Chairman,
Committee on International Relations,
House -0f Representatives.
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C. DECEMBER 12, 1978, bE"ﬁ‘ER FROM HON. CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI
TO THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE ‘

Decesber 12, 1970 .

!

The Honorable Cyrus R. Vanos
Secretary

U.8, Departmsat of State
Uuhhjm. D.C. 20820

Dear Mr. Seqvetary:

Thaak you fer your imterim reply of Decesder 8 to my November 21
lettar regarding the: deaths of Congrestman Rysn end People's Toaple
naabavre ia Cuyana, .

As ny tovesber 21 letter indicated, the requested Tepert wea te
have besm provided by Decsmber 1. I agreed to the extemsion of the ‘
subnisetion of that report uatil teday, Daccber 12, bdecause I cevsurved
in the Stacte Department's desire that it be exhaustive and thorough, -

R}
To the axtent that any further delay izpedes the ongelng iwvestt-
gation wvhich I have ordered Committes otaff to cenduat, I su kesnly
disappoiated that the report vill not be submitted today se agreed.
Meadless to oay, I am fully swave of the complexity of this eatire
MALEOT but I am alee deternined to have the Commitees's inquiry cow-
pleted as covn as ressonshly possidla. To that end I look forwerd to
the prowpt veceipt of that seport.

With best wishes, I en
Siaserely yours,

Chairman

CJLiaby
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. D, DECEMBER 13, 1978, FINAL RESPONSE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF
STATE TO THE NOVEMBER 21, 1078 LETTER FROM HON. CLEMENT

3. ZABLOCKY

beax Mr. Chalrman:

This rusponds to your November- 21, 1978, lottex re- .
quosting documents and asking questions with respect to
Congressman Ryan's traglic visit to Jonestown, Guyana.
In tho Secretary's interim reply dated Decombexr 8, ho
noted that the documents had already been dolivered to
you., As wa have indicated, the documents should not ba
made public without prior consultation with the Depart-

"monts of State and Justice) some are classified, sowe
contain information protected by the Privacy Act, and
othors may become important with respect to the ongoing
criminal investigation. v

We respond below to the Committee's specific ques-
tions. The answers are profacod by a brief background
sumnary that may help put the answors in potrspective,

Background

The Department has no first-hand knowledge of the
astablishmont of the People's Templa sotblement in
Guyana., Ropresontatives of the Poople's Templa in
California apparently visited Guyana initially in 1973
to oxploro the possibility of astablishing an agricul-
tural dovelopment there. In February 1974, the Peoplo's
fremple, through two of its trusteeu, applied to tha .
Guyanese Govornment for a long-term loase of 25,000
acros of land ncar Port Kaltuma, approximately 130 miles
northwest of Goorgetown. This region of Guyana is
primarily tropical raln forest, sparsely populated, and
inaccossible. by land from the capital. " People's Taemple
membors bagan to dovelop a site in that area some time
in 1974, although it was not until February 1976 that
tha Guyanesa Government finally granted the Tomple n .
lecaso of 3,842 acros,

The Embassy's first rocorded cortact with mombers
" of the Poople's Temple was in Junc 1974, whon two of its

The Honorable
. Clement J. Zablocki,

Chairman, )
Committece on International Relations,

! House of Representativas.
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v

members appeared bofore the Consul to sfgn on an drow
aboard a U.8, flag ship just purchased by tho Tomple,
the M8 CUDJOE. At about the same timo, the Venezuaelan
Govuerament oxprassoed concern about reports of U.8.,
citi/&nu ostablishing communitios in Guyana noar tho
Vanoxzuelan bordor, an area {n dispute botwoaon thae two
countries. -In July 1974, Fmbassy officers visited the
two agricultural communities boing established in the
vicinity of Port Kaituma--the Poopla's Temple Agricul-
tural Mission (not yet called Jonestown) and the Shalom
Cooperative, which lator failed., Nine Amoricans wora
-then living at the Poople's Temple site and beginning to
clear it for dovelopment., Thay reported that the Misnion
was oxpoected to have roughly fifty mombors by mid-1975.

As the Mission grow. menboars of the People's Templa
contacted the Embassy as necessary for consular services. '
Ambassador Max V. Krabs met with a group from the Tample
at his request in Goorgetown on Januwary 23, 1975, and
" visited the projeet in Harch of that year, in connection
with a trip to a Guyanesc livestock projoect in the’ same
arca. The Ambassador found soveral hundred acres in
various ntages of cloaring, some of thom alroady planted,
and fifteen to twenty men living at tho sita. The visit
was without incident. .

Sometime in 1975 the Peoople's 'Pemple establ ished an
of fico In Georgotown to carry out administrative tasks,
act as liaison with the Guyanese Govoernment, and promoto
the Jonestown community,

In May 1976, Wade Matthews, then Deputy Chicf of
Mission, viuitud tha reople' Tampla along with members
of hia family. Soma 40 individuals appearcd to be
1iving there. A numbor of rustic buildings and shods
had been completed, and a dozen or more plecos of large
machanized agricultural equipment woro visiblo., Resi-
donts spoke enthusiastically about thelr work,

In March 1977, tho hmbuany loarned Lhrough tho “
Guyancse Forelgn Minister that the Poopla's Templo in '
California had decided to have 380 of tholy meombors
immigrate to Guyana. ‘Tho Guyanoso Minister of liomo
Afoalrs asked tha Poople's Tomple to postpone thae
arrival of these immigrants &0 that the Guyanasc bmbauay
in Washington could roviol thoir immiyration applications,
ho Guyancse Government subsequently grantoed permission
to immigrate,

—m
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In July 1977, an article in'Now Woat magasine
accusud the Peoplo's Temple in Callfornia of violating
the human rights of mombors and possibly tho ecriminal
laws. Othor articles wvritical of the Paople's Tomplo
followed. (Quostions about the People's Tample in 8an
Francisco and Los Angales had boen raised earlior in
1977 by the Californin authorities and pross, but
nuither the Departmont nor the Fmbassy was aware of thom
at tho time.)

In August 1977, Jim Jonus resignad as Housing
Dirvector for the City of San Francisco and movead to
Jonestown, In Soptembor, the attornoy for the parents
of John Victor Btoaon came to Guyana to try to enforce a
California court order granting custody of tha child to
his mother, then living in California. (Tha Stoen
custody case became a major isswe in relations among the
Paople's Temple, the Embassy, and the Guyanese Government.
Tha Embassy twice raised the mattor with the Guyanese
Government, to urgo an impartial judicial resolution of
the dispute. Tho case was important both to the People's
Tomple and to the Organization of Concerned Relativaes,
of which the 8toens wore leadors.)

buring the fall of 1977, tho Dopartment and the
Embassy bogan receiving numerous inquirics from frionds
and rolativeos of Jonostown residonts indlcnting concorn
- about their woll-being and, on occasion, charging tha
Tample with specific abuses of its mombors. The popula-
tion of Jonustown was then approximatoly 800. (It -
ovontually approached 1000). 7The Pmbassy initiated a
poliey (not cuotomary in normal Consular practica) of
scheduling porjodic visits by consular officors to
Jonestown to follow up on these inquiries--by intor-
viewing tho Jonestown residents who were allogadly being
mistreated--as well as to perform othar consular functions
{.0., advising on social sccurity, ragistering birthe
and doaths). v

The U.8. Consul, Richard McCoy, conducted some 78
interviows during three visits botweon August 1977 and
May 1978. Bocause of the nature of the alloyatfions then
boing made against the Tomple, precautions ware takoen to
ensurae that tho intorviewoes could speak fraoly. Tho
paople interviawed. denied the-aliegations of mistreatmont
mado by thoir fricends and rolativas; so far as could be
observed, the denials appeared to be ganuine. In no
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cagse did an intorviowoe accept tha Consul's offor to
cucort himZhor from Jonestown and envure ropatriation to
tho United Statos,  (Thoe intorviews aro doscribed in
greator detail in responso to question numbor 5).

Beginning in the summar and fall of 1977; Boma
working love! officials in the Guyanocsc polico and othor
agoncies began to eoxpress concorn to the Embassy about
this largo colony of Amoricans living in a reomoto aroea
whore affective jurisdiction and control was limited,
There was soma concern that the People's Temple might ba
sinuggling arms, currency, or other contraband or that 1t
ight bo engaged in other criminal activity. Guyancse
authorities began to pay greater attontion to People's
Tomple activities. The trawler belonging to the Kemplae
wag requirad to stop at Port Mabaruma for customs and
fmmigration inspecctions. 8o far as we are aware, how-
aver, Guyanese authorities were not able to (orroborntn
‘their nuuplclonu.

In May 1978, Doborah Layton Blakey, a membor of the
People's Toemple living in Goorgetown, asked the Embassy
to help her return to the United States. The Enbausy
provided the noucaﬂary assistanco, In convorsations
with the Consul} Mr. McCoy, Mrs. Blakey rovealed much of
the information included in the affidavit she lator
distributed, including the rohcarsal of mass suicldo.
Mr, McCoy urgod Mrs, Blakey to take her infoxmarion to
U.8, law enforeemant authorltics,

At about Lhu game time, Tim Stoen, father of John
Victor, forwarded to the Scerctary of State two petitionsn
signud by 57 members of the Organization of Concarncd
Relatives--one calling on the Scceraiary to lannch an
investigation of the People's Temple in Guyana, the
other addressed for a similar purpose to the Primoe
Minister of Guyana, Mr. Stocen also sent copies of tho
sccond petition directly to Primo Minigtor Burnham and
the Embassy in Ceorgetown. Mr, MeCoy discussed tho
gocond potition with police officials .0f tho Guyanese -
Govarnment, who sajd thoy did not feel that thoy . counld

-pursue the matter without ovidence of crim!nul conduct.
by Lhe Poople's Tomplo.

Whon Congrossman Ryan proposcd a visit to Joneatown
earlier this year, the Department offored fts coopuxntion
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and asslsiance, Viron P. Vaky, Assistant Socrotary for
Intor-Amarican Affaire, and other Departmant officvors
mot with tho Congrossmin and membors of his staff on
Septomber 15 to diwcuse the visit. Among the issuos
discussed wore logiastical problems of traveling to
Jonestown, tho ifwmportance of gaining pormission in ad-
vanco to visit the community, and tho difficulty whioh
" might be encountored in obtaining such pormission if
representatives of the media or conzornod rolatives of
Temple members wore in the Ryan party. Additional
briofing sossions wore held in the bopartment during
Octobor and carly Novombor. Mr. McCoy, who had just
roturned {rom his tour as Consul in Georgotown to boecome
the Guyana Desk Officer, was in froquent contact with
the Congreseman's staflf,

Tha Poople's Templo's reoprosentatives inttially
‘sacmad agrooablo to the Ryan visit, but subsequontly
informed Embassy officials that Congrossman Ryan' would
not. be racolved in Jonostown when thoy learned that
media ropresentatives and concorned rolatives would bo
accompanying him, The Embassy and the Guyancue Govorn=-
ment both intorvened with the Temple in an effort to
perswade it to accept the visit., The Templo then ngrood
to the viadt on the conditions that the deloegation .
include people sympathotic to the Tewpla, that thore be
no media coverage associnted with the visit to Jonostown,
and thal thoe Temple's attornoy, Mark Lano, accompany thao
delegation to Jonontown.

In addition to making arrangements for the daeloga=
tion's ntay {n Goorgetown, Ambassador Burke and Embausay
officers bricfed Congreossman Ryan and his party aftor
thoy arrived on the status of the proposcd visit to
donostown as woll au the tontative administrative arrangoe-
mnents which had boon made for tho trip. Congrosaman
Ryan's party, including nowsmen dhd some concerncd
rolativos, loft for Jonostown at midday on Novombor 17.
M that timo, porminsion had not beon recafived from tha
People's Temple for the visit, Attornoys Mavk Lane and
Charleo Garry accompanied the group, aus did Doputy Chiof
of Misslon Richard Duwyor. That afternoon an Embanyy
officer wont to the People's Templo olfica in Gaorgatown
and spoko with Mr. Dwyer over the radio 1ink with Jonen-
town to make suro that the delegation had baon admittaed
to tho sektleomont and that all wag going woll, Mr, Dwyor
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reported that the delegation had been adimittad and that
proas and concorned retatives had also boen recolvod,

He algo reported that, due to tha latonons of tho delo- .
gation's arrival, Jt had been docided that the Congrosu-
man and hin staff wvould spend the night, at Jonostown,
while others would find quarters in Port Raituna, sovon
miles from Jonostown, Mis vas tho last word thae Embausny
had of the delegation until the following atterndon whoen
Anmbuassador Burke was informed urgently by Prime Ministor
Burnham that the party had apparently beon attacked at
the Port Koituma airstrip while boarding atrcraft to
roturn Lo Georgetown, and that Congrossman Ryan and some
of thore accompanying him might have beon killed.

Raaponses to tho Committeo's Quantiona

1. o what extent wore the Department of Stato and the
Anorican FEmbassy in Ceorgetown, Guyana, aware of tho
potential danger Lo tho Ryan Dolegation of a visilt by
them to Jonestown? .

The bepartment and the Embassy had no reason to
anticipate the possibility of the violent attack against
Congressman Ryan's dcelegation which occurred on Novomboer
18, 1978, Theve was no prior Instance-~known' or allegod--
of the use of physical violence against a viuitor,

Ve were avare of allegations that the Pcoploe's
Temple uned corporal punishment to mafntain discipline
amony conwmunity mombers, but we had had no roports of |
phyaical violence dirocted against outsldors.

’ Prior to the vistt of the Ryan dnlpgahion, tho
Dopartment and tho Embassy had received Information cone
coerning a large numbar of vinits to Jonastown by out-
sldera,  In addition ta visits by Embassy officors and
“hy otficials of tho Govornment of Guyana, wo had ro-
colvod reports concorning visits by private Individuale,
nevergl of whom wove rogarded as antagonistic. In nono
of thete cabes, g0 far as wo Were awarce, was physical
violeace dirvected or throatenod,

2, What advico did the bepartment of tato and the
Embassy in Guyana give Congressman Ryan with rospoct to
the potential wiolence which could avise as o rosult of
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such g visit in view of the prosonce of woapons in
Jonestoun and the mood of {tn Inhabitantn with ronpoat
to vigits hy ontuidorn? .

Wo did not upoeifically advine' Congrossman Ryon
with respect to potontial violenco bocause, as indicated
in our ansver to quantion 1, wo dld not antioipato
violeaee,

Pobassy of flcors wera avara that tho Jonostown
comnunity had somoe weapons; neithor the gquantity nor the
Lypo of weaponn wag unupual for a frontlor sottlement in
a Jungle region,  (Weapons are discussed in more dotail
in our rosponse Lo quention 7 below.) Tho presonca of
weapont at the selllemont was discussed with Congrossman
Ryan at a mooting attended by ropresentatives of tho
Dapartiment and two "defectors" from tha Poople’s Tomplo
on November 13, 1978, AL that meoting, Mu. Doborah
Makey noted that there was o sgquad of wsacurity guards
at. Jonestown who often carried pistols. A Dopartmont
ropresentative asked Mo, Blakey whether to hor knowledgo
the guards had ovor drawvn their woapons to injurae or
i?timidatc peopla.  Mu. Blakoy responded in the noga-
tive .o . . ' .

The mood of the People's Tompla mombors toward out-
widers was alpo discuisod with Congrepsman Ryan and
mumberd of his etaff,  The Dopartwont and tho Embasuy
had caphasizced that tha Congrossman aould not compol the
People'n Tewple to grant him accosn to tho Jonostown
ccomaunity, and that tho Tomple's conpont to hiuv visit
would therefore be necessary. We advined the Zongrons-
wan that thoe Peoople's Temple was antagonistic towaxdn
and suspicious of the "Concerned Relativas® group and
“the presa, and that includine thoso groups on tha dolo-
gation would bo an obstacle to obtaining tha Tomplo's
consont., '

3. Once Mr, Ryan made known his fntont to visit Jonon-
Lown, dfd Lhe Awoerican Embausy roquest thoe Covornment of
Guyana to provide the dologation with securily protoction
or othor assistance? If not, why not, and if so, what
watt Lhe nature and extoent of tho response on the part of
the Govoeramont of Guyana? - :

Tha Government of Guyana wags not askoed to provido
seourity protection-to the Ryan delegation. 7The delaega-
tion did not requost protection; Lhe Pnbassy had no
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raason to helteve that it would be necossary.  Wo had-haa
no Indicationn of potontial violenco from the rousidonta
of that corunity or from othor nourcaen. (S8co om
yenponsen to questions 1 and 2 ahove). ’

with rospect. to other forms of assistance, tho

Umbnuny informed the Government of Guyana of tha dolo~
gation's visit well in advance, The Guyaneso Ambassador
to the .8, urged offictals of tho Temple to raceivoe the
delegation.  The Forelgn Minfstry of Guyana received the
Conqroasman for an hour-long mecting on Novembor 1%, Tho
Guyanosie Arways Corporation provided an aircraft to tho
delegation on a charter basis, Noville Amnibourno, an
offfcial of the Guyanouo Ministry of Information, accon:
panied the delegation Lo Jonestown.

4. What communfcation facilitien were available to th
Ryan delegation during the member's ntay in George
and. Port Kaltuma?  What spceeial arrangemonts for
cations with Jonostown, if any, wore mado for the
delegation?

\
Ryan

.

The Ryan delegation had access to commorcial ana
Embansy communications facilities while in Guyana,
Goorgotown {6 reoasonably woell sorved by international
telephono and tolegraph companies, and tho Embassy madoe
fta full commmication apparatus available to the Con-
grosaman.  ‘The Lnbassy oxplained to him that the only
direct link hotwoon Georgotown and Jonentown wan by
amatour radio oporated by the Paopla's Tomple, Jonontown
did not have telephone sorvice., 'The airceraft used by the
Ryan party had the usual radio cquipment, but it wan of
lheltoad utility on tho groundt,

“~ The Congrosnman did not roeguest any special communi-
cations avrangomentn for his trfﬁ to Jonostown, In nn{
ovent, the Fmbassy had no mobile radio equipment capablo
of roaching Georgotown from of ther Jonostown or Port
Kaltunma, '

9. How many vislits to Joncstown has tho Amerlcan Embavssy
made on bohall of citizens' {nquirfos sinee tha, incoption
ol the settlement?  What wuere the spooifia findings and
rosnlts of thoso vialte? Did-the Embassy reprosentativos
have full and complete accoss to the tnhabitants and
faciliticn in Joncstown?
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Reprosentativos of tho Embassy and tho Dopartment
made oight viaite Lo Jonostown sinen tho community wan
founded in 1974, Four were carriod out by U.8., consular
of ficors for the purpose of making inquirios on behalf
of relativen as to the welfare of individual moembors of
the community and of Yurformlng other consular funotions,
such as roglstering births and doathd of U.8. citizons.
These four visita took place on August 30, 1977, January
11, May 10, and Novomber 7, 1978,

Our consular officors adopted a procodura for those
visits designod to nsgure full accouss to inhabitants of
the comunity. 7o minimize the possibility that Jonos=-
town rosidents whom tho Consul wishod to gee would be
absont from the community durin? hiv visit, or that thay
could be concoaled during a visit on tho protonse that
thoy ware absont, he orally gave a list of suoh porsons
to the Georgotown office of the Paople's Tomplo, How-
ever, he withhold somo names of intorviowees and asked
to nee Lhem only aftor he arrived at Jonestown., Thoso
he wished to intorview, bhoth thowsae on the list ha Rru-
viounly provided and those whose names ho had withhela,
wvare produced and he was ablo to intorview them, o
furthor roquired that intervioweces produce their pasao-
ports to avoid any ponsibility of substitutions or
incorrect idontifications.

. [ .
puring hia throo vipsits Lo Jonastown, Congul Richard
MuCoy conducted eoira 75 intoerviows of Jonostown residonts
an a result of inguiries from concoerned rolativas. On
cach occasion, he was accompanicd by a Guyanese officfal.
More than 40 of these intorviews wore conductod undor
clreamstances dosigned to . assure privacy, Most of thosa
intorvicews wore conducted in an open spaco at a dlstanco
from any structure and with unimpeded vision in ali
_directions, Othoer intorviewn were conducted in a cornor
of the Jonantown Pavillon, a largo opon structure which
pornitted privacy and minimized the posaibility of
electronie surveillance. X S
In conducting intorviews, the Consul would look tor
signs of mistroatmoit in cascs whoere physical abusa of
an individual had boen alleged by concerned relativen.
Ho would ask the individual to describe his gonoral
nituation and would stato the spocifio concorns that had
boun raised by his friends or relatives. Mo would thon
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ank the pyroon Hf those allogations wore true. Ho would
algo of for to encort tho porson from the Jonontown
commnity fmnediately and to provide tho assiotanco
necessary for vepatriation to the Unfted States, -

thoe rasults of these interviowy varled in termn of
the npuelifice responses of individuals to quostions from
thele relatives or to suggestions that thoy cormunicato
vith their velatives, ote.  Those whodo rolativos had
exprossed concern that thoy were boirg held against
their will or otherwioo mistreated, deniod tho alloga-
tions, )

The Connul's offer of assiatanco to raturn to the
United States was nol. accopted by any of the porsons
Intervicewed, Durin%(ﬁéviuit in August 1977 Consul McCoy
intervioved Leo BrowdGooard a rosidont of the sottlement
In Matthews Ridge. At Mr, Broussard's roqguent, Mr.
MceCoy informed Rovorond Jonos that ho had roquosted
assivtance in returning to the V.8, Thoe Embassy lator
conCirmed that Lhe People's Templo assisted Droussard
and that he had returned to the U8, In May 1978, Mr.
HeCoy assisled Moo beborah Blakey, who reafded in George-
town at the time, to return to the U.8., 4n the facae of
apparent disapproval by Pemple of ficials.

6. What information Qoos -the Dopartiwent of Htatoe havae

vith respect Lo Lhe relattonuhip betweon the Govoxrnmont
of Guyana, fts offiedaln, and the Peopla's Templa Church
nottieaent in Jonstown and {ts facllity In Goorgotown?

Thae People's Peuple of the Diseiples of Christ
veh wan incovporated hy act of the Guyancao Parlio-
fiont. on Narch 7, 19714%. Aftar exploratory discussions *
bhotvoen roprogentat fvas of the Peoplo's Pemplo and

of fictaln of the Guyanone Minlstry of Agriculture and
hevelopaeat, o lease wag oxeoutod {n Februarvy 1976
jrant ing the People's Towple wne of 3,842 acros of land
&n the North West Disntriot of Guyana., In exchango for a
nominal rent, the Poople'n Temple agreed Lo cloar,
cultivate, and occupy a wintmum of 1/2 of tho loanad
acreage during, the iAnitial soven years o€ the leaso
period.  In seeking approval el the lease, tha Peoplo's
fPenplo stated fte intention to invost approximatoly
$400,000 U8, in the project Quring the inftial two
years, and doponited a substantial anount of capital
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Mith a governmont owned bank., Tho leasoe required tho
Pooplo's Temple to submit reporis on ite oparationa to
tho Govornment at intorvals of five years,

Asida from tho layal relationship established by
tho act of incorporation and the lease, there wera
ongoing contacts betwoon represontatives of the Paopla's
Templo and officials of the Government of Guyana occa-
sioncd by tho premonco of the Peoplo's Templo and,
ultimately, a large numbor of its membors in Guyana.

The doouments transmitted oarlier to the Committea
rofloct tho oxtent of the Department's knowledge of such
contacts,

In ganoxal, the Peoplo's Tomple appears to hava
enjoyed good rolations with the Guyanesa Governmont.
The Governmont appears to have approved of the group's
plang to develop and seottle a romote area of tha country
and of its goneral philosophy of cooperative socialism,
Doputy Prime Minister and Ministor of Agricultural
Dovelopment Pbolomy Roid was regarded as'a supportor of
the Tewple. At tho sama time, Guyanese police, custons,
and immigration officials had some concern about their
ability to onforce local lows in a large community of
forolgn nationals living in a remoto area. The, transpox-
tation and ndministrative roesources of tho Govornmont
were soveroly limited; thg daily routine of tho Poople's
Pemple wan boyond close scrutiny by tha Governmont:.

7. Was tho Dopartmont of Btate and/or tha Ameriocun
Embasgy aware of the progence in Jonentown of axtensivoe
?nuntltlou of fireavms and wmmunition? If so, was this

nformation givon to the Ryan Delegation? DIA tha pros-
anca of the fircarms and ammunition conform to relavant
Guyanose laws? If not, what action, if any, did tho
Govornment. of Guyana taka with raspect to the prosonco
of the weapons? '

Although onrl{ modia roports réferred to largoe
quantities of aophisticated weapons, it is our undor-
standing that in the search of tho Jonontown aroa folw-
lowing the tragedy, the OHI{ fivearms discoverad wera 10
pistold, 13 small callbor xifles, and 7.shotguns. Three
plftola wore takuen from mombers who survived tho mass
suicido, ' ‘
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“Ag indicatod in our rosponse to uostion 2, tho
Embagsny™and tho Department wore awaro that: tho inhabi-
tants of Jonastown had some firearms, although wo diaq
not know how many or what 'Kind, Firoarms woroe discussod
durlng a mooting attondod by Congrovsman Ryan, Dapart-
ment ropresentatives, and "defectors" from tho Poople's
Tomple comnunity.

buring a meeting with Assistant Socratary Vaky on

Soptembor 15, 1978, Congresaman Ryan askod 1f tho Embassy
or the Department was awaro of roporxta that thore wora
largo stocks of woapons at Jonestown. Dopartmont of fi~
cors replicd that thoy weroe aware of such roports and
had discussed them with Guyanose officials, but that
nrithur wa nor the Guyaneso had beoen ablo to veorif
thom. . . e

. & soareh of our reocoxds following the tragody has |
revealed a copy of an intorim roport propared by tho .
U.8, Customs Borvice datad August 26, 1977. “This roport
concerns an investigation carried out by the Customs
Sorvicoe botween Fobruary ond August 1977 with rospaot to
the possible illegal export of up to 170 guns from
Californla to Jonestown, Guyana. ‘The Dopartment. ap-
parently received no furthor raports of this invanti-
gation.  (Tho Dopartment officors who briofed Congrona-
man Ryan ware nol aware of thoe report.) Thae Custons
Sorvico han informed us that subsoquont investigationn
renultod in ono sdarch of a shipment bound for Guyana, ,
but that no ¢ontraband was discovered.

As rogavds potontla) violations of Guyanovse law,
the Covernmont of Guyana has advisod un that it ifssued
four liconsos to poascss tircarms to mombors of tho
Jonostown community and that soveral liconse applica-
tions were ponding. Thus, it would appear that the
romaining woapons found at Jonestown woro not regintoroed
I accordanco with Guyanosoe law and’ procoduros. (Aa
notod above, Governmont officials suspootad that tho
Poople's Templa might bae importing firearms 1llagally,
and instituted customn soarches of Peoopla's Tomploe i
vougols, No ovidonce was found to support the suspiofons.)

8. Were the activities of the People's Tample Church
investigataed by tha FB1 and/or othor U.8. Govaernmont
agancies antl, Xﬂ 8o, were thoir findings made availabla
to thg bopartment of State? : .
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The bopartment of Justice has informed tho Dapart-
mont that ft conductod no {nveostigations of tho Poople's
Temple prlor to tho death of Congrossman Ryan. Wa havo
boon informed that the Federal Communtontions Commisuion
invostigatad use of amatuor radio atations by tho
Poople's Tample to determine whether that use violated
tho Federal Communicntlowa Act of 1934,

Tho Departmont 18 unaware of un§ other investiga-
tions that may have beon conducted by othor U.8., Gov-
ornment agoncles of the Poopla's Tompla or its activities
othor than the single roport of the Customs invostigation
‘noted in our rosponne to question 7 abova. ' :

9. What offorts worae dndortakon‘by tho U.8. Embasay in
Guyana to insurc that American lives and propexty of the
- Jonestown inhubitqnts ware adequatoly safoguavded?

In view of the largo numbor of U.8, citizens rosident.
in Jonestown, and tho remotencss of tha arca, the Embagny .
inotituted periodic consular visits to tha community in
Augunt 1977 to provida normal consular sorvices for tho
rosidentn., Tha spocific measures taken by tha Embasay
with roapeet to individuals allogedly mistreated or held
against thair will aro described in rosponsa to quastion
5.

In reuponna to allagations that' eldorly mowbors of
the community wore being defrauded of poeial security
paymonts, in January of 1978 the Consul porsonnlly
delivored the paydtis choeks that had been transmitted to

- tho Embassy for delivery. bduring this visit ho also
interviowed annuitants at Jonestown who sald that thoy
“rocgolved thoir chocks and persopally ondorsed them.

Many Jonastown rasldents admitted making donations to
tho community bul said that thoy wore voluntary and that
it was thelr right to mako thom, .

The congular officers also sought to mako tho rool-
donts of tho community aware of the types of consular
anpigtance they woere'in a position to provide to U.8.
cltizons overscas and to oncouvrage them to tuko advan-
tago of thoso soervices whonovar necossacy. ‘
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10, Was the U8 Embasuy In Guyana aware of any roports
of physical violonce heing directed against membovs of
the Ieopla's Tample Church and, {f o, wau this infor-
mation made available to tho bDopartment of 8State in
Washington? ;

. The Enbassy was awarce of goneral nllo?ationn that

corporal punishment was used by the People's ‘femplc for
disciplinary purposes, Speclfic allegations of auch
punishment wore investigated in the course of tha con-
sular visits described in rosponse to question §, and
tho rosults transmitted to the Department. %o the
extont porminsible under the Privacy Act, the results
wore forwarded to the rolatives, Tho allagations wero
not corroborated.

11, Was the Govornment of Guyana over roquaested to
inveatigate tho activities of the Poopla's Temple
Church? If not, why not?

The Government of Guyaﬁu was not askod to investi-
gato the nctivities of the People's Temple. We received
allegations that U.8. cltizons wera being mistroated,
and the Guyanone Govornment had some concerns about
possible illegal activities boing conducted in Guyana.

_ Mleogations called to our attention wero investigatoea

during consular visnits; the allegations were not cor-
roboratod. Similarly, actions taken by tha Guyanoso
Govornment, such an the customs inspoction of tho
Pooplo'e Tample trawler did not produce ‘ovidencoe of
wrongdoing by the Temple, - '

In’June 1978 our Embaopy raguestad the Departmont's
view rogarding the dculrnbilih{ of a roquast to tho Gov-
cramont: of Guyana to exorcisn fts Jurisdiction in Jonaa-
town nore of fectivaly. Tho bDopartment concludoed, howavor,
that absont somo oredible ovidence of wrongdoing or
unlawful conduat at Jonastown, a U.8. Govornmont roguest
to investignte the activitios of the Paople's Tompla
might well have raised legal and policy issues rolatad
both Lo concorns for the privacy of U.8. eitizons and
for freoodoms of association and religlop,

12, Dida ropresontatived of any U.8. Government agenay
intorview individuals who hud “defected" from tho Paopla's
fomple Church in Guyana? If so, was this information

mado known to Congrossmah Ryan? ’
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Richard HeCoy, hoad of tho consular scotion of the
Lmbassy, intorviewod Mrs, Deborah Blakoy in May 1978 on
the plane roturning to tho United Btates and had a
further convorsation with her by tolophone aftor sho had
ruturnod to California. The Consul's interviow with
‘Luon Broussard in August 1977 and his action in aaaistlnq
Broussard to loave the Poople's Temple and return-to the
U.S. is digcussed above., The Consu)l also mat with
Timothy and Grace Stoon in January 1978. They wero
dofectors of tho Poople's Temple, but had 1little per-
nsonal oxperioncae with conditions at Jonestown sinco thay
loft. tho Temple prior to the mass migration of Templa
momboers, Lo Guyana, They aid desorlbe the practices and
moethody of the Pcoplo's Temple up to the time they
soveroed rolaLionu with tho oxgunization.

With the oxcuption of the customs invostigation
cited above, the Department has roeccived no reports of
interviews of formor Poople's Templa members which may
have been conductod by other agonciaes of tha U,.8. Gov-
ornment.

The Dupartmont did not communicate to Congrossman
.Ryan spceifio interviows betwaon ite roprosentativas and
formar Toemple membyrs, As notaed above, Congressman Ryan
wag present at a mooting at tho Department on Novembor
13 during which Mrs. Blakey and Mrs. Stoon discussed
nllogntionn which thoy hnd muda carlior concoarning tho
Pnoplo 8 Tomplo,

13, Wan any considoration given to reostrioting the
pasgports of potential inhablitants of Jonestown who
appliad for a passport for the purposo of going to
Guyana pursuant to 22 0.8.C. 211la, as amonded?

Tho Dapartmont did not considor rostrioting tho
isananco of passports Lo potontial Jonostown vosidonts
undoer 22 U,8.C. 211(a), av amonded. Svotion 21l{a) was
amended only on Octoboer 7 of thias {onr—-by which timo
Jonestown had nearly roached its final population,
Exinting Department regulations, which do not yat re-~
floct the amendmont to Saction 211(a), provido for areca
rootrictions on passports only upon detormination by the
Socrotary that a country ox area is: "(a) & country
with which the Unitoed States is at war', or (b) a countypy
or.arca whore armed hostilities are in progress, or (of
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'

a country or aroa (o which travel must be rostrictad in
the national inturost hocause such travel would noriously
Impair -the conduet of U8, foreign affadrs . . , " 22
C.1R. 51,72, None of theso standards fin applicable to
otur relations with Guyana or the situation there sinca
1974, .

the recent amondment to scction 21)(a) eliminatos
foreign policy as a grounds for restricting passports
and gubstlitutes in place of catogory (@) abover “[a
country) whore thore is imminent dangor to tha public ™
hoalth or the physical safoty of United States travelleru.®
Public Law 95-426. Evan under tho naw standaxd, it is
unlikely that tho bepartmont would have sought to ro- .
strict travel to Guyana. Prior to Novombor 18, tha
bopartment had no roason to beligve that thore was | ) ‘
"imninent dangor" to the physical safobty of 0.8, trav-
ollere to Guyana, -

sﬂ crotary
nal Rolations

7

X
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% NOVEMBER 24, 1978, LETTER FROM HON. CLEMENT J. IAIII.()CKI
TO THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE

NHovenbar 23, 1973

The llonorable Douglas J. Beunnet, Jr.
Asaistaat Secrutary

Congressional Relatione

V.8, Dopartusnt of State
Washington, D.C. 20520

Dear He. Banaet:

Ia ordet to further establish the facts valative to ‘the xecunt tragic
{nctdent in .fonastowa, Guyaca, I vould a:pnu!otn your prompt and detailed
rasponse to tha followirg questions involving the raturn to the U.8. of
the bodias of the Jonestowvn, Guyana residents. .

1. Undar wvhat loulusluvo authority wvas this action ordered?

2, wiu the VU.8. Covarnment ho raimbursad for the costs of the
oparation ond, 4f eo, lLiow?

-3, Wy vare tha bodius vaturaed to the U.f. instoad of Loing
intorred in Cuysna?

4, Undoy vhat authority vera the Jonestown sutvivors glven trans-
portation assiutance Sack to ths U,S, and vill they ke uxpacted
to rop:y the coat of tickets and other expenses involved in their
rotum

Any additional background {uformation on .8. policy and procodutu
relating to the .abm natter would also ba appreciated.

Wicth'best vishea, I am

S1acerely yours,

Chafrman

CZighy
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', DECEMBER 19, 107'8. INTERIM RESPONSE FROM THE DEPARTMENT
OF STATE 70 THE NOYEMBER 28, 1978 LETTER FROM HON.

CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI ' , .
Detembor 1%,. 1914

Dear Mr. Chalrmans

Thank you for your letter of November 28 in
which you requested information about the United States
regponde to the Guyana tragedy., As you know, some of
the queations.ip your letter raise issues that require
careful anoswers and wo are continuing to address
these matlors urgaently in conjunction with the varlous
intorosted agencios., Meanwhile, I understand that
your office is receiving considerable correaspondence
regarding tho Jonestown affair for which the Eollowing
information may be useful in preparing responses, while
we work on more precise answers to some of your questions,

On Sunday, Nevember 19, it had bocome clear that
the United Statos Govarnment was facing a major crisis
in Guyana. An American Congreasman and other Americans
in his party had beon killed. A sottlement believed
to include over 1,000 Americans was involved, and itas
situation was uncertalin., 1t was apparent that the
Government ‘ol Guyana roquired assistance in handling
a major emergency created by the presence of Americans
within {ts bordors,

The Presidont, actln? under his conatitutional
authority as Chief Excecutive and Commander=in-Chief

of the Armed Porces, orderod the do?artmenhu of our
government to take action to deal with this emergency.
The operational decisions within the United Btates
Government in this unique situation were madm by

the Becretary of State in conjunction with some of his

Cabinot colleagues,

9
The Honorable . .
Clement J. %ablockli, Chaitman .
Committee on International Relations,
llouse of Repreaentatives, - '

"
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Unidcr the President’s Executive authorities,
medical evacuation for injured Americans was immediately
ordered, and the United States Government offered
assistance to the Government of Guyana to prevent
further loss of life. As events progressed, it became
clear that there were large numbers of Americans_dead.
For a time, it was believed that therc were survivors
in the jungle; and the United States adjusted and
increased its assistance to help the search by Guyana
pelice and military. Finally, when the full scope of
the tragedy of Jonestown was clear, our Government was
requested by the Government of Guyana to remove the
bodics. This operation was considered essential in
handling the emergency situation which existed in
Guyana at the time.

- The Justice Department is fully exploring possible
legal remedies which can be used to recover the cost
the United States Government has incurred in removing
and processing the bodies of Americans from Guyana.
Now that thé emergency is.substantially over, the OfFfice
of Management and Budget and other agencies are reviewing
the various operations to determine the exact cost to
the United States Government. Although the costs to
the United States GovVernment of an effort of this magni-
tude obviously are considerable, they are substantially
less than the $8 million figure used in some press
reports. Please be assured that we will report fully
to you as Chairman of the International Relations Com-
mittee oh these aspects of the operation upcn comple-
tion of our review. Meanwhile, the Justice Department
will make all efforts to recover the costs to
the United States Governm?nt. . ;

‘Some survivors- were able to pay for their return
trip to the United States. Those without funds
were given a repatriation loan, normal in such
circumstances, against a signed undertaking to
repay the United States Government.
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If you have any further questions, you may wish
to contact Deputy Assistant Secretary John Bushnell
in our Bureau of Inter-American Affairs. His
telephone is 632-8562. . .

. -
Sin etgly

. Rt #

. Douglds J;. Ben 7 Jr.

! _Assista ecretar{
for’Congressgional Relations
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G. JANUARY 9, 1\9‘79l FINAL RESPONSE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF
STATE TO THE NOVEMBER 28, 1978 LETTER FROM HON. CLEMENT
J. ZABLOCKI .

IEWAEY 91979

Dear Mr. Chalrman:
3
v, . .

:Thank you for your -letter of November 28 in which you
requested information about the United States response to
the Guyana tragedy., This letter pertains to your interest
in the financial aspects of the tragedy at Jonestown, and
particularly to the cost of returning the bodies of American
citizens to the United States.

Infttally, on November 20-21, the Department of State
and the U.S. Embassy .at Georgetown had agreed upon local
burial of the fdentified remains in Jonestown as the feasible-
solution to the existence of sueh a larpe number of untended
hodies. Accordinply, the Embassy advised the Government of
Guyana of the U.S, Government's request, in compliance with
tocal law, that fnterment should bepin at once. However, on
November 22 the Government of Guyana officially requested the
United States to remove the bodies of American citizens at
Jonestown and return them to the Urifted States. Apparently,
a basic consfderation was the Government's fear that the
possible flood of next-of-kin wishing to visit the Jonestown
burial site and asking for disinterment of hodies of relatives
would overtax the Government's transportation and administra-
tive facilities in that part of Guyana. Repatriation the
hodies, thercfore, was a U.S. response to a specific of Ycial
GCuyanese request,

Toward the end of November the Office of Mahagement and
Budget, togctﬁer with the Departménts of State and Defensa,
the Agency for International Development, and the other
agencies involved, began reviewing the financial aspects of
the entire Guyarna tragedy, both as to costs and sources of

funds,

The Honorable
Clement J. Zablocki, Chairman,
Committee of International Relations,
House of Representatives.
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He have concluded that many of the costs should be con-

sldered as part of the normal operations of the. agencies,

For example, the ordinary salarfes and expenses of the Embassy
.offtcfals in-Guyana would have been obligated whether or

not the trapic events had occurred. CSimilarly, the Justice
Department's fnvestigative costs are simply part of f{ts

normal responsibi{lities to fovestigate the possible viola-
tion of Federal Jaws. The ma jor unusual costs are those

of the Defense Department relative to the assistance

provided to the Covernment of Guyana in connection with
searching for possible survivors of the tragedy around
Jonestown and fn complying with the request to remove the
dead. Since activities at the Dover Afr Porce Base nortuary
regarding identification ‘and release of bodies are still
continuing, the exact amount of the Defense Department costs
{s not yet known. But, on the basis of facts currently
available, we now expect those costs to be in the range of
$3.5 tb§% million, - - :

We lWave examined a number of different sources of funds
with which to reimburse the Department of Defense for those
costs. We considered, among others, a 1979 supplemental
appropriation request, but considered it inappropriate .if
already appropriated funds could be made available. We have
determined that, since' the Jonestown catastrophe is totally
unparalieled-and unexpected and since the major actions of
the Defense Department were at the request of the Government
of Guyana and were in support of that Government's efforts to
maintain internal stability, the most appropriate availabhle
funds arc the unobligated amounts in the Contingency Fund
authori-s:c by the Foreign Assistance Act and, to the degrece
that they prove fonsufficient, funds to be reprogrammed from
the Economic Support Fund. International disaster assistance
funds will not be used.

It is now tno early to know whether the legal approaches
by the Justice Department regarding the assets of the People's
Temple organization will result.in recoupment of some or all
of the U.S. Government's expenses. The Department is pursuing
every available approach. To the degree that f{t succeeds, the
recovered funds will be placed in the general fund of the
Treasury. Such funds would.not be available for direct refm-
bursement of agencies' costs unless so appropriated by Act of
Congress. .

N
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I hope this letter provides you with the information on
this subject which you destre,

Sincer

Secretary
nal Relations
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H. DECEMBER 28, 1978, LETTER FROM. THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
PROVIDING ' VARIOUS MATERIALS REQUESTED BY THE STAFF
INVESTIGATIVE GROUP :

-(Materlals include a chronology of significant events with respect to the People’s
Temple settlement in Jonestown from 1974 to 1978, guestbook of the Jonestown
settlement and a list of the decensed.)

Doscmber2 8, 1978

Dear Mr. Chairman:

. We have discovered an error in our ‘letter of
December 13 responding to your questions with respect
to Congressman Ryan's tragic visit to Jonestown. .In
the last paragraph of the introductory portion of
the letter just before the specific replies to the
individual questions, the. text states:

"This was the last word the Embassy had of

the delegation until the following afternoon

when Ambassador Burke was informed urgently

by Prime Minister Burnham that the party

had apparently been attacked at the Port

Kaituma airstrip while boarding aircraft

to return to Georgetown, and that Congress-

man Ryan and some of those accompanying him

might have been killed."

Actually, as we ggve since learned, the Embassy
received a message frém Deputy Chief of Mission Dwyer
relayed through the Pe les -Temple office in Georqetown
on Saturday morning, Nove ber\{s.‘ DCM Dwyer asked for
additiondl airlift to accommodate those members from- -
Jonestown community who had electd to come out with
Congressman Ryan. The Embassy responded to this re-
quest by arranging to charter a secdnd aircraft which
.arrived .at Port Kaituma almost coinc entally with the
previously-chartered Twin Otter. Ther were other re-~
layed messages between Mr. Dwyer and the\ Embassy dealing
with the additional airlift before the Ryan party left
Jonestown for Port Kaituma. .

The Honorable
Clement J. zablocki, Chairman,
Committee on International Relavivuns,
House of Representatives. :
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I'n accordance with the request of the Committeo
staff, 1 am enclosing a copy of a chronoioyy of signi-
ficant cvents to be used in connection with the dacu-
ments previously provided to the Committee Ly the

-Department. I hope it is helpful, N

I am transmitting a photographic copy of the

Guuest Book of the Jonestown agricultural cooperative
which was taken into custody by otficers at our Embassy.
at Georgetown after the tragedy. T am also transmitting
a list of those who died at Jonestown. The foregoing
documents were requested by the Committece staff. We

are not aware of any documents of a restricted nature,
such as LIMDIS, EXDIS, of NODIS; bearing on the Jones-
town tragedy.

Sincerely,

Douglas J. Bennet, Jr.
Assistant Secretary
for Conqressional Relations

Enclosures:

1. Chronology.
2. Guest Book.
3. .List of deceased.
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. Jonestown aiid: the Peo le's Temple _
Chronology of Significant Correspondence, 1974-78

6-~7-74

6-13-74

7-2-74

7-13-74

2-2-717

4-1-77

8-22-77

Embassy requests authority to sign on seamen
to a vessel owned by the People's Temple.
(Georgetown 930 - Log 1)

Embassy describes People's Témple settlement
in northwest Guyana.
(Georgetown 977 - Log 5)

Embassy Catracas .makes further inquities con-
cerning People's Temple settlement.
(Caracas 6033 - Log 7)

Eﬁbassy_officefs make first visit to People's
Temple Community at Jonestown. .
(Georgetown 1236 - Log 11) .~

U.S. Customs Service launches investigation of
possible arms smuggling by the People's Temple
from the U.S. to Guyana. .

(U.S. Customs file SF 23PR780024 - Log 358)

'Embassy reports GOG concern over large-scale

migration to Jonestown and the political
orientation of the People's Temple. Report
also indicates close working.relationships to
date _between the People's Temple and the GOG.
particularly the Ministry of National -
Development. N : .
{Georgetown 671 - Log 14)
P :

Embassy reports a telephone call' by San Fran-
cisco private investigator Joseph Mazor con-
cerning children allegedly brought to Jonestown
illegally by the People's Temple. )
(Georgetown 1981 - Log 15)



8-25-77

8-25-77

8-30-77

8-30-77

) 9—6:'77

9-8-77

i
9-12-77

g
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!

Embassy discusses potential child custody . .
cases with GOG.-
(Georgetown 2010 - Log 16) -

Department informs Embassy -that Caroline Sue-
Looman reportedly wishes to leave the People's
Temple.
(State 202932 ~ Log 17)

‘/,
Department informs Embassy that Jeffrey A.
Haas, attorney for the parents of John Victor
Stoen, is traveling to 'Guvana in an effort to
‘obtain custody of the child pursuant to a
California court order.
(Department 206679 - Log 20)

Consul travels to Jonestown to interview
Caroline Looman and others.
(Georgetown 2079 and 2087 - Logs 21 and: 22)

Embassy reports further contact with investigator
Mazor re custody of children, recounts accusa-
tions against' the People's Temple from several
sources, and comments on the difficulty and
delicacy of its role re the People's Temple.
{Georgetown 2132 - Log 24) '

Embassy confirms the presence of John Victor
Stoen in Guyana and reports unsuccessful
attempt by attorney Haas to serve papers on
Jones. [} .
(Georgetown 2175 - Log 26)

Embassy reports failure of further attempi By
Haas to serve papers and that the attitude of

. Jonestown residents toward him was hostile but

-

not—-violent.

(Georgetoun 2206 - Log 28)

i 7



9-14~77

9-19-77

9-22-77

9-23-77

10-12-77

11-25-77_

12-8-77

92

Embassy reports issuance of an emergency passport
to John Victor Stoen in the event Haes is
successful in obtaining custody. - ;
{Georgetown 2236 - Log 31)

'Embasay reports that the Stoen case has entered

the political arena, impeding its progress,
and. that Charge has discussed it with the
Foreign Minister and Prime Minister.-
(Georgetown 2269 - Log 33)

Embassy reports that' it has been” informed by
the Foreign Minister that the GOG has decided
to act on court orders issued on September 10
in response to the Embassy's note requesting
due process. .
(Georgetown 2316 - Log 35)

Embassy reports that, while not permitted to
attend hearings in the Stoen case which are

held in camera, the Consul has been available
outside the Judge's Chambers during the hearings.
Embassy also reports People's Templee members are
circulating a story that the CIA is attempting
to assassinate the Rev. Jones.
(Georgetown 2334 - Log 36)

H

Embassy reports that judge ruled against motion
submitted by the Stoen's local attorneys on
October 6 and that the next hearing would be
held on November 18. :

(Georgetown 2528  Log 41)

Joseph Freitas, District Attorney of San Fran-
cisco, writes the Secretary transmitting the order
of the California Superior Court in the Stoen
case. - : .

(Log 407)

Congressman Ryan writes the Secretary re the
Stoen case. -
(Log 413)



12-8-717

12-15-77

12-23-77

1-5-78

1-6-78

1-9-78

1-11-78

Réport by Cohsul R. McCoy with a general
description of Jonestown and surrounding
areas, . ' '
(Georgetown DS~4 - Log 414) .

e

Consul R. McCoy condycts a lengthy interview
with representatives of People's Temple con-
cérning their anxiety over his forthcoming
visit to Jonestown.

(Log '417)

Memo from R. Hennemeyer, Consular Affairs,
to S. Shelton, ARA, requesting ARA consult
with Guyanese Ambassador Laurence E., Mann
urging expeditious handling of child custody
matters by the GOG, memo notes Ambassador
Mann's interest and previous contact with
the People's Temple.
(Log 427) :

:

Department informs Embassy of the interest of

.Congressman Leo J. Ryan of California in the

Stoen case and requests that the Embassy

" attempt to have an observer present during the

trial scheduled for January 7, 1978.
(State 2640 ~ Log 61) .

Department informs Embassy of criticism of the
Embassy's handling of the Stoen case to - date
received from attorney Haas.

(State 4065 - Loq 63)

Embéssy reports a court hearing in the Stoen
case. Consul not allowed to be present. :
(Georgetown 9292 - Log 64)

v

Memo from S. Shelton (ARA) to R. Hennemeyer

(CA) reports substance of _a conversation with
Ambassador Mann and indicates that child custody
cases 2ce primarily a consuldr matter.

(Log 435) -



1-11-78

1-11-78

1-44-78

1-14-78

1-18-78

1-18-78

Embassy sends two Diplomatic Notes to the. .

04

Memo by Consul R, McCoy reports that vigas
for Mr. and Mrs. Tim Stoen had been curtailed
from one month to two weeks and indicates
this is probably a harassment tactic by .the
Peoplé's Temple. .

(Log 436) .

Embassy reports on Stoen casé¢ hearing held
January 10 and that the. judge has reserved
his decision on motions and orders.
(Georgetown 147 - Log 66)

GOG, one protesting pressure on Mr. and Mrs.
Stoen to shorten their stay in Guyana, and
the other protesting the apparent interven-
tion of the GOG into the judicial process

in the Stoen case. o

(Log 438) .

Embassy reports that Mr. and Mrs. Stoen had
been ordered to leave Guyana within 24 hours
with no reason béing given, but that after .
its intervention with the Foreign Minister
the order was lifted. ’
(Georgetown 202 - Log 76)

- )
Letter from Consul R.. McCoy to D. Girdner,
Social Security Administraton, explaining
steps taken to assure proper handling of
social security checks of Jonestown residents,
(Log 439) .

[
PUNNSUE,

Embassy summarizes the activities and impres-
sions of Consul R. McCoy during his visits to
Jonéstown on August .30 and January 11.
(Georgetown 252 - Log 79)
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1-19-78 Embassy reports that the judge in thé Stoen
case has not ruled on motions; that the Rev.
Jim Jones told the Consul that he ig the father
of John Victor Stoen and that he can prove it
and that Mr. and Mrs. Tim Stoen departed
Guyana on Janudry 18 for business reasons.

(Georgetown 270 - Log 80) !

. PR
1-30-78 Department provides informal guid#nce to the
. Embassy-on the handling of the Stoen case in
- view of the Privacy Act and constitutional
J protections. /
i (Log 452) : L !

; .

2-1-78 Embassy reports on the status of the Stoen
‘case. S ;

(Georgetown 406 - Log 84)

7
e

2-7~-78 Department reports on visit ofer. Timbthy
: Stoen to the Department (SCS).
(State 32341 - Log 88) o

:

- 2-9-78 Department informs Embassy of strong ééﬁgressional
interest in the Stoen case and suggests Embassy
may wish to retain local counsel to advise it.
(State 34403 - Log 89) | .

{

.. . ; -
2-14-78 Department instructs Embassy #o approach the
" GOG to inquire when a decision can. be expected
in the Stoen cases :
(State 39014 - Log 91)

2-15-78 Embassy reports advice from Stoen's local
counsel that delays are not unusual in such a -
" case and that Consul has an appointment to
discuss the case with the Minister of Justice.
, (Georgetown 549 - Log 92) .



06

2~17“78‘ Embassy advises against its retaining local
. counsel., - - I
(Georgetown 581 - Log 96) Do

. e

2-17-78 Memo to the files reports on visits of
Mrs. Jim Jones to the Department (SCS) and
to the staff members of several Senators
urging that the U.S. Government stay out of
the Stoen case. ’ .

(Log 501)

2-24-78> meéssy'feports meeting of Consul wiﬁh the -
. Minister of Justice regarding the Stoen case.
(Georgetown 631. - Log 97) ’

3-15-78 Mr. Tim Stoen writes to the.Secretary thanking
him. for “the Department's interest in the wel-
fare of John Victor Stoen. A .
(Log 526) ) -

3-17-78 Department informs Congressman Ryan and others
"of .the status of the Stoen case. ’
(Logs 527~557). . .

" 4-17-78 Letter from Richard C. Wagner To Whom It May
Concern; covering affidavits alleging that
residents of Jonestown are being held against
their will or otherwise mistreated.

- (Log 566)

b}

. A}
5-3-78 Embassy reports that five members of the People's
Temple have applied for Guyanese citzenship.
(Georgetown 1411 - Log 109)

-~

5-10-78 Consul meets with several People's Temple
members who have applied for Guyanese
citizénship to explain the risks of this
action. . e
(Georgetown 1544 - Log 115)



5-10-78

5-12-78

5-15-78

5-30~78

6-6-78

6-15-78

S~

o7

Consul meets with several People's Taemple
members who have applied for Guyanese
citizenship to cxplain the risks of

this action., (Georgetown 1544 - Log 115)

Mr. Tim Stoen writes to the Sécrelary
forwarding a petition that he protect
the human rights of U.8, citizans in
Jonestown and a petition entreatling
Prime Minister Forbes Burnham of Guyana
to prevent further violations of human
rights aL Jonestown. (Log 571)

Mrs. Deborah Layton Blakey informs
Consul that she wishes Lo sever her
connections with the People's Temple
and return to the U.S., Consul Issues
an emergency passporl and assists her to
leave the countLry.

(GeorgeLtown 1545 - Log 116)

Embassy reports on its actions in
assisting ‘Mrs. Katherine Hunter to
leave Guyana and the alleged harassment
by the People's Temple of Mrs. Hunter
prior to her departure.

(Georgetown 1718 ~ Log 121)

Embassy indicates concern that Jonestown

is beyond the effective jurisdiclion ~

of Guyanese authorities, and, if appropriate,

requests instructions that it urge> the GOG

to exercise effective jurisdiction.
(Georgetown (1815 - Log 126)

Altorney Jeffrey Haas wriles to various
officials in the Department forwarding
an- affidavit from Mrs. Deborah Blakey
alleging serious mistreatment of members
of People's Temple at Jonestown and reporting
possibility of mase suicide should the
community feel threatened.

(Logs 574 , 575, 578)

L

4-542 O - 70 .3



6-20-78

6-26~78

8-10-78

.8~10-78

9-8-78

9-22-78

A8

s

Embasay reports that two journalists from
the National Enquirer who had come to
Guyana to do a story on the People's Temple
were. denied permission by GOG to extend their
stay in Guyana. .

(Georgetown 2028 ~ Log 129)

Departmént responds to the Embassy's

tequest for guidance and {nstructions stating
absence credible evidence of unlawful conduct
at Jonestown, an approach to the GOG urging

it to exercise effective jurisdiction could be-
construed as U.S. Government interference with
the privacy and religious fteedom of American
citizens,

(State 161993 ~ Log 130)

Embassy reports that a consular visit to
Jonestown scheduled for August 2, 1978, had
to be postponed because of weather conditions.
(Georgetown 2570 ~ Log 134) .

Embassy reports that judge hearing in the
Stoen case has diszassociated himself from
the case and returned it to the Chief Justice
alleging harrassment designed to influence
the outcome of the case. ) :
(Georgetown 2629 -~ Log 135)

Department informs Georgetown that it has been
contacted by Mr. Tim Stoen concerning the
withdrawal of the judge hearing in the Stoen
case. Department requests the Embassy to
discuss the matter informally with the

GOG urging due process.

(State 228391 ~ L8g 136)

Department informs the Embassy of the call
by Congressman Ryan and Ms. Jackie Spelier

on Assistant Secretary Vaky on Sept. 15

to discuss their forthcoming visit to Guyana
and Jonestown. Department asks for Embassy
views on handling of the CODEL and possible
problems.

(State 241892 - Log 141)



tHY)

9~23-78 Embassy reports a press conference by

attorney Mark Lane in Georgetown in which
he charges that the U.S. Government is
conspiring to destroy the Poople's Temple
in Jonestown. Lane raportedly threatened
to file suit against government officials
and agencies including the CIA, the FBI,
and the Departmaent of State.

. (Georgetown 3098 ~ Log 142)

9-26-78 Embassy responds to Department's request
for views outlining the logistical problems:
in visiting Jonestown and emphasizing the
need to get prior agreement of the People's
Temple.

{Georgetown 3125 ~ Log 143)

10-3-78 Mr. Tim Stoen informs the Department that,
in view of the failure of the judicial
process in Guyana, he is prepared to re-
trieve his son by force if necessary.

(Log 587)

10-6-~78 Department reports receipt of a telegram
from Mr. Timothy Stoen threatening to recover
his son by any means necessary and expressing
alarm at mass suicide rehearsals documented
in Blakey affidavit.
(State 255332 - Log 147)

10-10-78 Embassy reports that the Stoen case has been
assigned to another high court justice and
a hearing set for November 7.
(Georgetown 3338 > Log 148)
4 . .
10-10-78 Department reports on a meeting between
Department officers and members of Ryan's
staff on October 3 to discuss proposed
visit to Jonestown. .
{State 256273 - Log {49)



11-1-78

11-1-78

11-2~-78

11-5-78

11-9-78

11-13-78

100

Departmaent reports on a meeting between
members of Congressman Ryan's staff and
various Department officers on October 2%
to discuss the proposed visit,

(State 277716 - Log 155)

Department forwards the text of a letter
from Congressman Ryan to the Rev. Jim Jones
explaining the reasons for the Congressman's
desire to visit Jonestown,

(State 278140 - Log 156) !

Embassy describes negotiations with the.
People’'s Temple and the GOG concerning the
forthcoming visit, as well as logistical
arrangements and difficulties. ;
(Georgetown 3600 - Log 158)

Embassy reports the People's Temple's initial
rejection of Congressman Ryan's visit and sub-
sequent negotiations with the People's Temple
leading to its acceptance of the visit.
(Georgetown 3619 -~ Log 160)

Department officers meet with members of
Congressman Ryan's staff to discuss various
aspects of the forthcoming visit,

. (Log 596)

Congressman Ryan accompanied by members of
his staff, Mrs. Deborah Blakey, a

former member of the People's Temple, and
other members of the Concerned Relatives
Organization, meets in the Department with
political, legal, and consular officers to
review charges of mistreatment of Jonestown
residents and arrangements for the forth-
coming trip.

‘(Log 597)



11-14-78

11-14-78

" 11-15-78

11-15-78
11-15-78
11-15-78

11-16~-78

11-16-78

101

Embassy requests guidance on a statoment
of its legal position and responaibilities
with respect to the Peogle's Temple,
(Georgetown 3714 ~ Log 164)

CODEL Ryan arrives in Georgetown.
(Georgetown 4114)

CODEL Ryan receives extensive briefing
from Ambassador Burke and Embassy staff,
(Georgetown 4114)

Embassy reports difficulties of journalist
Ron Javers in entering Guyana and its
efforts to assist him.

(Georgetown 3729 - Log 165)

[ S
Embassy reports difficulties of other .
journalists attempting to enter Guyana with-
out visas and its efforts to assist.
(Georgetown 3734 - Log 166)

Department approves a statement on the

legal position of the Embassy re the Jonestown
community and its efforts to assist,
(Georgetown 3734 - Log 166)

Embassy te?orts a statement released by
the People's Temple denouncing CODEL Ryan
as part of the national conspiracy against
the People's Temple.

(Georgetown 3749 :-Log 168)

Congressman Ryan meets with his staff
and concerned relatives while other
members of his.staff consult with
Embassy officers. -

(Georgetown 4114)



11-16-78

11-17-78

11-18-78

102

Ambassador meets with concerned relatives
accompanying Congressman Ryan.
(Georgetown 3761 - Log 169)

CODEL Ryan accompanied by press and some
concerned relatives depart Georgetown
by air for Port Kaituma in Jonestown.
(Georgetown 4114)

L 4

'Embasny reporis by flash message that

CODEL Ryan has.been attacked at Port

Kaftuma airfield and that Congressman
Ryan and others may have been killed.
(Georgetown 3774 - Log 170)

kkkhka



.
’ -
- “lE -
- LS - -
- - ew . A e
. . . .-
- . R - SRt L R o Bt
. . . C. 3 . . N N
. < (s tal s LIS ] Ve e
. thd PR W \Lﬁ..‘ L—-b. [ T 4,._._4._ ——— .
y i ) B |- , . A .
. L . g
Sy e i G e K L s et
- —— - ——— e e
. . PLAPELEN -
. ” »
..... /»—-—»v - — - - ‘. N
. ; . . i ] iy eeee o B
Hi e D D P A
AR STl L —— — e o A = . - —
F
l“
. St e, P Y. ek 2 i nbln 225 i —
. . Vi ‘

Ll @»V{n__i;ﬁ;./ ,._,v;.cr’mv =
ety e r[...n-w ;ca/

BEST AVAILABLE COPY

€01



[

- = :
—"T’”. "o Dmali frd

: ‘_a.‘c:.-r:v*_.ff//._.... e ,‘/7'/[/;/1,—,—4, e -/;‘Vv

v ! «
N Qt’u”‘*L«C..;vt JL

CLHltthaes Rotge .

[ » ..;}(\'.Lt"’xu -
L P
Nl ad ’d-a’.v-/ d»n‘._a.«

67[5 f{}‘v.. '(uu« /’u a{‘lﬁs:ﬂﬂ/.{

N BEsTAvAILABLE‘cow .

e g
. G ~ o5 s pric
- R — EEE T e - e '
U - i
: NALE e CSIENCE
RO : L Qso\«. REMARKS A
~ " . . X
7 I U L T -‘1 ) .o
AR PSSR DIEN R | ,.h —_— "s..l\*. ».v..¢-...x .‘..»-4. ¢ RIS -
I 1
N - . Al )
pr, & L e’ - . ’
S Ll ptae e _(,'.'._.u.z R I S i a R
Crer i :
. : t
MLPE e wt
e SN “i
y et v
P ‘e i ’ P
) v booe A R e
; h
o .. b et
] . '
MRS N X S AN ST - )
- ~ 3 8 v -
. - (AN \ ' . v -
Saenh WAl Cedbed : el
h o L. S
- — e - RS .
. . : .
it it { . : '
RS s_Q\ € \\»L‘Vv [P0 U 4 s

'}i&‘&.. l.x‘c.l.’w.‘) .).;o-‘.‘ .‘\.’4
f ’)’l ,Laz”/“.)r -
l&u, - od

& i .
! gueee LS R I AL N
K 1 N .

[T -
N N A

v . - K -

R e L

N o2

o/ .

I ‘
T ey L
V' t

P01



"GUESTS -

'égm‘\qg ; .

NN MOGLOELGSSC -
-t [

LAm ImPRzsSE

h‘}r

-

G .

J .
——‘j Mt it op = S,

g !

8. N e
Iz‘fx‘g‘.wu;:' ol fokelehomiid ot

: L4

PR e b s tan A d o L
2 9

A A

) \‘i" @l

[ 7o o e an in

a01



.
s oy, -
o . ) -G VivTH
o= T e 2L —— ke -, — - . -
BN NANE
C o = RrSInENCE
= T e e
™ .{'\

3 B T 7 S P AP U

§
o~ T Il . . ¥ ;.:- "_" - e
%! DR . I /‘/-\ _/ . 'y L s
—— o il Tor . - fee A8
- - T Gl e sl odtemg
| S A N Y fag - £
— ettt WD 31._(114.9,.. o { ?3;‘“L B

«.!..._.~
(993 ."&{‘ 7

. v asy AT peae & ~ . -1(\ ~ !’1
—— — AR j.. (’«,’
RpEa. A :Lq A..a".. - f""""“"’a

i C’.“/g [t ..‘\d,q: e L ‘J . :’ B¢ ‘; Lt 330‘ .4 -"

e M T fEA Mot &’ ?
Al B e LS SR Y AR S e
P> - - 5T e AL
A 2 >, 7l . Y, / DS ! . . H Ceis tat
S A e el N : R

el e

\
p]

’7 H

Lot ., o (&3
- draa e r . - aimt -
. :

: - .
) P T : v

(S prnm e gn L0 o ,'«)@_\h.‘; . S ‘
£ v 1 - - T i\ ————s s o - - - <

W

‘ . B Le®ty s
. | LAR
“ B 13

— e s i
. - - e e m e b
S —— e, o < o ae e L —— . ’ ° ,, }
- e - s.\
i
.-
. — e i bettr e s - - - - i b
, 8. [
] N
o o o B N . .
Rl X .

- BEST AVAILABLE COPY

4

:lJJo..-; -

e . . e e _u.;?.,;,.-_' h“'&:‘;
A3

L4

4 - N M . : <' e
" n—‘f:—-—-—i‘.":l\\ﬁﬂa—%_ja‘.\‘:.g. — : _'?‘5‘ !:l‘f .- [g: 'L l‘\_«-ll ; f/‘/

S U pr

W

1. «‘,‘,4;“, .

L -

.k . an ..».u&

\ .
-L"{‘ea‘rft
. \ ’ ’
;u-‘;. 12
‘i
L)

i

. -

-2 .
4
o .
P

.

not’

.



REN ‘; . St - R .-
. ~e s N
) NAZRE CISRENGT : RIMARKS
. o - R R R et mmeamgee < o e g - e e g g <o | o
¢ ? s ;l . L e " Teo v Tt e e TRe | e
e ’4)'«\‘“ moby 2t f oweedi. 0 H oy [ U - g
. A ot St LIS Y, PRI SN AR RS
: . ” v :
T PRSI SN DA % 4 i -

il R s lﬂuy is S-S

|
!

R Y |

e~
i
t C
R O SURPNERN
.

T e e

B e ik A Nt sz ge

P R

vi!

.
!

!

e e s LA (N s e
M&_;.ﬁm“ .

.
r ¥
) . . 'v -~
B - - - v me o ot . e
. 2y -
- . .3
- : v
- . - ——- -
A -
s ~ . S
T .
v




801



ey

e, N
T Lt
: . .
s e ‘ . . e,
(J'{‘r’!l s eme” /‘m/n;.,‘f - o

jr‘., .,'«a, N

/‘ﬂ. ~ow L. P

lo’ - - -
.« €. fw? ,' ALl S

et

 emgta Yo -

. EQ’M ’&-Aq_ﬂ. ‘aﬂt’ﬁ«w‘\

{ - ‘“’\5{-«&»&.::.%..._5."“
,e"'d‘/sy‘;mm;-g.;:«f; .

601

Ay MM“A...»
hns»‘{ Kw\"

i~ <
L x.y\' Q..‘u. hg\' .

17’ 0'5 /'Sb_,uw“(o.-u Geer "

[FIO W e

2, o T
‘L‘&A é SR ] Oh&wﬁ% PA WQO\V\\Q@_/, R
M

75

N \\i%;

VAL AL O R T

<

o 3 O o
) & A L S e G
. .

PRSI A ‘

. ‘BEST AVAILABLE COPY



ENENCE S REMAKK S

) ———— e e e L
. \.t“c“ﬂ ‘iv-‘l-‘ .,.,..MU ‘; !‘4 ";;’*““ }“;,v b
K L SN IS SR
— _LVW'&“\\)‘Q-A«ﬁ . *.i;.....u{.‘f.“-:_..‘&...i‘.-.: BRI

—— eeea e . - m———— ._”_3- “'.M“JHF‘) et
.

‘
<

.

| t

- ~a-l Wi

“/

,
B
Sl
-
-~
Sl A O e SRR R TERL PV L e
a
? <
o
. H .
H
, .

7L §1. __alhigTes

AR L&
'

k4
-
N
S
N
e
AY
i
I
B
i
¢
i
'
§
\»
i}
|
l
|
i

PprAnt. gl '..‘:\



. S LodTe -

ToeRE DR MR 5\:.'-'.}3.;2(3
. . . L A,
S £ : - - -
s L PRTA G b aaefen S Mol - e, T2 s
I A L. T A SN NS IR & AR LIRS H S o B iR LR by Y raare
. 5 . , v ; / -
+ . ’ N
AT P vt . (AN s - ~ '(/ f < “
< LN REa N o P - Pt PN )
:‘ : ) . - - — ———
A, J ! o e ’ st
¥ R if Bl f“ Jl LR . B N VN 079 S areg Tt '{/“- '—-‘ X /J}*"\""‘“—_—*‘? -
. 14
. . :, T ; .
3 e { . - "
F RN MY el _"y‘a/...‘,bn.a,n . - . 4 (R N lb—V‘- L“'J"\ o o —— r’{v*_._.._.___- —

!;[b'/‘I:A‘:;I?bLQL ';n, pud oo he /‘ vl v l’NL,&ﬂT&bl 3‘4. i fm l-l::mi—

3 . ) S T g el ‘-/bfc.‘..“{ -
t’a’_‘z LG . R Tl ot e 'z J"‘ ‘?Mi'f"'!&"‘v..,_“ ‘LK‘_\ sl -
) ¢ - T N
Ma.u.. TN N 4\ re ( (ot .u-u‘w‘d u{: /. ..‘Nmmm;;h
' ; . e Al
. 2. 7
— T e e o - o e 2T e —e —— ~—-——-—-———_.___, ——
Y S L ' — e . o o
Cos i 'z("zu;\ L. H AR L';'I.{'QI‘L.’&.LA,J:—:“‘.-—... 4-'!.;"1 e e Aoy e e
- - - »
. K ) .. - sl . 7 ©
J’:.‘--‘l_“ . - R ,-.wn.‘-i-.'j.'l{l'. ['h\ - t'%&\'&i"‘v’" i

% .

; Y T - ’ - N . 4.

4 U . B mey Lh -!'wcy.u sl Lveii | e A C.:Gw‘ <.\‘<4.~....-.~_.1..../... R

- ‘ ; - .

,‘: PRy "A i ' . y ., - ’

1 ! ,:J(’_" IO SRS ST T B R '.----';ww,‘y.fm.*‘p’lw.ﬂw#/‘.' Qeatan .. -

3 - e . £

4 . . .. - -

b e on,. Haw Aed . A ....y-«.u'l' S, I {t,us- - “;‘"-M—. O T LR

: B s .

. . /

3 (LD 'ﬁ:tn'ﬁ «..%ﬁ "Ju-um [ Yl) ’J/J" A t-"‘$ :(.ch. .,J‘a W:D /,.4 . -,-M¢<<.~—u.,~/4..

3 -8 . ' -

. TR N BN LI Jenw gt ..,4,-11(., ,o.:.-i N R DB, - e e
P . .

-

~ TeB



112

T™h wing list compiled as of 12/17/78 identifies those
dﬁge§:;éofrog Jcnestow% where the ngxt-of—kin'or intefested
party has bg¢en novified. Where available, the person's date
and place of birth, and the last city, state, and zip code
nf residencle is shown.

ADDISON, Stephen M. 5/4/44 Mo, (Santa Rosa, Ca, 95401)
ALBUNDY, Ida M, 8/26/06 Mo, (San Fran,, Ca., 94115)

ANDERSON, Jerome D. 10/30/60 ,Ca, (San Fran,, Ca. 94115)
ANDERSON, Mavice 7/22/62. Ca. (San Fran., Ca. 94115) ‘
ANDERSON, Orelia 6/8/10 La. (L.A., Ca. 90006)

ANDERSON, Samuel M. 4/12/11 Miss, (Oakland, Ca, 94604)
ANDERSON, Tommy L., 12/25/59 <Ca. (San Fran,., Ca. 94115)
ARNOLD, Luberta 2/27/07 Tx. (L.A., Ca., 90003) '
ARTERBERRY, Linda T. 12/6/48 cCa. (San Fran,, Ca, 94115)
ATKINS, Ruth 3/4/04 Tx. (San Fran., Ca. 94113).

BACKMAN, viola E. 3/23/50 S,.C. (San Fran., Ca. ) )
BAILEY, Geraldine H., 3/23/12 Ok. (San Fran., Ca. 94121)
BAl1LEY, Mary J. 9/6/15 Ark. (L.A., Ca. 90006) :
BAKER, Tarik P. 10/2%/61 Ca. (Pomona, Ca. 91766)

BALDWIN, Mary B. 4/8/26 no birth g

BARGEMAN, Rory L. 6/21/61 Fla,

BARRETT, Bennie F, 11/18/34 Tx. (Ukiah, cCa, 95482)

BARRETT, Cathy A. 3/30/53 1Ind, (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)

BARRON, Jack D. 11/9/21 Dpel. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470) ~
BATES, Christine 3/22/05 Tx. (Ukiah, Ca., 95480) ’

BEAM, Eleanor M, 3/5/61 Ind. (San Fran., Ca. 94115)

BEAM, Rheaviana W. 8/15/24 -Kty. (San Fran., Ca, 94117)

BEAM, Jack A. 11/25/23 Kty. (Ukiah, ca. 95482)

BEIKMAN, Rebecca M. 11/29/40 1Ind. (Redwood Valley, Ca., 95470)
BENTON, Lena C. 2/2/10 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90006)

BERRYMAN, Ronnie D. 2/26/52 Ca. (L.A., Ca., 90006)

BIRKLEY, Julia 7/25/09 Ala. (L.As, Ca, 90611)

BIACKWELL, Odell 1/13/10 N.C. (L.A., Ca. 90003)

BLAIR, Ernestine M. 8/9/17 Ark. (L.A., Ca, 90037)

BOGUE, Marilee F. 3/31/59 cCa.

BORDENAVE, Selika G. 7/10/18 Miss. e

BOOQUET, Brian 7/20/53 Ca., (Burlingame, Ca.)

BOUQUOT, Claudia J. 5/1/56 cCa. . -

‘BOUTTE, MARK A, 4/14/57 Ca. (San Fran., Ca. )

BOWERS, Christine s. 6/22/57 cCa.

BOWMAN, Anthony 2/7/64, Ca.. (L.A., Ca. 90002)

BOWMAN, Delores 9/23/49, Ca., (L.A., Ca. 90002)

BOWMAN, Patricia A.. 9/1/57 La. (L.A., Ca. 90002)

BRADSHAW, Pamela G. 8/17/56 N.Y.

BRADY, Michaeleen P. 5/14/43 Ca. (San Fran., Ca. 94121)
BREIDENBACH, Lois F., 5/29/28 Ok. (Redwood Valley, Ca., 95470)
. BREIDENBACH, Melanie L. 9/14/60 cCa. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
" BREIDENBACH, Wesley K. 9/15/59 cCa,

BREWSTER, Kimberly L. 8/25/5% Ca. (San Fran., Ca. 94102)
BREWER, Dorothy A. 10/24/38 Tx. (San Fran,, Ca. )
BRIDGEWATER, Miller' 2/11/08 Tx, (Palo Alto, Ca. 94306)
BRIGHT, Ruby J. 2/12/47 Mo. (San Fran,, Ca, 94115)
BROWN, Jocelyn 4/10/58 cCa. -
BROWN, Johnny Moss, Jr 7/19/50 Tx.

BROWN, Joyce M. 2/8/60 Ind. (San Fran., Ca. 94107)
BROWN, Ruletta 12/26/53 " Ca. .

BRYANT, Lucioes 6/23/25 Ark. (L. A., Ca. 90011) .
BRYANT, pPrinceola 10/12/12 Ark. (L.A., Ca. 90018) .
BUCKLEY, Dorothy H. 8/17/61 Miss. (San Fran,, Ca. 94107)
BUCKLEY, Minnie L. 5/6/41 Miss, (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)
BURGINES, Rosy L. 11/7/53 Ark. (L.A,, Ca. 90007)

BUSH, William P. 11/4/64 cCa. (Ukiah, CA 95482)
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CANNON, Thelma M., 7/29/30 Tx. (San Fran, Ca., 94121)

CAREY, Jeffery J. 12/12/50 Mich. (Redwood Valley, Ca., 95482)
CARR, Karen Y. 7/18/63 Ca. (San Fran,, CA 94102) .
CARROLL, Ruby J. 6/10/37 Tx.

CARROLL, Mildred A, 2/19/99 va. (San Fran., CA 94109)
CARTMELL, Patricia A. 7/31/29 Ohio (San Fran,, Ca, )
CARIMELL, Patricia P. /7/3/54 oOhio {San Fran., Ca, )
CARTMELL, Walter C. 5/15/28 Kty. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
CASTILLO, Mary F. 1/7/20 Md. (L.A., CA 90006)

CASTILLO, William R, 2/19/44 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90006)

CATNEY, Georgia M. 10/26/17 Ark. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 94061)
CHACON, Stephanie K. 5/27/60 Ca, (Berkley, Ca. 94703)
CHAIKIN, David L. 1/21/63 Ca, (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
CHAIKIN, Gail 8. 2/26/6)1 Ca.

CHAIKIN, Phyllis 5/6/39 Ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 85470)
CHAIKIN, Eugene B. 12/18/32 Ca. .

CHAVIS, Loretta D. 4/1/55 cCa. (L.A., Ca., 90007)

CHRISTIAN, Vernetta C. 12/25/44 Tx. (San Fran., Ca, 94117)
CLANCY, Mary L. 4/16/54 " Ca.

CLARK, Joicy E. 10/28/11 Tx. (San Fran, Ca. 94115)

. CLAY, Nancy 5/26/09 - Tx. (San Fran., Ca. 94115)

CLIPPS, Ida M. 12/4/17 Tx. (San Pran., Ca. 94117)

coBB, Sandra Y., 11/16/56 1Ind. (San Fran.,, Ca 94107)

CoBB, Sharon R. 8/31/48 oOhio (Redwod Valley, Ca. 95470)
COLE, Arvelle 9/28/06 Miss, (San. Fran,, Ca.)

COLE, Arlander 12/22/06 Miss,

COLE, Clarence 8/11/63 cCa. (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)

COLEMAN, Ruth V. 1/3/20 Miss. (L.A., Ca, 90003)

COLLINS, Susy L. 7/20/00 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90011)

CONEDY, Inez S. 3/5/09 Ark. (Palo Alto, Ca. 94306)

CONLEY, Corlis 3/12/59 Ca,

COOK, Bertha P. 12/12/12 Ala. (L.A., Ca. 90006)

COOK, Mary E. 1/26/14 Mo. (L.A., Ca. 90006)

CORDELL, Barbara J. 8/14/38 Mich. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
CORDELL, Candace K. 11/7/60 Ind. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
.CORDELL, Chris M. 9/13/57  Ind. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
CORDELL, Cindy L. 12/8/59 Ind. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
CORDELL, Edith E. 2/6/02 1Ind. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
CORDELL, James J. 10/28/64 Ind.: (Redwood, Valley Ca. 95470)
CORDELL, Loretta M., 11/28/37 1Ind. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
CORDELL, Teresa L. 3/11/58 Ga. (San Fran, Ca., 94115)
CORDELL, Julie R, 7/28/61 1Ind. (Redwood Valley,» Ca., 95470)
COREY, Carrie L. 1/12/34 N.C. (San Fran, Ca, 94117)
COTTINGHAM, Mary M. 11/30/99 s.C. .

CRENSHAW, Lucy 1/1/25 Miss. (San Fran., Ca. )
CUNNINGHAM, Millie S. 12/25/04 Tx. (San Fran., Ca, 94117)
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DANIEL, Betty L. 5/4/51 Tx. (San Fran,, Ca. 94102)

DARNES, Velma L., 4/29/36 La. (Santa Rosa, Ca, )

DARNES, Scarcy L. 4/21/62 Ca, (Santa Rosa, Ca,) ‘ .
DASHIELL, Hazel F. 12/16/99 Rhode Is, (San Fran., Ca. 94117)
DAV1S, Barbavra M. 10/3/25 Tx. (L.A., Ca, 90007)

OAVIS, Cynthia 12/3/49 Tx. (San Fran., Ca,)

DAV1IS, Frances B. 3/14/28 Ca.

DAVIS, Isabel 12/23/25 Miss,

DAVIS, Lexie S. 9/22/09 Tx. (L.A.,, Ca, 90018)

DAVIS, Minnie (Isabel?)

DAVIS, Robert E., 4/27/36 Wash, (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)

DAWKINS, Beatrice 8/31/18 Miss., (L.A., Ca. 90018)

DEAN, Burger L. 11/14/16 Ark. (L.A., Ca. 90006)

DELANEY, Edith F. 12/23/09 Kan. (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)

DENNIS, Eddie L. 7/4/28 La, (L.A., Ca. 90001)

DENNIS, Ellihue 8/2/48 La. (San Fran.,Ca. 94103)

DENNIS, Orde 10/31/32 La. (L.A., Ca, 90001) -

DE PINA, Lovie H. 10/18/00 S.C. (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)

DEVERS, Darrell A. 12/6/55 1l1. (L.A., Ca, 90008)

DICKERSON, Roseana E. 3/26/17 La. (Richmond, Ca. 94801)
DICKSON, Bessie L. 2/4/14 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90001),

DILIARD, Violatt E. 9/16/27 Tx. (San Fran., Ca. 94102) .
DOMINICK, Katherine M, 10/27/94 Tx. (San Fran.,, Ca. 94121)
DOUGLAS, Farene 9/10/10 Tx. (L.A., Ca, 90062) )
DOVER, Vicky, L. 1/20/58 1Ind. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
‘DOWNS, Nena B. 4/22/28 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90001)

DUNCAN, Corrie 11/6/06 Tx. (San Fran.,Ca. 94115)

DUNCAN, Verdella 5/20/24 Tx. (San Fran., Ca. 94102).

DUPONT, Ellen L. 11/13/30 Arz. (L.A., Ca. 90006)

DYSON, Florine " 12/06/90 Va, (San Pran., Ca. 94109)
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EDDINS, Irene 1/4/02 Ark. (San Fran.,, Ca, 94i19)

EDWARD, 2ipmrah 5/27/05 Ala. (San Fran,, Ca, 94119)
EDWARDS, James 11/28/20 Miss,

EDWARDS, Shirley A, 12/14/51 Miss, (San Fran., Ca, 94117)
EICHLER, Erin J. 3/13/60 Ca. (Redwood Valle¥, Ca, 95470)
EICHLER, Evelyn M, 8/19/55 Ca. (Redwood Val ey, Ca, 95470)

5

/
FAIN, TThetra L, 11/8/58 cCa. (L.A., Ca. 90008)
FAIR, Amanda 12/10/08 Ok. (San Fran., Ca. 94121)-
FAIR, Sylvester C. 3/9/08 (San Fran., Ca. 94117)
" FARRIS, Marshall 8/5/07 ~ Ark. (San PFran., Ca. 94124)
FARRELL, Barbara L. 10/5/33 1Ind. (San Fran,, Ca. 94115)
FIELDS, James D. 6/4/32 N.Y. (Northridge, Ca. 91324)
FIELDS, Lori B. 12/6/65 cCa. (Northridge, Ca. 91324)
FIELDS, Shirley A. 12/15/37 Mi. (Northridge, Ca. 91324)
FINNEY, Casey N. 7/15/59 Ca.( L.A., Ca. 90047)
FITCH, Betty J. 6/2/55 Ca. (San Fran., Ca, 94117)
FITCH, Donald K. 4/15/46 New Hampshire - ’
FITCH, Maureen C. 6/13/49 cCa.(Ukiah, Ca. 95482)
PITCH, Thomas 5/17/49 Mass. (San. Fran., Ca.) .
FLOWERS, Rebecca A. 7/7/53 1Ind. (San Fran., Ca. 94115)
FON2ELLE, Toi 1/17/55 cCa. (L.A., Ca, 90011)
FORD, Fannie 1/9/34 Miss., (L.A., Ca, 90037)
PORKS, Viola D. 11/3/34 7Tx. (Berkeley, Ca. 94703)
FORTSON, Rhonda D. 8/26/54 Co. (L.A., Ca, 90011)
-POSTER, Beulah 9/14/03 Miss., (L.A., Ca 90006)
FOUNTAIN, Betty J. 8/14/49 Wagh.. (L.A., Ca. %0003)
- FRANKLIN, Ropert E. Jr. 6/17/58 Mo. (Oakland, Ca. 94608)
FROHM, Constdnce B. 2/9/55 Tx. (Redwood Valley, Ca., 95470)
_FYE, Kim A, 12/10/59 Wash, (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)
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CARCIA, Cleveland D, ! (L:A., Ca, )

GARCIA, Mary H, (L.A., Ca,

GARDENER, John L, 9/20/60 Ca. (Ukiah, Ca., 95482)

GEE, Hermon W, 3/27/97 Tx., {Oakland, Ca. 94606)

GIBSON, Mattie 12/24/0% Ark, (san Fran, Ca, 94115%)

GIEG, Renee E. 6/9/55 Ca, (San Pran,, Ca., 94115)

GIBG, Stanley Brian 1/20/59 Ca, (San Fran., Ca, 94115)

GIEG, Robert W, 7/25/51 Ca. (San Fran., Ca. 94115)

GILL, Betty Jean B

GODSHALK, Viola M. 2/10/21 Ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca.)

GOODSPEED, Claude 6/13/05 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90044) -

GOODSPEED, Lue D. 1/3/07 Tx. (L. A, Ca, 90044)

GRADY, Willie James 7/4/54 Ark., (L.A:, Ca, 90006)

GRAHAM, Willie Lee 2/9/07 La, (L.A., Ca, 90001)

GREEN, Juanita 9/5/16 Ok, {Ok., Ca. 94602)

GREENE, Anitra R. 1/8/61 Ca, (L.A., Ca, 90003)
GRIFFITH, Amondo 3/10/60 c€a. (San. Fran., Ca, 94124)

GRIFFITH, Emmett A, Jr. 7/11/58 Ca. (San Fran,, Ca. 94124)
RIFFITH, Mae K. 12/26/41 Tx. (L.A., Ca, 90037)
RIFFITH, Mary , M, 1926 . {(San Fran., Ca, ).

GRIMM, Ronald 1/16/37 Ca. (San Rafael, Ca., 94901)

GRIMM, Sue L. 3/4/41 cCa. (San Rafael, Ca. 94901)
GRIMM, Tina L. $5/9/60 Ca, (San Raghael, Ca., 94901)

GROOT, Pauline 5/30/50 Wash. (Santa Rosa, Ca. 95401)

GRUBBS, Gerald R. 2/15/45 Wash. (L.A., Ca, 90006)

GRUBBS,. Lemuel T. 11/20/41  Wash, (L.A., Ca. 90006)
GRUBBS, Sylvia Elaine 11/10/38 . Ca. . ’ .

GRUNNET, Patricia L., 11/25/41 Ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)

.GUIDRY, Mercedese M., 9/6/08 La. (L.A., Ca. 90006)

GURVICH, Jann E, 11/05/53 La, (Berkley, Ca. 94702)

GUY, Brian  9/8/66 1Il1. (San Fran., Ca. 94134)

GUY, Keith L. 9/12/67 111, (San Fran., Ca. 94134

GUY, Kimberly b, 7/29/71 1I11. (San Fran., Ca. 94134)

GUY, Oottie M. 6/8/44 Miss, (San Fran., Ca, 94134)
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HALKMAN, Rochelle D, 9/30/52 Mo. (San Pran., Ca. 94117)
HALL, Heloise J. 12/7/11 Kan. (L.A., Ca, 90019)
HALIMON, Eddie J. 4/6/55 1Ind. (San Fran., Ca, 94115)
HARMS, Karen M. 6/14/58 N,C. (Ukiah, Ca, :
HARPER, Artee¢ 1/28/10 La, (L.A., Ca, 90003)

HARRINGTON, Ollie B, 11/7/40 Miss. (L.A., Ca, 90003)
HARRIS, Annle M., 1/22/04 Ark. (L.A., Ca. 90006)
HARRIS, Lian 11/27/56 Ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
HARRIS, Linda 8. 7/4/36 Ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95476)
HARRIS, Magnolia C., 12/11/16 Ark. (San Fran., Ca., 94117)
HARRIS, Nevada 1/21/10 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90006)

HARRIS, Willie M. 11/27/32 Ga. -(UKiah, Ca, 95482)
HAYDEN, Eyvonne P, 9/8/59 Ca, (San Fran., Ca, 94102)
HEATH, Florence 5/8/28 S,C, (Pittsburg, Ca. 94565)
HEATH, Michael 4/25/64 ca. (pittsburg, Ca. 94565)
HELLE, Joseph L. III 6/6/50 <a. (San Pran., Ca, 94115)
HENDERSON, Beatrice 8/22/03 Ok. (San Pran., Ca. 94117)

. HERRING, Nena .D. 1/15/06 La. (San Fran., Ca. 90001)

HICKS, Marthea A. 5/22/35 Mich. (San Fran., Ca. 94121)
. HILL, Emma M. 12/5/15 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90047) -

HINES, ‘Mable 1913 Ok.

HINES, Rosa M. 9/25/08 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90006)

HILTON, Osialee 1/4/94 Ark. (L.A., Ca, 90001)

HOLLEY, Patricia A. 11/18/57 .Wash. (San Fran., Ca. 94115)
HOIMES, Peter Jvr. 7/31/32 Tenn.

HORNES, Hazel L. 6/20/15 La. (L.A., Ca. 906011)
HOUSTON, Judy L. 11/9/64 ca. (San Fran., Ca. 94107)
HOUSTON, Phyllis D, 3/26/44 cCa. (Oakland, Ca. 95482)
HOWARD, Doris H. 1/27/22 La. .o

HOYER, Barbara F. 9/21/48 Md. (San Fran., Ca. 94115)

A

IJAMES, Judith K. 12/6/49 1Ind. (Calpella, Ca, 95418)
IJAMES, Maya L. 9/8/69 Ca. :
INGHRAM, Alice L, 9/24/36 Tx. (Redwood Valley, Ca., 95670
INGHRAM, Ava J. 7/25/63 Ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95670)
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JACKSON, Beatvice 12/22/96 Tx. (San Pran., Ca. 94115)
JACKSON, Corrine M. 3/11/45 Ind. (Redwood Valleg,‘Ca. 94570)
JACKSON, Donald 7/13/44 Ls. (San Fran., Ca., 94102)
JACKSON, Eileen.R. 6/2/65 Ca, (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
JACKSON, Gladys M, 7/6/19 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90007)

JACKSON, Kathryn D, 9/24/52 Ca. (San Fran.,, Ca. 94115)
JACKSON,.. Lourece 12/26/41 La, (San Fran., Ca, 94112;
JACKSON, Paulette 2/17/51 Ala, (San. Fran., Ca. 94117)
JACRSON, Rosa L. 10/21/39 Tenn, (San. Fran,, Ca. 94115)
JACKSON, Thelma 8/27/36 Ca, (San. Fran,, Ca. 94102)

JAMES, Lavana 2/26/04 Tx. (L.A., Ca, 90001) .
JAMES, Ronald p. 11/1/5% ca. (San. Fran., Ca. 94117)
JAMES, Toni D. 7/21/59 <Ca. (L.A., Ca, 9001)) .

JANARO, Mauri K. 11/20/62 ' Ca. {Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)

"~ JANARO, Daren R. 5/1/64 Ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470

JEFFERY, Eartis 2/18/13 Tx., (L.A., Ca, 90037) e
JEFFERY, Margrette 9/4/13 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90037) --
JERRAM, Susan J. 4/25/45 Ind. (San, Fran., Ca, 94115)
JOHNSON, Berda T. 4/2/92 Miss., (L.A., Ca., 90007)
JOHNSON, Bessie M. 3/26/36 Ark. (San. Fran,, Ca., 94117)
- JOHNSON, Clara L. 11/24/32 7Tx, {L.A., -Ca. 90008) R
JOHNSON, Denise 10/25/6) Ca. (San. Fran.Ca.)
JOHNSON, Gerald D, 1/17/61 Ca. (L.A., Ca, 90037)
JOHNSON, Irra J. 7/8/52 La. (San.. Pran., Ca. 94115)
JOHNGON, Janice A. 5/29/60 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90008)
JOHNSON, Jessie A. 9/17/00 Ark. (L.A., Ca. 90001)
JOHNSON, Joe Jr. 7/12/57 Mo, (San. Fran., Ca, )
JOHNSON, Mahaley 6/5/10 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90037)
JOHNSON, Mary .10/20/27 W.Va,
JOHNSON, Naomi E. 10/15/28 1Il1. (San. Fran., Ca. 94115)
JOHNSON, Richard L. 8/3/58 W.va., (baly City, Ca, 94014)
JOHNSON, Robert 12/8/03 Miss.” (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)
JOHNSON, Ruby L. 12/16/21 Tx. (San. Fran,, Ca. 94112)
JOHNSON, Samuel L. 5/5/52 Ca.
JOHNSON, Yilla J. 5/22/59 Tx. (L.A., Ca, 90008)
JONES, Agnés.P. 2/14/43 Ind. (San, Fran., Ca, )
. JONES, Annette~T, 2,/25/26 111, {L.A., Ca, 90018)

JONES, Brenda Y. ™12/13/48 Tx.
JONES, Earnest 9/7/23 Miss,
JONES, Eliza  6/25/10 "Aala. (Ukiah, Ca., 95482)
JONES, Forrest R.  12/12/36 --Kty.
JONES, James (Rev.) §/13/31. iInd. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
JONES, Jessie W. 5/3/24 La. (L.A:, Ca, 90001)
JONES, Larry D. 1/14/53 Tx. (San. Fran., Ca.94115)
- JONES, Lew E. 11/23/56 Korea (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
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JONES, Marceline M. 1/8/27 Ind. (RedwoGd Valley, Ca, 95470)
JONES, Nancy M. 5/5/01 Ark, (Pittsburg, Ca., 94565)

JONES, Timothy B. 6/3/59 Ca. .
JORDAN, Dessie J, 6/1/08 Ark. (San Fran,, Ca., 94115)
JORDAN, Fannie A. 8/6/13 louisiana (L.A., Ca, 90044)
JURADO, Emma J. 12/2/08 Migs,. (San Fran., Ca. 94117)
JORDAN,. Lula E. 11/25/07 Tx. .

Il

KATSARIS, Maria 6/9/53 Pa., (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
‘KEATON, Rosa L, 2/20/07 Ark. (L.A,, Ca. 90011)

KEATON, Tommie S. 8/!.2/14 T<. (L.A., Ca, 90011)

KELLER, Darrell E, 7/21/49 Mont, (Oakland, Ca., 94609) .
KELLEY, Viola B. 12/13/06 Louisiana (Redwood City, Ca. 94063)
KELLY, Anita C, 3/15/50 1Ind. (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)

KEMP, Barbara A. 11/4/40 Ala. (Ukiah, Ca., 95482) i
KENNEDY, Fmma A, 10/28/11 Ga, (L.A., Ca. 90008)

RERNS, Carol A. .1958 :

KICE, Robert E, 1/4/48 Ca., (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)

KICE, Thomas D. 11/18/35 Mo. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
KING, Charlotte 10/26/97 Ala, (San Fran., Ca. 94109)

KING, Teresa L. 1/11/47 7Tx. (San Fran., Ca., 94107)

* KING, Leola 4/2/13 ' Louisiana (San Fran,, Ca. 94115)

KING, Wanda B, 7/14/39 1Ind. (Ukiah, Ca., 95482)

KISLINGBURY, Sharon J. 10/16/56 Ca. (San Fran., Ca. )
KLINGMAN, Martha E. 5/9/46 Ca., (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)

KRUTUIAS, Demosthenis 2/20/27 Ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
KUTUIAS, Edith 12/8/29 Ca, (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470) ‘
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IACY, Goorgia L, 2/9/10 Tx. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
LAND, Pearl 7/20/02 Tx. (San, Fran., Ca, 94102)
LANGSTON, Marianita 12/10/55 Ca. (Richmond, Ca. 94801)
" LANGSTON, 2zuretti J, 7/25/59 Ca. (Richmond, Ca. 924801)
LAYTON, Carolyn M, 17/13/45 Ca., (San. Fran,, Ca. )
LAYTON, Karen L. 8/10/47 Ca, (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)

LEE, Daisy 12/5/56 Ca., (San, Fran., Ca. 94133)

LENDO, Karen M. 10/15/60 cCa., (San., Fran., Ca. 94115)
LEROY,. Laetitia M. 9/14/30 Wash, (San. Fran., Ca, )
LEWIS, Dorsey J. 10/12/39 Ok. (San. Fran., Ca. 94115)
LEWIS, Lisa M. 2/2/562 Ca. (San. Fran., Ca. 94115)
LEWIS, Lue E. 4/21/30° La. (L.A., Ca, 90002)
LIVINGSTON, Beverly M. 4/15/32 Ca, (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)
LIVINGSTON, Jerry D. 11/11/41 Ca. (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)
LOCKETT, Gordon E. 9/23/18 Ok. (Oakland, Ca. 94607)
LOOMAN, Carolyn S. 5/7/43 ohio (San.Fran., Ca. 94115)
LOWERY, Ruth W, 4/26/21 Tenn. (L,A., €a. 90043).
LUCAS, Lovie J. 11/16/03." Tenn. R :
LUCIENTES, Christine R, 1/22/52 cCa, (Ukiah, Ca., 95482)
LUNDQUIST, Diane 12/31/46 Ca. (San. Fran,, Ca., 94117)
LYLES, Minnie M. 2/28/28 Tx. (San., ‘Fran,, Ca. 94109)
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MACON, Dorothy 7/17/45 Tx. (Redwood Valley, Ca., 95470)
MARCH, Farnestine T. 6/29/30 Tx. (San. Fran,, Ca. 94110)
MARSHALL, Charles 2/16/57 Tx. (San. Pran,, Ca. 94132) :
MARSHALL, Danny L. 12/24/54 Tx. (San. Fran., Ca, 94132)
MARSHALL, Diana L. 2/28/59 Tx. (San, Fran.,, Ca., 94132)
MASON, Francine R, 11/21/54 Ca. (San. Fran., Ca, 94117)
MCCALL, Cheryle D. 12/31/47 'x.

MCCALL, Estelle D. 10/7/30 'Tx. .

MCCANN, Maria 10/27/52 H.Y. (San Fran,, Ca.

MCCANN, Eileen K. 1/28/60 Ca. (San Fran., Ca. 94117)
MCCLAIN, Allie 6/25/90 ark. (L.A., Ca, ) .
MCCOY, Carol A, 9/9/45 1Ind, (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
MCELVANE, James N. 4/13/32 'Tx. (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)
MCGOWAN, Alluvine 3/13/88 Tx. (San. Pran.,-Ca, 94117)"
MCGOWAN, Annie 4/6/08 Miss. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
MCKENZIE, Clara E. 11/26/29

MCKNIGHT, Diana 9/9/56 Ca. (Oakland, Ca, 94607)
MCKNIGHT, Earl 2/18/95 ‘Miss. (San. Fran., Ca. 94117)
MCKNIGHT, Raymond A. 6/1/75 Ca, . )

MCKNIGHT, Rose M. 8/23/53 Ca. (Oakland, Ca, 94607)
MCMURRY, Deidre R. 1/22/61 Germany (Berkley, Ca, 94703)
MCMURRY, Sebastian R. 3/2/55 Tx. (Berkley, Ca, ) .
MCMURRY, Theodore 6/7/58 Washington, (Oakland, Ca. 94609)
MCNEAL, .Jessie B, 6/19/10° Ok, (L.A., Ca, 90011)

MERCER, Henry 4/3/02 Ga. (San. Fran.,, Ca. 94119)
MILLER, Christine 6/4/17 Tx. (L.A., Ca., 90005)

MILLER, Lucy J. 3/31/13 -Ala. (San Fran,, Ca, ) .
. MINOR, Cassandra Y. 10/15/56 Ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
MITCHELL, Annie L.- 7/7/30 Ala. (L.A., Ca. 90011)
MITCHELL, Beverly D. 11/14/62, Ca, (L.A., Ca. 90011)
MITCHELL, Lee Charles 7/24/31 Ala, (L.A., Ca., 90011)
MITCHELL, Shirley A. 3/9/57 Ca. (San. Fran., Ca. 94115)
MITCHELL, Tony L. 8/15/65, Ca., (L.A., Ca. 50011)

MOORE, Anne E. 5/12/54 Ca.

MOORE, Edward 8/26/15 La. (L.A., Ca, 90019) :
MOOREHEAD, leola K. 2/26/26, Ark. (Oakland, Ca. 94605
MORGAN, Oliver Jv. 9/5/49 Ca, (La Palma, Ca. 90623)
MORGAN, Lydia 10/4/48, Ca. (San Diego, Ca. 92113)
MORRISON, Lugenia 6/22/27, Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90059)
MORRISON, Yvonne 10/12/59 Ca. (L.A., Ca. 90059) .
MORTON, Mary N. 1/24/42 6.C, (Pittsburg, Ca. 94565)
MOSES, Eura L., '9/12/99 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90003) )

MOTON, Danny M. 12/2/56 Ca,-

MOTON, Glen 10/11/10, S.C. (Phil., Pa. 19121)

MOTON, Russell 3/2/48 . ; ‘
MOTON, Viola M. 11/7/20 Fla. (Pomona, Ca. 91766)
MUELLER, Esther L.. 3/30/02 Ind. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
MULDROW, Yvette .L. 10/23/58 Ca. (San. Fran., Ca. 94124)
MUTSCHMANN, Jane E. 12/27/47 Wisc. .
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NAILOR, Gertrude 3/21/10 Miss. (Pasadena, Ca, 91103)
NEAL, Cardell 12/171/54 ca., |

NELSON, Enola M, 12/9/20 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90008)

NEWELL, Christopher 7/10/6) Miss. (L.A., Ca. 90002)
NEWELL, Hazle M. 6/15/27 Misa, (L.A., Ca. 90002)
NEWMAN, Darlene R, 3/12/48 Tx. (San, Fran., Ca. 94117)
NICHOLS, 1da M, 7/31/00 Ok. (San., Fran., Ca. 90006)
NORWOOD, Fairy L. 1/27/30 Ok. (San. Fran., Ca. 94117)

OLIVER, Bruce H, 3/18/58 Ca. (San. Fran., Ca. 94115)
OLIVER, Shanda M. 4/4/59 Ca. (San. Fran., Ca, 94117)
-OLIVER, William S, 12/25/59 cCa. (San. Fran,, Ca. 94115)
OWENS, Janie E. 11/14/20 ark. (San., Fran., Ca. 94117)

PAGE, Rhonda R. 2/10/54 Ca. (Oakland, Ca. 94609)
PARKER, Beatrice L. 8/27/94 N.C. (San. Pran., Ca., 94109)
PARKS, Patty L. 4/29/34 oOhjo- (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)

. PARTAK, Thomas J. 7/16/46 Il1, (San. Fran., Ca. 94117) .
PATTERSON, Carvol A. 8/13/48 Tx. (L.A., Ca, 90018)
PERKINS, Maud E. ,12/4/49 Tx. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
PERKINS, Richardell B. 12/21/42 cCa. (San, Fran,, Ca. 94115)
PERRY, leon 8/8/17 : Tx. (San. Pran., Ca. 94115)

PETERSON, Rosa L. 10/22/00 Ark. .(Pasadena, Ca. )
POLITE, Glenda B. 8/1/57 Ark. .(San. Fran., Ca.)
PONTS, Donna L. 1/17/63 Ca, (Ukiah, Ca., 95482)
PONTS, lois A. 1/21/27 cCa. (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)
PROBY, Bessie M, 11/23/15 La. (L.A., Ca, 90007)

"PURIFOY, Denise E, 11/4/52 Ca. (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)"
PURIFOY, Kathy J. 2/27/59 1Ind. (Sah. Fran., Ca. 94117)
PURSLEY, Cynthia 4/4/56 Ca. (Berkley, Ca. 94702) :
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RAI[BACK, Estella M. 2/22/04 ™. (L'Ao' Ca. 90037)

RAMEY, Darlene 9/30/59 Ca. (San, Fran,, Ca. 94117)

RANKIN, Robert L. 10/19/39 Tenn. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
REED, Willie B. 3/8/13 Ala., (L.A., Ca, 90006) .
REESE, Bertha Js ‘/18/09 TX . (LOA" Ca. 90059)

RHEA, Jerome 0,, Jr. 3/30/52 Md. (Ukiah, Ca., 95482)
ROBERSON, Odenia A. 3/10/05 La., (L.A., Ca, 90006)
ROBERTSON, Acquinetta E. 5/16/54 Tx. (L.A.,Ca. 90001).
ROBINSON, Lee O. 5/11/19 La, (San, Pran., Ca.94117)
ROBINSON, shirley A. 12/24/55 Ga. (L.A., Ca. 90019)
ROCHELLE, Anthony B. 3/30/72, Ca. (San, Fran., Ca. 94102)
ROCHELLE, Jackie 4/20/56 Mo, (San, Fran., Ca. 94102) .
ROCHELLE, Tommie C. 11/28/50 Ark. (San. Pran,, Ca., 94102)
RODGERS, Mary P. 9/16/92 La. (L. A., Ca. '_90003) .
RODGERS, Mary J. 1/25/26 La. (San. Pran., Ca. 94117)
RODGERS, Ophelia 12/26/20 ala. (L.A,, Ca. 90006)

RODRIGUEZ, Gloria M. 3/23/52 Ca, (Santa Barbara, Ca., 93103)
ROLLER, Edith P, - 12/18/15 Co. (San. Fran., Ca., 94117)
ROLLINS, borothy.J. 1/10/56 cCa. (Richmond, Ca, 94804)

ROSA, Santiago A. °'12/2/54 Honduras

ROSS, Elsie z. 7/15/89 La, (San., Fran., Ca. 94117)

ROZYNRO, Annie J. 6/2/24 N.J. (San. Fran,, Ca. 94117)
ROZYNKO, Christian L. 5/20/54 Wash, (San Fran., Ca, 94117)
ROZYNKO, Michael T. 9/12/56 Wash, (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
RUBEN, Lula 6/1/07 La, (L.A., Ca, 90037)

RUGGIERO, Elizabeth 8/8/54 N.Y., (Eagle Rock, Ca. )
RUGGIERO, Roseann 6/12/59 Ca. {Eagle Rock, CA. .

RUNNEL, Judy A. 9/13/66 Tx. (San Fran.,, Ca., 94115)
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SADLER, Linda C., 3/9/57 Tenn. (San Fran., Ca. 94121)

SANDERS, Dorsey J. 6/10/47 Ca, (Bakersfield, Ca. 93304)

SANDERS, Douglas 6/27/50 Ca. (Bakersfield, Ca, 93304)

SANDERS, Flora B. 4/23/10 Miss. (Ukiah, CA 95482)

SCHACT, Lawrence 10/2/48 Tx. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)

SCHEID, bon E. Jv. 7/22/61 Ca. (San Fran,, Ca. 94117}

SCHROEDER, Deborah F,., 7/12/49 Ca. (San Fran,, Ca., 94102)

SCOTT, Pauline 4/30/2) W. Va (L.A., Ca. 90006)

SHAVERS, Mary L. 10/09/25 - Louisiana (ukiah, ca. 95482)

SHELTON, Rose J. 10/21/02 Missouri (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)

SIMON, Alvin H, 1/13/45 cCa, (Cottati, Ca. 94928)

SIMON, Bonnie J. 3/23/49 oOhio (Cotati, Ca. 94928)

SIMON, Anthony J. 7/22/54 Ca. (L.A., Ca, 90002)

. SIMON, Barbara A, 10/11/55 Ca, (San Fran., Ca, 94117)
SIMON, Jerome M. 4/17/58 Ca. (San Fran., Ca. 94117)

SIMON, Jose 8/20/16 Ca. (Middletown, Ca., 95461) .

SIMON, - Marcia A. 10/11/55 Ca. (San Fran., Ca, 94117)'

SIMON, Melanie W. 11/7/55 Louisiana (San PFran., Ca, 94117)

SIMON, Pauline L., 11/6/32 111, /(San Fran., Ca. 94115)

SIMPSON, Dorothy G.. 9/2/22 Montana (Bakersfiled, Ca. 93304)

SIMPSON, Jewell J. 12/31/21 0k, (Bakersfield, Ca. 93304)

SINES, Nancy V. 9/25/49 cCa. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)

SINES, Ronald B. 2/18/48 cCa, (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)

SLY, Donald E. 3/3/36 Ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)

SLY, Mark 3/30/61 Ca. (L.A., Ca, 90020) .- |

SMART, Alfred L. 6/3/60 cCa. (L.A., Ca., 90008)

SMITH, Barbara A. 10/6/44 Ca. (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)

SMITH, Bertha C., 9/2/02 Louisiana (L.A., Ca. 90006)

SMITH, pavid E. 9/17/26 Col. (L.A., Ca. 90011) .

SMITH; Edréna D. 10/4/58 Ca. (San Fran., Ca. 94117) L*

SMITH, Gladys 1/11/46 Tx. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)

SMITH, James A.- 12/25/59 Ca. (San Fran., Ca. 94115)

SMITH; Jerry G. 4/17/51 Ca. (San Prans, Ca. 94117)

SMITH, Kevan D. 5/21/61 Ca. (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)

SMITH, ollie 11/6/59 Tx. (San Fran., Ca, ) .

SMITH, Shirley F. 2/3/48 Tk. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)

SMITH, Vernon . "

SMITH, Winnie F. 1/11/23 Louisiana (L.A., Ca,.90062)

SNEED, Clevyee L. 8/14/20 Tenn. (Pasadena, Ca, 91103)

SNEED, Eloise 5/18/07 Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90008)"

SNEED, Novella N. 6/18/07 Tx. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)

SNEED, Willie D, 8/1/19 111, (Pasadena, Ca. 91103)

SNELL, Helen 2/28/02 Tx., San Fran., Ca. 94115)

SOLMON, Dorothy P. 9/19/40 Ga. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
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SOI(MON, Syria L. 9/29/59 N.J. (Ukiah, Ca, 95402)

QOUDER' Martha M, 3/5/16 Ark.'(b.A., [oF. 18 90002)

‘SOUDER, Wanda K. 12/17/53 cCa. (San Fran,, Ca. )

STAHL, Alfred R, 7/24/11} Kty. (Ukiah, ca., 95482)

STANL, Bonnie L. 10/20/70 Ca, (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)

STAHL, Carol A.. 10/28/38 cCa. (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)

STALLING, Lula M. 9/23/24 Ok. (L.A.,, Ca. 90006)

STATEN, Abraham L. 4/10/12 Va. (L.A., Ca, 90037)

STEWART, Aurora M. 9/17/67, Ca, (Santa Barbara, Ca, 93103)
STEWART Terry F, Jr. 3/21/69 Ca,

STEVENSON, Francis L. 7/30/16 Ind. (San Fran., Ca. .94115)
STONE, Sharon L. 12/13/42 Ca, (San Fran., Ca., 94117)
SWANEY, Nathaniel B. 7/5/22 oOhio (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
SWINNEY, Cleave L. 4/5/11 Missouri (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)-
SWINNEY, Timothy M. 9/28/38 1Ind. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
SWINNEY, Wanda 8. 8/20/47 Wyo.. (Redwood Valley, Ca., 95470)

TALLEY, Ronald W. 10/15/45 GCa. (Ukiah, Ca, 95482)

TALLEY, Vera M. 2/3/03 Tx. (Ukiah, Ca, 95480) .

TARDY, Armella 2/12/46 Miss, (San Fran., Ca. 94115)

TARDY, Bernell M. 8/12/14 Ark. (San Bruno, Ca, 94066)
TAYLOR, Lucille B. 2/3/98 Tenn., (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
TAYLOR, Virginia .V, 7/29/94 oOhio (San Fran., Ca. 94109)
THOMAS, Bernice 1/7/10 Louisiana (San Fran., Ca. 94103)
THOMAS, Caroline A. 12/3/49 Tx. (San Fran., Ca. 94102)
THOMAS, Ernest 10/20/19 Louisiana (L.A.; Ca, 90022)

THOMAS, Gabriel 3/13/19 Ark. (San Fran,, Ca. * .
THOMAS, Scott Jr. 6/19/57 Louisiana (San Fran,, Ca, 94124)
THOMAS, Willie A, 7/28/60 Ca. (San Fran., Ca, 94115)
THOMPSON, Vennie 4/3/02 Louisiana (San Fran,, Ca. 94121)
TOUCHETTE, Albert A. 9/13/5%4 1Ind. (Redwood Vallaey, Ca. 95470)
TQUCHETTE, Carol J. 5/14/33 1Ind. (Redwood Valley, Ca, 95470)
TOUCHETTE, Michelle E, 7/21/58 1Ind. (Redwood Valley, €a. 95470)
TOWNS, Essie M. 7/3/03 Okla. (L,A., Ca., 90029) .

TROPP, 3] rriet S{ ‘/16/50 N.Y. (sdn,prﬂnop Ca., 94117)

TROPP, Richard D, 10/9/42 N.Y. (Redwood Vallay, Ca, 95470)
TRUSS, Cornelius L. Jr. 9/20/60 Ca. (Oakland, Ca, 94619)
TSCHETTER, Alfred W. 6/19/21 S, bak. (Ukiah, Ca., 95482)
TSCHETTER, Betty J. 8/17/59 <¥orea (Ukiah, Ca., 95482)
TSCHETTER, Mary A. 6/7/28 1Ind. (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)

TUCKER, Alleane 4/1/29 Tenn. (Ukiah, Ca, 95482) .
TUPPER, Mary E. 12/16/60 ca. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
TUPPER, Rita J. 6/14/33 1Iowa (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
TUPPER, Ruth A. 11/4/56 1Iowa (Redwood Valleg, Ca, 95470)
TURNER, James E. Jr. 5/5/59 Ca. {(L.A.,, Ca. 0059)

Y
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TURNER, Roosovelt 8/4/26 ok, (Long nqﬁch, Ca. 9081))
TURNER, Syola W, 6/27/12 'x, (L.A., Ca, 90016)
TYLER, Gavy 8/3/58 Ca. (San Pran., Ca, )

/

/

VICTOR, Lillie M. 2/2/%8 Ca, (San Fran.,, Ca. 94115)

WADE, Roberta L. 12/12/10 Tx, (Richmond, Ca. 94801)
WAGNER, Inez J, 12/13/27 Ok. (San Fran., Ca, 94112)
WAGNER, Mark 8., 1/7/62 Ca., (San Fran,, Ca, 94112)

WAGNER, Michelle 5/18/54 Ca.

WALKER, Barbara " 10/25/53

WALKER, Gloria D. 11/4/37 Kan. (Inglewood, Ca., 90301)
WALKER, Mary N. 2/17/04 Ark. .

WALKER, Newhuanda R. 11/14/59 cCa. - .
WALKER, Tony G, 12/29/57 <Ca. (Inglewood, Ca., 90301)
WARREN, Brenda A. 11/9/61 Miss., (San Fran., Ca., 94115)
WARREN, Gloria F. 1/9/59 Mias, (San Fran., Ca, 94115}

. WARREN, Janice M. 3/23/60 Miss, (San Fran,, Ca, 94115}
WASHINGTON, Annie B. 5/24/12 Ala. (L.A., Ca., 90006)
WASHINGTON, Grover 6/27/27 s.C. (Rittsburg, Ca. 94565)
WASHINGTON, Huldah E, 7/27/01 Tx. (L.A., Ca, 90011)
WATKINS, Gregqory L. 11/9/55 Miss, (San Fran,, Ca. )
WESLEY, Bessie M. 10/8/15 Ala, (Ri¢hmond, Ca. )

WHEELER, Marlene D. 2/11/47 cCa. (Rédwood vValley, Ca. 95470)
WHITMIRE, Lisa A. 3/30/66 Ca. (Sant/A Barbara, Ca,.93103)
.WILHITE, Cheryl G. 8/10/55 Ca., (San Fran., Ca. 94115)
WILLIAMS, Charles W. 9/8/42 Tx. -(San Fran,, Ca, 94115)
WILLIAMS, Louise T, 1/31/13 Tx. (San Pran., Ca, 94117)
WILL1S, Mary P, "12/21/40 Loiisiana (L.,A., Ca., , )
WILSEY, Janice L. 9/23/49 Ca. (San Fran,, Ca, /i )
WILSON, Jerry 2/14/61 Ca. (San Fran., Ca, 94112)
WILSON, Jewell L. 6/24/29 Ark, (San Fran., Ca., 94109)
WILSON, Joseph L. 6/29/54 Ga. (Redwood Valley, Ca. 95470)
WILSON, Shirley M. 1/14/45 Ark. (San Fran,, Ca. 94109)
WOTHERSPOON, Mary B. 10/26/49 Mich, (Ukiah, Ca. 95482)
WOTHERSPOON, Mary M. 11/7/70 ca. (ukiah, cCa. 95482
WOTHERSPOON, Peter A. 5/5/47 Chile (Ukiah, Ca. 9548%)~
WRIGHT, Arlisa L., 7/23/61 Ca. (L.A., Ca, 94117) -
WRIGHT, Leomy 5/22/2) Tx. (L.A., Ca. 90037)

WRIGHT, Stanley G. 6/11/60 (L.A., Ca, 90037)

YOUNG, Elois C. 3/29/28 1Ind. (San Fran., Ca., )
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L JANUARY 4, 1979, LETTER FROM THE l)Ei'AR'l‘MEN'I‘ OF STATE PRO.
VIDINC INFORMATION AND MATERIALS REQUESTED BY THE
STAFF INVESTIGATIVE GROUP

(Materlals include a serles of memoranda detuiling impressions of U8, Governe
ment officinly who had visited Jonestown sinee 1974 and a Department of State
cable related to the visit of Lt. Gov. Mervyn Dymally of California to Guyana
in 1976, Other materials provided in the January 4, 1979, letter from the De-
partment of State are retained In the committee files on o confidential basis.)

' JAHMUARY . 4 {979
UNCLASSIFIED

(COMFIDENTIAL ENCLOSURE)

4
Dear Mr. Chairman,

I an enclosing a series of wenoranda written by
varifous officlals of the U.S. Government who had vistted .
Jonestown in Guyana since its fnception in 1974. 1In
carrying out our own investigation of the tragic events
{n Guyana, we had asked these officers to describe their
visite and their imprecesions as best they could given
the fact that they were working from memory, and in several
cases, a considerable period of time had elapsed since thelr
visit. You will note that the memorandum from John Blacken,
formerly our Deputy Chicf of Mission in Guyana, is classified
CONFIDENTIAL because it contains material relating to the
Government of Guyana which might affect relations between
the U.S. Government and the Government of Guyana {f
it were disclosed,.

! an also enclosing three cables relating to the
visit of Lt., Governor Mervin Dymally of California to
Guyana in Deconmber 1976. These cables were not discovered
in our initfal computer scarch because their access codo
related to VIP visits rather than to Jonestown, the
Peoples Temple, or other access codes clearly ‘applicable
which were searched during the inltfal run. We have
now searched other access codes beyond the obvious ones
which night contain waterfal relating to the Peoples
Teaple without discovering any.

The Counittee staff also requested information on
the author of Log 448 in the documents made available
to'the Committee by the Department, an unsigned memorandum
headed Stone/Katsaris (sic) dated January 1, 1978, We
believe the author to have been Elfzabeth Powers, who was
then the consular offfcer in the Department responsible
for following the Stoen case. Ms. Powers f{s currently

The Honorable
: Clenent J, Zablocki, Chairman, .
Conmittee on International Relations,
House of Representatives.

UNCLASSIFIE
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UNCLASSTFLED

.

aunigned to the American Embassy at Jidda fn Saudia Arabla.
It the Conmittee has Inquirfes reluting to this weno~
randun, we would be glad to forward them to Mx, Powers

by cable, .

The staff of the Committee also nsked {f we
could tdentify the Guyanese marvrshal who accompanfed
Jeffery Haas in his attempts to serve papers on Reverend
Jim Jones fn Jonestown., We can find no record fdenttfying
the marshal by nanme, :

Sincerety, !/7 .
 brgfen 120

Dougla¥ J, Benhet, Jr.
Assistant Secvétary for
Congressional Ralations

Euclosurest
L As utated '

UNCLASSIFIED
(CONFIDENTIAL ENCLOSURE)
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MLMORARLUM 102 ARAR/CAR - Mr. Ashley Hewityg
IFROM: D' - Marsha E, Barnes \\*?

SURIRCT: Contants with Peoples Temple ‘

Powas avstened to kpbassy Geovpetown as a consulap .
efftecr frorcduly 19735 untdl Aupust 1979, 1 had Timited
centaet with the Feoples Temple In the course of ny
CUTIetsl dut e s an Viee Consul. 1 opeeall spenkinge with
Coe Adars en mepre than one oceaston in 1970, but |
conbd et ebtiractertze my contacts as frequent.  During
thore vonversatlons | learned that the rroup which called
Plodd the beoptos tepple Aprlcultural Mission had some
SOTTHIAG e with the Dloelples of Christ, and was bascil
oUatirornta. 1 opecnpeagod Lhe rroup Lo rerister with
the Trebaney nne fnerlean restdents o fGuyana, a normnl
et i Shere w notalbde relnctanee Lo do thls, | :
e tned the sdvantares and explatned that e tntormat by
woerld nob e mage avatlable to obhep paverntent renclog
S o bealviduals, The Feoples ferple yreeed to revistep,
oA apiecd Chat oanoa oratlep of convenlence moemboers
aoahd ot e oregidred to appear personally in crdoer to
ectster, 1 opecvided a nacher of reFisteatton cards to
oo o Adams, o srred that the peroap be certaln to act in
necordiangy wHh Gow pnment ot dquyana repulations, |1
mentioned the need Yo be earetul atoul any land grants,
leases or conersslons as 1 had heard of possible problems
with overtapping rrants artslogg from faulty surveying.

Lhe weekoemd o or duly 14, 1974, 1.traveled to Matthews
ilage In the o mpany o another Bimbassy or'ficer, an
Gl of the Suyanege Fintstey of Aprdeultuve and an

Forjee 1 vltene reas, expert, 1 otraveled to the Northwenst
te Pantliariae nyselr with that areva and view two et jee
Fentsoof Amerleqns in that ‘area. | felt that any prouping
S Areptenne held a potential rop Consular work, or problers,
and that the rere 0 lmew the better able | whuld be to
Jloeharpe ny dut Yoy, My visit Lo the Peoples Tewple clear-
gy was very brler, Reporty submitted at the time i{ndieate
Lhat thers were nlne Americans lving near Pert Ealtuma-
(Lhere was no seltlement 3 rather a clearinge; (t was not
criled Jonestowns,  Mhe frroup was makiug propress in
Sehvartag the farert ) atthouh only a small area had been
clearcd. U owog oo racially rdxed group,  'the people appeared
varnest o well cpcantecd and well fMuanceed,
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Puaetne e aselgnnent 1u Guyana, to my knowledpe
there were no allepations of plsteeatment op bondage
trvolvingg the Peoples Temple,.  There was a service
venducted by the Kev, Jdim Jones at the Roman Catholle
Jaared Heart Chureh which turned Into a so-called.
feithebenldng service, 1 belleve thiv took place n
Lhe slx months prior to my deparvuee in 8775,
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KEMORANDUM December 3, 1978
T Kr. Ashley Hewitt, Direeter , ARAJUAR, Dupartasat of State

Frout Ambassader Mex V. Kreds (retired)

dubjeats Contasts with the dsegle’s Temple During my Teauro ia Oupana
. (Haroh 1974 te Jume 1976)

1 cannot recsll whem I firet hecans avare of the Repplats Tyuple pre-
Jeot iw Guyama, Lut it must have heen fadrly svea aftor my arrival, Thers .
were matuslly two ratheésr similar agrioultural projects gettiang uader way
during 197%, both located en large tracts ef land (ever 1000 acres) si-
tusted on the morthwost side of the highway Making Matthews Ridge and
Port Kaituma. Both tracta had been obtaiued reportedly om long-tera lease~
helds (for nominal or mo feaws]l from the Gevermment of Guyana. The spen-
sera propoded te clear the jungle and engage ia large-acale agrioultursl
preduction, an activity wbich oeimoided vith the Quyansse autharities' ob-
Jective of making the ceuntry self-sufficient in feed. elething md shelter,

There was a atark ceatrast ia the initia) raperts reashing mo abeut tke
two prejects, beth inaidestally campletely Lserican in porsennel end fineno
einge Both cur own efficers {imeluding at least twe whe had viaited the
prejecto) aad Guyamese familiar with that iselated region (socesaible fram
the oapital ealy by small airdraft er ceastal steanors), vere of the epiaien
that the Pepplo's Tesple (PT) prejeet was well~ergasised, well~finansed and
makiug substantiel pregress, The ethor prejest whieh I believe was oalled
“ghalen", wae reperted to bo iw serious tuuoin difficultion, Af med bank-
ruphy with 14tt1e assemplished in the way eof olearing and eultivating ita
tract, and with a eteady streem of defosters fraa ite, eriginal cemplement of-
areund 20-30 reanants of the 1960's hippie mevement. A%t least ene of the we-
sen whe decided te retura te the U.8, had te bLe assieted finaneially threugh
the geod officoe of the eexsular gestion. Thers wero slse vague iatimatiens
that the Guyanese ouspested the prometers of the ejoet were really (er heped
te be) ongaged Lin the sultivation of asrijuana. ‘; 84d~1975 the eatire “Shalea"
preject was defunet. The PP preject never auffered frem theae preblens er
auspicieas; in fect its image smeng Ouyanese and Americane slike in Guyama
Was enhanced by eeatrast, . s

The PT erganiratiea ia Quyama st that tize (1974 «ad oarly 1975) soa-
sisted of an administrative headquattera im Goergetewa, a field support
{or reat) heuse in Pori Kaituma, eud e werk sasp at the prejoet site, Its
- total jerseansl in Guyana mesar te uy kaewledge excaeded 100 peeple up te
the tine of my departure im uid-1976, It alee ewvaed second-hand shrimp
trawler, the M8 CUDJOE, whieh was boiag used during that peried te bring eup-
plies und equipment iute Eprt Kasitusa deatined fer tke preject site; it
plied betweon Pert Keituma and Geergetown, Port of Spaim (Trinidad] and Flor-

ide and Gulf Coast perta in the U.5.

The ET pseple maistainmed ceatact with the Exbasay, but the centaats vere
irregular and primoipally with the eomsular sestion, HWhea I learszed that
there were a number of wemen in the Geongetewa hoadquatters, I paased the
word to Mra. Krebs and she and Mrs, Matthwws (Wwife of Wade Matthows, Doputy
Chief of Misuien) mav te it that thke PT iadies were iavited te attond mest=
iage aad other activities of the Aworican Wemesn's dreup, Mra, Peula Adans
and Hiss Dsbbie Teushetts sudbaequeatly teek cems part in AWO sotivitiea; v
they wore the ealy mere or less “regulars™, RS ..Q,&*jii SR

- R e A O T e LRSI DA .a‘."v?‘”", P

Oxe ‘vsntroversisl ineddent esowrred, I believe, 1n tha p\uuor?qr 1974

.
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during ode of the Reveread Nr. Jimsie Jenes' infrequent vieite te Quyasa,

One of his objeetigea durisg this visit was te diepel any qusatioens eor
doubts whioh migat Jurk in the mivds of the largely ehwrek-affiliated
Guyansse publie denceraing the PT, its erigins, religivus ghtlolophy and
uishien ia Guyana, To de this Jexes preposed te keld a publie meetiazg
Neralded by advames publieity via radie, leaflets and pulpit anuownos-

- ments ia as mpay Guysnese ehurches as would coox:rtto. Jezes' Teprausms
tatives in Geergetowns peravaded the Reman Cathelis autherities to allew
thom to use the Sasred Heart Ohureh, lecated ia tho seator ef Gesrgetews
direotly aoress Maia dtresh frea the imerican Babassy ehansery, Witheut
advence notice of asuy kind, I vas iafersed later (I was eut ef the coun-
try during Jenes' visit), Jenes lutredused the subject ef feith healing
inte his talk at the mevting about the VP, rqradils befere the ssnoxblage
persens allegadly eured-:ef aernslly fatal diseasnes through thke "layiang ea"
of hands. ‘ .

This episede left a seur tasto met enly ameag the Cathelie hierafehy
And commuaicanta but alse ix the Dreteatant eommunity. S5till, after a edel-
lag«off perjod and vigereuas efferts by the PT te reassure their religious
gonfrares, the P was aseopted in 1975 ao 2 mémber chureh ef the Guyuns
a.u.oiﬁ o} Churchys, Fopreseatiang virtually all the Protestsat deaominge-
tions, I have been told simos loaving Guyana (1978) dy the Reveredd Mr,
Poul Tidemann, an American Litheras missienary and Searstary (1976.78) ef
the Beard of Dirsctems ef the Cauncil of Churokes, that the BT was active
in the Coumoil maialy im building publie eenfidence aud suppert fer itself.
To this ead, inter a, it contridbuted USS2,000 each te the werk of the
Qeuncil and to a Seminary being launehed by the Ceunoil, .aad a further
large ous to the fund fer resteratieon ef the Episcepal sathedral, PT pare
ticipation dropped off 1w 1977 .aftsr Jenes eame to Quyana and the BT abe
sénted itself ocompletely duriag the Ceumoil's very diffdeult wreetling
with the comstitutieanl referendus issue in 1977-78, which the Council
epenly dpposed,

Begianing ix the fall of 1974 I made disereet evertures through iaterw
uediaries te the effest that I was interested in learaing move abeut the -
PT and that I hoped ene day to visit the prejest site., 4As & result of
theasv feslers, arrangameats vers made fer a delegation of the PT te sall
en-me in ay affice. The call tevk place ex Thursday, Jasmary 23, I9?5, °
The delogatien censisted of Nessra, Geme Odpikin and Jeka Brewa and Miea.
RPaula Adans and Kures Layten., They apent mest of am hour with me, Thoy
doscribed im semo detail whkat Janes and the PP hepsd to assemplish in
Uuyana, the progress sekieved up te that pefat, ead the oxpseted tetal is-
veataeat in both peeple and oquipment. They were fertheoning inm ancweriag
ny questiens abeut the Mether ehureh in Celiferaia and about the prastice
of Ioith healing (I teld them in a friemdly wey that X was avare ef sega-
tive reactioas ameng Guyanese te this aspeet of their practisea grewing
out of the episode at Facred Heart Church). I aleo teld them X weuld gro-
bably be makisg a trip scem te Matthews Ridge aad the nearby region an
would 1ike very mueh te visit the preject, ZThey assured mo I weuld b
welueme and we agreod I would give thea advance motice via their George-
town office. C e g e

The trip te Matthews Ridge materialised ea Narch 13, 1975, at the ine
vitation of the Ohlef Veterinariaa ef the Government ef Guyana, Dr. Potor

| Shie



1356

Tornanden, who had saveral livesteock developmeut projadte in that area ia
which 1 had also oxpressed as Imterest, v, Xermandes arsanged passage te
‘Hatthewa Ridge ia a Quyanese Air Feroe 10<passenger airoraft, Also ia the
party were Mra, Jane Fornandes (an fmarican and aur Embassy aurse), their
two children (pre~wohoel) sad Mr. and Nrs, Hilton Lew (ewnexr of a ship
building uad repair yard and ueighbers and olase friends ef the Fernandea),
From tke airstrip at Matthews Ridge we travelled in Ldnd Revers belesging
te the Minietry of Agriculture, We visited briefly twe er threé 14veatock
aad other agricultural projects alesg tke read fros Matthews Ridge te Rert
Kaituma. When we came te the entramce te the PP prejeot, about S ailes
"from Pert Kaitums, at areusd 10300 R.M,y Wo wore met, as pre-arrangsd, by
& wheoled tracter hauling & bigh-bed vagen from the PT proajecst, .

o
I sheuld oxplain that at that atage (prebably abeut 9 mesths. from the
iasuguration ef the prejost), the yrimeipal activity wes sti)ll oloaring the
Juagle, Se far, a strip abeut 50 yards wide had beon clearad te a depth ¥f
aome 6 miles, and at that distamow work had sommenced on alsariag the tracts
Whiok would be used for the village aad fer cultivation, with several hua-
drad acres in verieus stages af cleariag and perhaps 23 acres astually
. planted, aostly oa aa experimental basis. The access read was 1ittls more
than a couple ef muday ruts threugn the oleared strip, with at least cne
stream crossed by a sort ef makeehift -leg causeway. We had beem advised
thot the rosd was impasssble even for feur-wheel-drive vohicles (it was
then the end of the raisy season), and it ssen became apparsat that the ad-
vice was' sccurate. We jolted aleng at a smail's gacay it bogea te rain aad
we huduled under sheets «¢f plastic es bost we oceuld; we okeored whem our
-caravan by a oaraow cquoak made it emfely over the makeshift causewvay; wa
", stopped td chat briefly With a sodden group of some 20425 Guyanege hired
© “workors engsged im pluati & & cover qrop inm the Just-gleared part’ of the
strip and later to shake hands with a ocuple of yeung meu of the PT epers-
ting bulldozera, Aleo;al er it took us 45 minutes te traverse thege
nilest '

ALt the camp site wa vire greetod by the resideat superviser, a man:.
somewhat past middle age whomne asne I canaot recall, aand by what I teek to
be most of the contimgeat liviag and working there, I recall abeut 15.20
pespla, all mele, mostly la\their 20'a, with at least one sppersautly atill
in bis teoxs (sen of the rosident superviser). The mea were mostly white
but there wac mere thas a taSon oprinkling of blucka, We were received very
cordially, espaciaily Dr. Fe eundon who hud beem advieing thom regardimg their
propesed .eatry iato livesteck'rearing., We wore shewa uresund “he twe buildings
then ceastructed, very primitive sembiaation doermjtery-kitchon-sterage struc-
tyres, and tko cemparatively susptueus reefed cage iu which vas heussd a’
chimpansoe (or some other kiad of gri-cto). reportudly resouet frea an ume
kind fate with a oireus er sqe in Califeraia and breught te Guyava,

The atwesphers was quits relaxed and isfarmal, We talked freely with
several of the "plencers” ubout their Liviag ceaditiems (uncensoriakie),
work (teugh), aspiratiess (high), ete. My inpreseien was of a highly mo-
tivated, mainly aelf-disoiplined group, and of an wperation whieh had a
goed ohango of at least iaitial succeas. We wandered ar‘tahlekinc at the
plasted plets and the Little else there vas te see, The whole vieit wam
oonducted ia the mest astural asd aersal Way end ceuld have expected ef an
eacouator between follew Awericams im such 'a remete subpeat. We stayed sl-
tegather ealy abeut 45 mimutes because we had ether places te vicit before
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sur -ohodulodvyrc--uudovn return te Georgetova (me landiag lightsl) The
project hoad thanked us warmly for ooming aud for our intereat in the
BT, and we wWere on our wey.

The only ether note I might add 1e that we saw the M3 QUDIQE ia

Lort Keituma, but we were in a hurry by that time snd did not board

- the vessel or mest any of the orew, HNor did we vieit the reot house

in fort Kaituma, which was reportedly run by PT women, soms of them
wives of the "pilomeer" workers at tha site,

I setos to reomll getting a letter subsequently .from Jim Jexes. thank-
ing me for sy visit and hoping we might meet on one of his viasits to Guy-
ana., For one resson or amother that meeting never materialised, anor did
I have any, further ocomtaot with the ET people during the rest o} ny atay
in Quyana. '

There were only twe aspeets of PT sotivitios iA Guyana in ay tiwe
which raiced deubt er suspioien in my mind, Oue wae the church'e prwoe
tice ef faith hosling, whieh many of sy informaata believed te be pheny,
The other was tho seurce ¢f ths several million dollars the Chureh wae
investiag im Guyexa end ia an area of that ceusntry meither metadbly salus’
brious of eadowed with matural resources., Hewaver, meither of these
reservations was such as te warrast investigatien er istorveatiea by the
Eabassy. There woa mo shred ef evidence that amy ef the PT mesbers yas
preceat in Guyana excapt of his er her owa velitien, and the Embassy o
overtures of a frieadly mature reveived a mers or less mormally frieadly
response, : '
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DRAFT MEMORANDUM - EUR/EE:FTumminiatiw:12/6/78

.

To: ‘The Record
From:  Frank Tumminia,

Subjactz Visit to Jonestown February 2, 1978

During my orientation trip to Guyana January-February °
1978, I visited Jonestown together with the Embassy's DCM,
John Blacken. During the visit we held a 3-hour discussion
with Jim Jones. Jones appeared quite r&tipnal, though he
exhibited a.distinct persecution complex. 'Several times
'during the talks, which he monopolize&, Jones referred to
riqht»wing forces in the United States which wereé determined
to destroy the Peoples Temple and all it stood for. On the
other hand, however, during the meeting Jones pointed out
that he was convinced the U.S. Government was not involved
.in any plots against him. . .
( buring the visit, the.reporting officer and M¥. Blacken
had the opportunity to visit a number of tacilitleb within
the settlement. 8ince the taqur of the settlement was made
together with Jones o a nnmber of his close advlsora,
including Mike Prokes, Tim Carter and.Maria Katsaris, there
was little opportunity to determine whether or not we were
Beeing the real thing., My general impression of the facility
wag a favorable one. It contrasted vividly with the aur-ﬂhg

I'u« ) ,ﬂ.
,rounding area ~-- totally undeveloped, as well as tha Guyanese
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own facilgg;pg,lnﬂRorh~Kaitum&}"ﬁﬁgﬂﬁbifést town to the sottle-
mont. ‘ _
One of the things that struck me at the tima aﬁd upon

which I remarked to Embassy staff as well ag Department of-

ficials, was my feeling that many of the people with whom I

met and spoke appeared drugged and xobot-like in their re-

~ actions to questions and, generally, in their behavior toward

us visitors. 1In view of myvshort stay in the settlement ==~

a total of about four hours ~~ and ﬁy lack of training in
what would amount to be psychiatric skill, I mua£ qualify.the
above statement by saying that it was a pe;sonalfreaccion

/

probably influenced by what I had read about re}igious

11

brain~washing.
I could ﬁot detéct any sign of violence, indication

that people ware being held ag&inst their will or‘the
presence of weapons. Because my trip was not specifiéally
of a consular nature but merely one of orientation, I made
no attempt to talk with any resident of the settlement alone
The‘only time I. had the opportunity to have what amounted
to a semi~-private conversation with ﬁ resident, whose name

I do not recall, he indicated to me that he was satisfied

with conditions and had no desire to leave Jonestown.
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<’ (G \ " DEPARTMENT OF STATE

> “) Wathington D1 10829
e :

. Decembor 4, 1978
UNCLASSIFIED

.
>~ e el ol

3

[o}] ARA/CAR - Mr. Howitt

-
FROM: ARA/CEN = Wade Matthows ﬁ’/

SUBJECT: My Porsonal Knowlodgo of Pooplo's Temple
Activities in Guyana

You requestod a momorandum on any personal knowloedao
I might have had on Pooplo's Temple activities in Guyana.
As you know, I was Deputy Chiof of Misosion at Georgeaetown,
Guyana from June 1974 to July 1976.

During that time, the Poople's Tomp;é mission received
a land grant {n tho Matthows Ridge area, brought in one
boat (my rocollection is that it was a converted trawler,
the Cudjoe) and sot_up the.nucleus -of-their-colonys T
beliave thoy hgh one or two poop{q more or lessa permanontly
in Georgetown Wwhen Y arrived, and shortly thoroafter
sent an advance party up to Matthews "Ridyo. This numbor
incroased to a total of about 60 at the Matthows Ridge
colony and 2 in Goorgotown by the time I left,

During the time that I was at Georgotown, I was not
aware of any complaints from U.S,. citizens oither at the
colony or in the U.8,. reqarding people hoing hald .agatnat

‘their wil} by tha Pooplofs Temple in Goorgetown, I have

no rocolloction of any complaint on any matter from an
Amorican cttizen in the U,.S8. roqarding thoe People's Templae
missfon. Thevre wore, soveral complaints, howavaer, from
Guyanese ministors of other religions and one U,S5.C.
Protostant minister in Goorgotown roqgarding a faith
healing service which thg Reverond Jim Jones conductod

at the Sacred Heart Roman Catholic Churchs The complaints
were along the 1line that this was suppnsod to ho an
ecumonical service, that no advance mention had boan

made of faith healing, and that the Roman Catholio

B8ishop would not have given his parmisgsion had ho known
that faith hoaling would have beeon a part of tho service
or that faith healing was a part of normdal Poople's

Tomplo ritual. Thoso complaints wero not divacted

at tho Embassy, of course, bhut wore passed to us for

our {nformation. The Guyaneso ministors of roliqlon

and othors making thom wore fully awaro that tho. Embassay
had nothing to do with arranging for this particular
Aervico, as well as that thae Embassy had nothing to do

(to my Xnowlodgo and rocollection) with facilitating
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tho Teaso for tho Pooploe's Tomple mismion in the Matthows
Ridgo area. '

During much of my ntay in Georgotown, the two Poople's
Tomplo roprenontativon in that elty woro Paula Adamo and
Debblo Touchette. Those two women camo by the Enbassy on
novoral occasions, usually to inform us of their plann
for tho agricultural colony, to inqulre as to the iden=-
tity of Guyaneso officiale to aeo roqarding land loases, otn,
I do not recall thoir requosting our assistanco with the
Guyanoso Governmont, and I do not rocall our oxtonding any.
1. ,boliove tpoy had more froquant contact with our conmular
soction roqgqarding oxtoneion of passports and .information
on tho proper channels in tho Guyanose Govornmont to
ohtain residonco visas by U.8. citizon Poople's Tonmple
porsonnol.

The consular officor during most of my stay in
Georgotown was Mr. William Colwell. He wmight recall
more about their contacts in the consular section.

Ms., Touchette and Ma. Adams conducted thewmsolves .
in a normal mannor and did not appear to be unduly secrotivo.
‘Thoy woré buslhesdaliko, but dld not aschow normal social
contact., My wifo informed me that they attonded at
least ono mooeting of the American. Women's Group in
Goorgatown. I bolieve that the Reverend Jim Jones
came by the Embassy on at least one occasion accompaniod
by Ms. Adams and/or Ms. Touchette, and met with Ambassador
Krobs. My recollection is that he discuseed their
plans for the colony in gqenoral terms. If he made any
specific request for U.S. Embassy assistance at that time, '
T 410 not rocall Ambassador Krebs mentioning it to me.

Ambassador Krebs visited the Pooplo's Tomple mission
in the Matthews Ridye area on ono occasion, 1 believe, in
fate 1975 or oarly 1976% ' It {s possible that one of the
consular offfcers at the Embassy may have visited it as
well during that pertiod.

* My only visit to the Peoplo's Tomple mission (it
was not at that time callod “Jonestown") was on May ' _
1976. I had flown to Matthows Ridgon on a working vacation
of nsovoral days with my wifo and threo children to learn
more about tho aroa and to vieit a Guyanemo Natl nal
Sorvice training camp some 25 miles from the loéation
of' tho People's Temple mission which was allegéd to have
a contingent of Cuban military personnel among the cadre.
Wo visited the People's Temple mission for only about
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45 minutoa an tho aftornoon of May _ ., since the Govetnmant
of Guyana driver of tho lLand Rovar in which we woro traveling
c¢ould sparoe no moro time for tha atopovar. My urrtvnw
at the minuilon wan unannounced, although 1 had told Mo’
Touchotte {n Goovgotown a fow days prior to my visit
that I hoped to vinit Matthews Ridgo ghortly and, {f )
1 4td, 1 would try to drop by the mission. Ma. Touchatto,
normally stationed in Guorgotown, wam at tho Miasion
whon 1 visited (#he said nho had como up on businose
and to visit her husband), so it in possible that they
wore expecting mo, though thoy would prosumably havoe had’
no way of knowing tho dato or time of my arvival.

1 found what appoearod to he a frontiér-type, activo,
now agricultural sottloment with noarhapas half a dozen
rustic buildinge and motal-roofod opon-aidoe shods.

My rocolloction is that thore wore 100 or more acros
cloared at that timo with clearing proceeding on more

and with various crops, notably cassava, plantod and
goemingly qrowing woll. The mission had a dozen or go
tractors and othor pieces of.-mechanized agricultural
oquipmont, the people talkod as thouqh thoy wore onthusifastic
about their work, and, from outward appoarancos, goomod
happy enough. Tho qgroup at that timo was about 2/3 white
and 1/3) black (I vaquely rocall a couple of apparont
Oviontaln). Thore wero a number of childron who acted
normally and who accompanied my own children down to

4 lavgo and well-built cago to soo thoir chimpanzoo

which had been brought from California.

One thing atruck mo as quite unusual: _Whon I arrived,.
I introducad mysolf to a man who exited tho rustic house
which appoared to boe the headquartors of the Tomple colony.
Ho wan followod almout immodiatoly. by Jim Jonos, dressod
in a shirt-jac, woaring sun qlassos and accompaniod by a
16 mm. novio camera grinding away as ho walked over to shaken
my hand. A socond individual stuck a miko of a tapo
racordor batween us and tho camera continuod to film
a8 wo introduced oursolvos and as 1 quoriod him about
the. misaion, its crons and its porsonnel. He roespondod
with apparont prido and optimiam and querliod mo on how
I thought tho political attuation in Guyana was golng.,
8ince wa waoro at a point of gome tansion in our biltoral
relationns and sinco tho camora and tape rocordor continuod
in oporation, my rosponve was obviously relatively non-
committal, Aaide from the presence of the camora and
recordor, tho visit was friondly .enough, though without
any special warmth, Either Jones or ono of the other
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pornonnel showed mo about the faw buildings and made no
attempt that I recall to rentrict my mnvomuntu or thoso
of my wifo and childron, .

I do not recall having any furthor contaoct with
tho: Poople's Temple group botweoen tho date of wy viait
and my doparture from Goorqotown on transfer in lato
July, though Ms. Touchette or Ms. Adams could have dropped
by tho Embassy to seo me or another officer gsomo time
durinag thooo two months.
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J. JANUARY 31, 1879, LETTER FROM HON. CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI TO

THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE

COOMInt ) Beacqust w o tntisved
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Gongress of the Muitex States
;- @oumittee v Internationnd Relutions
House of Lepresendntives
Waakinglon, DL, 20515
Januvary 31, 1979

HRtet Rl Vi S
LANSY WiaN 1R, REND,
Brmiiuie e an AN, 3
VEANOION LTS ew
Hotrtyiyei i
WM P G, PA.
PO PAITERRD, MR,

CEemig £, CANIIL AN, CALP,

2% 0 CAVANAVER, RIVA,

2. URAUY, IR
cauw "y

Honorabla Cyrus R. Vance
Sacretaxy of State .
U.8, Department of State
Washington, D.C. 20520

Daear Mr, Sccrotary,

‘‘Tha ntatf investigation of Congresaman-Ryan's

murder in Guyana has raached the point where it

may be necessary to interview, both here and
abroad, a number of Guyanese officials. This

of fort will require the cooperation of the
bepartment. I would, therefore, appreciate your
suggestions as to how best to coovdinate this
stage of the investigation with appropriate
Department officials,

With best wishes, I am

Sincerely yours,

.,

ey

Chairman

e

CJ%:inls
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K. FEBRUARY 11, 1979, INTERIM RESPONSE FROM THE DEPARTMENT
OF STATE TO THE JANUARY 381, 1979, LETTER FROM HON. CLEMENT

J. ZABLOCKI
Dear Mr. Chairmani

The Seoretary has asked me to thank you for
your letter of January 31 regarding the possibility
of interviewlng Guyanese officials, both here and
abroad, in connection with Congressman Ryan's death.
In order to determine the best approach on this
matter, we have cabled our Embassy in Georgetown
requesting their comments.

Plecase be assured that we will be in touch
with you again as soon as this information is available.

Sincgrely,
.,(

(4,4;7/;’-

Dougladla. dnnet, Jr.
Assistant Socretary for
I S : 7 Cohgrassicnal Relations

The Honorable
) Clement J. 2Zablocki, Chairman,
Committee on Foreign Affairs,
Hqouse of Representatives.

— o = "
e
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lo MARCH 2, ‘1979, FINAL RESPONSE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
TO THE JANUARY 31, 1979 LETTER FROM HON. CLEMENT J.

ZABLOCKI P
Dear Mr. Chairman:

As a result of your lotter of. January. 31, 1979,
we have been in close communication with members of
the Committec staff, and have also been in touch with
our Embassy in Georgetown, Guyana. Our Ambassador in .
Georgutown is scheduled to meet with Prime Minister
Burnham on March-3 to deliver a letter From you re-
questing agrcement to members of the Committee staff
traveling to Guyana to interview Guyanese Government
officials and others. He will also inform the Prime
Minister of some of the pcople whom the Committce
staff wish to interview. Once the Primé Minister's
agreenent in principle has been obtained, I under-
stand detailed procedures for conductipg the inter-
views will be worked out between the Committee staff
and the Embassy of Guyana here in Washington. -

I' trust this initiative will produce the desired
results and-lead to an carly conclusion of the Committee
—&staff investigation of-the circumstances surrounding the "
tragip death of Congressman Leo J. Ryan.

'Sincerelxi

Douglag/J. Befynet, Jr.
Assistant Soc{ tary for
Congressionall/Relations

Y ///@}HQMVL

The Honorable . ,
Clement. J. zablocki,
-Chairman, Committee on
International Relations,
House of Representatives.
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M. FEBRUARY 2, 1979, LETTER FROM HON. CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI TO
THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE

COAIUING ) AR e Cna s

[ LT AV IR Wi
e Y mae O IR Ty Ty
LAY v LU
LA Y)

s

SRR R e Qougeess of the nited States
PRI T LN
SR DTS  Connittes o Futerntional Relations
e BN IS0 PRI Wagy . 3
P T \ Houee of Representntives
ot R N ~ Wastjinglon, DE. 20515

X .:-'-'O ~

b lmen ve i aavin. veu, . Fobruary 2, 1979

BIGHAT ¢ BANIL WOW, CAUP, .
Hour 3 CAVANAN, RIER . .

Mu 0 vaaby, iy
LOT PN YY)

The Monorable Cyrus R. Vance
Secretary

U.§. Department of State
Washington, D.C: 20520

Dear Mr. Secretary:

In connection with the continuing staff inquiry vhich I have ordered
into the death of Representative Leo J. Ryan and the resulting incideants
at Jonestown, Guyana, the Commi‘teo respectfully requestas the following
additional information and materials:
. (1) As a part of a serios of memoranda partfally submitted under

cover of Mr. Douglas Bennet's January 4 lotter to mo ft was the Com-
mitteo's understanding that atl U.S. Government officialn affiliated

. with the U,8. Enbassy who had any kind of contact with the Puople's
Tenple organtzation in Guyana, including representatives of tho Central
Intelligenco Agency, would aubmit statements surmarizfag that contact.
On the basis of that underatanding the Committee ansumon that additional
ftatements will bo provided. This roquest applies to the period from
the {ncevtion of People's Temple activitiea in Guyana tn 1924 through
November 18, 1978,

(2) Coples of State Department legal interprotations of and guldo~
linua for implementation of the Privacy Act with particular rofevence
tu the question of whether, in the opinion of the Department of State,
the Act appliad to minors. 1In this same connection the Committee would
requive an explanation of the timuframes within which such interpreotationa
ad guidelines were formulated and provided to consular and cmbassy
offictals abrond. .

(3) Any fnformation which. the Department of State way have regarding
the exit from the United States and the arrival in Guyana of a minor child
by the narme of Dana Griff{th. . :

(4) As of Novenmber 14, 1978, what was the Stato Department’s and the
U.S. Embassy's {n Cuyana understanding regarding the legal axrangomont under
vhich the People's Tample established and oparated Jonestown? Also did that
arrangement limit or preclude entry by any individual or group? Laotly,
would you provide us with a copy of the arvangement documont?
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(4) A veport on vhothor any doroign passports wore found amang
the (Llen i Jonetitown, Guyana,

(%) A complote and detatled veport on ay Freedom of Informat tun
Acte filed with the Dopartiment of State Involving Poople's Tepple be-
tween P4 and Novesber 18, 1978, (ncluding an tndicat ton of the timo
Fagrios betwoen the (il ing of such reports and eonpl lanco vith theam,

(6) Ay Intormat fon the State Dopartment way have regarding the
vicity to any foretgn countrivs, eupecially those fn Eastorn Europe,
of Me, Jig Jones ond Hed Tim Stoen,

(1) Duriag the period of February-Septester 1977 the U.8, Custoun
Service undertovk an dnvestlgation of allegatlons that People's Tomplo
wan sauppling guon and other countraband into Jonestown. ‘The [inal
teport wan subbcquently submitted to Juterpol, Relattve to the Custons
Service report the Comafttee ds intevested in loarning (a) € the report
wai provided to State and when and what distribution waa made of {t; and
(b} 4 any subrequent Interpel action relative to the Customs report
becane known to the State Department, fucluding the U.S. Embassy o
Georgetown,

(8) The procise time and the wethod by which the U.S, Enbasuy {n
Georgetown Jearned of the shooting at the Port Kaftuma afrstrip. Alno,
the preclse time and nethod by uhich that sawe fnfornat ton was conveyed
for the first time to U.8. Government officialg in Washington.

(9) Beyond the Jonestown gucsthook, copies of which you have already
provided, please provide fuformition on any additional visitors to Jones-
town of which you way be aware,

(10) e sovurce of your undoeratanding in‘your Docembor 13 report that
there were 33 weapons found fn Jonestown after the tragody. 1In additfon,
please fodicato whother any new information has como to Light which would
chango the total nurber of weapons found at Jonostown. .

As always, your cooperation in responding to these questions will be
deeply and genudnely appreciated.

With beat wishen, I an

Sincerely yours,

Chairman

Clasghr
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No MARCH M, 1070, FINAL RESPONSE FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF
STATE TO THE FEBRUARY 2, 1970 LETTER FROM HON. CLEMENT
J. ZABLOCKI

(Materints contained in this response include statements of U8, Embunur pers
somel in Georgetown, Guyana who had contact with the People’s Temple and

o c‘:i”l of the land lease for the Jonestown wettlement agreed to by the Peo.

pe'd Temple and the Government of Guyana, In nddition to the documents

~shown here, a number of classified dociments pertinent (o umlu-mllx I-C-1
are maintained on a confidential basis In the committee files, Materials and
information on the Privacy Act and the Freedom of Informntion Act referred
to in this letter are found in appendix 1I-G-3.) ~—

Doar Mr. Chairman:

This letter, along with my interim reply of
Fobruary 28, completes the Department's response to
your letter of Fobruary 2.. The answors to your questions,
information, and enclosures follow the order and format
used in your letter. )
(1) At Tab A are tho otatoments you fequosted.

Te the best of our knowledge you now have the state~
‘monts of everyone currently at the Embassy Ain Georgetown

who had contact with the Poople's Tomplo. Your staff ¢
investigators have alrcady met with Department per-

sonnol who had contact with tho People's Temple.

(2) The matorial at Tab B contains guidelinas
lesued by the Departmont and tho Office of Management
and tudget for implementation of the Privaoy Act.

In this connection inoluded at Tab C is a compilation
of Privacy Aot requests recoived by the Departmont
from tho Peoplo's Temple. You will note that the
Dopartuwont roceivod twenty-six such roquosts. The
material at Tab C also contains an explanation of

how those requoests were procensed.

Ragarding your requeast for Anformation on whether
the Department believed the Privacy Act applied to
winors, wo havo followed the guidelines insued on
‘July 9, 1975 and supplemonted on Novembor 21, 197%
by the Ooffice of Manageament and Budgot. Theso gquide~
l1ines state in part: "It should be 'noted that this
provision is discretionaxy and that individuals who
are minors are authoriszed to oxercise the rights given
to them by tho Privacy Act or, in the alternative,
their parents or those acting in loco parentis may

Thoe Honorable .
Clement J. Zabloocki, Chairman,
Committeo on Foreign Affairs,
House of Representatives.
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exarcisa them in their bohalf. This (s not Intended

Lo suggenst that minors are procluded from axercining
rights on thoir own behalf. Except as othorwise provided
the Ac¢t (o«gs, qgunoral or specific oxoemptionn) a minor
doos have the right of accens to a rocord portaining

to him or hersolf (40 Fedoral Reglotor 20970, as eup-
plemantuod),

(}) The Department has not hoon ablo to locate
any rocord of passport issuance to Dana Griffith.
Our Embassy at G-orqotﬁwn has also reported that
Guyanose immigratfion authorities could find no record
of ontry for Lana Griffith, although thoir immigration
rocords did show that other Griffith family membors
arrived in Guyana on August i1, 1977, As I mentioned
in my previous lottor to you of February 268, theroe
is currently no mothod by which we ocan dotoermine whon
Ms. Griffith doparted tho United States. .

(4) As of Navamber 14, 1978 the Dopartment
understood that the Puople's Tomple occupled Jonostown
and the surrounding ayricultural lands under a lease
agreement with the Govornment of Guyana. ‘This under-
standing was provided by Guyanose officialam to our Embassy
in Goorgetrwn., Although the Dopartment was not aware
of the precise dotajls of the lease, we wore informeod
that {t granted tho Poople's Tomple the right to occupy
a large tract of land in the Northwoest Distriot of Guyana.
Thoe Temple, in" return, was obligAted to clear spocifiod
portions of tho land and to dovelop it for agricultural
usa. The ‘Templo's rights, in a.general mense, wevre
understood to be those of any other lossco. Accordingly,
the Guyanose Governmont stated that tLha Tomple had the
right to exclude from the leaso~hold persons or groups
Attompting to enter without its parmission.

A copy of 4 spocimon loase, found in the filoes
of tho Tumple at Jonestown, is enclosed at Tab D.
Wo are attempting to obtain a copy-of the apacific
jlease from the Government of Guyana,
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(5) Our Embaswsy reportsa that, to tho best of
its knowledge, of the 003 passports turnod over by
the Guyanese Police only two were Britiah Honduran
(Belizean) and one Dritish: :

(6) Attached at Tab K s & complete and de-
tailed roport of Freedom of Information Aot requosts
filed with the Department of Btate botween 1974 and
Novomber 18, 1978 relating to the Poojylo's Tomple., '

(7) The tollowing information has been devolopod
about Jim Jonea' foreigyn travel since my last lottor.
Our Embaney hae informed us that it had heard rumors
that Jim Jones may have visited Cuba in October,

1976, However, we have roviewed the three Jones
passports {n our possession, and they do not contain .
any Cuban entry or exit stamps. This is not surprieing
since in 1976 a U.8. passport ocould not be usad for
travel to Cuba:. The passports do show numerous visite
to Guyana between August, 1974 and July 16, 1977,

4 9-day stay in the United Kingdom from August 28

to September €, 1974, and a 3-day stop in Grenada from
May 5 to May 7, 1977, oOne of Jonos' passporta also

has Kenyan, Zambian, and Tanzanian visas issued in -
1973, but there is no evidenve to show he ever visited
those countiries.

(8) (as) fThe Office of Munitions Control in the
Department received the Customs Borvice report of
investigation on Septamber 1, 1977 and forwarded
a copy to tho Bureau of Inter-American Affairs on
Soptembor 6, 1977. The DBureau made no turthor dis-
tribution within the Department or to our Embassy
in Georgetown. Hr, Clyde Q. Bryant, Jr. of tho Office
of Munitions Control recalled that he was informed
by tho U.B. Customs Service by telephone around sSeptuamber,
1977 that & wsearch of household offects being exported
through Miami and bolonging to mambers of the Peoplae's
Temple had failed to uncover any firearms, Binve there
was no evidenca of a violation of Section 38-of the
Arms Export Control Act (22U8C 2778), no further action
by the Office of Munitions Control was takan,
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(bs) The Department wae awara chht the Cuatoms
Borvice roport wae heing forwardod'to INTERPOL. Howe
oever, noither the Dopartmont nor our Kmbaosy in Georgetown
wan informod by elther the U,8., Customs Bexvice or,
the Guyanase Government of any subsaquent INTERPOL
action relative to tho report. Our former .Consul in
Goorgetown waa avnro that tho Guyanose Customs Bervica
had closoly inapooted some shipments demtined for
the People's Tenple, but he was nover told that thise
tnapoction was a4 rosult of a roquest by INTERPOL.

(9) A dotailed recapitulation of tho events
of Novomber 18 followg. The recapitulation begins:,
4t the time the Embassy loarned of the ahooting at
the Port Kailtuma airstrip. It includes information
on the movemont of the Guyana Alrways' twin ottor that
was siont to pick up the Congrossional party at Port
Kajituma, .

Guyana Alrways Corporation (GAC) rccords show
that the GAC twin otter loft Georgetown's Timehri
ajrport at 1552 hours November 18 and arrived
at Port Kaltuma at 1647 hours local time. Tha single
angine Coosna nrzlved in Port Kaituma at the _same-
time. The attack on the Congressional pqrty took
placn approxlmutoly o halt houx Xutor. ' !

At approaimqtoly 1000 hours, Prime Minister Forbes
Burnham tolephoned the Ambassador and requosted that
thoe Ambaasnador come immodiately tp the Prime Ministor's
Goorgetown residence,, At npprnxlmntoly 1815 hours,
Embusey Socond Becretary Josoph Hartman, who oarlier
in the day had helped to arrange the cartaer of
the Coassna, was tolephoned by a raproaentative of
the owner of the aircraft who informod Mr. Nartman
that he had heard from g Givil aviation official that
thore had been a shooting incident at the Port Kaituma
alrgtrip.

Mr. Hartman immediately calleod Consul Douglas
Ellice. He thon wont to Mr, Ellice's house, approxi=
matoly 150 yards frowm his own. He informed Mr. Ellice
of tho telephone call he had recoived from the owner
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of the Cassna. MHr. Ellice immodiataly tolophoned the v
Ambaasador, but tho Ambansador had alroady loft to
90 Lo the Primo Minister's rosidonce. 8ovond 8ecorotary
Petor Londono wam at Timohri AMrport together with
HFAC Etaff Mombor James Scholleart Lo moet the
dologation upon its raeturn from Port Kajftuma, He wae
informed by tlie alrport authorition at approxi-
mately 611% PN that a shooting had occurred at port
Kaltuma and that the Ambawsador was at that momont
on his way to moot with the Prime Minister.

Aftor zock(vlnq an inittal briefing from the
Prime Mintator oh the ahooting at Port Kaituma aa
well as on what the Gqvernment of Guyana (GOG) planned
to do to get security forces into the area, the Ambaassador
wont directly to the Chancery, arriving at 7155 pPM
8ccording to the log book of the Marine Socurity Guard,
and dictated 78 Georgetown 3774 which was ment at
2030 houre local time.(6:130 Washington time). The
Ambassador alno placed an overseas call to Ashley
Howitt, tho Director of the Office of Caribbean Affairs.
The call could not be completed immediatoly. Therefore,
when the Ambassador loft the Chancery to.return to
the Primo Minister's residence at 8:30 PM, he instructedq
his Secretary to read the text of his message to Hewitt
when the call wont through. Thie was done at approximately
8140 PM, '

(10) 1n additlon to the visitors cited in the
Jonostown guest hook alroaiy provided to the committoo,
the following individuals are known also to have visited
Jonastown: GOG Chief Medical Officer; GOG Minister
of ¥oroign Affairs Pred Wills and Minister of EBducation
Vincont Teokah) GOG Northwost Royional Devalopment
Officer) British High Commissionor Potor Gautrey)
Chancellor of tho Univeraity of Guyana) G0G Permaneont
Soacretary of the Minlstry of public Workg; GOG Aasistant
Director-Goneral of National Service; GoOG Northwost °*
Regional Minister; a bnr. Albert Greenfield; Attorney
Charles Garry; Guyanesoc Dontal Surgoon Dr. Ng-A-Fook:
the Reverend and Mra. John Moore (whose two daughters
perishad on November 18 at Jonestown); GOG Permanent
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‘

Ropresentative to the UN Rashleigh Jackaon (bofore hia
appointmont as Minister of Forelgn Affairs).

(11) The Dopartment's information concerniny the
number of weapons found by tho Guyaneso Police was suppliod
by the Fbl Loyal Attache on temporary duty in Goorgotown.
The Attache was Anformoed by the Guyanose Pollicoe that
thirty-two weapons, including one aignal tlare pistol,
wore rocovored by the Police at Jonestown. Togaether
with the pistol allegedly taken from Lawrence Layton
by Dale Parks at Port Xattuma on November 18, this nakos
4 total of thirty-three weapons. In addition, two
waapons woré soized by tho Polive  in Port Kaltuma
" from Tim apd Michael Carter and Michael Prokes, This
makes A total of thirty-~five waapons taken from Pooplo‘s
Temple mombore. Guy&nooc Police ofticials have informod
our Embaspy' that they have no knowledge of any other
veaapons at Jonoatown{ .

I hope this information moots your requiroments.
1 assure you that the Departmonht will continue to asasist
in overy way possible your inquiry into the tragic
evonts that occurred last November. '

'Bnoloouroac

As stated above. }

Bincerel
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HEMOPANDUM FOR_TIN: F1LES

statement: Contacts with Ropresontatives of the Feoplea Templa,

On January 23, 1978 threoe members. @f tho reoples Tomple

(Mr, Timothy Carter, Ms, Sharon Amos and Mg, Paula Adams)
paid a courtesy call on me at the Fmbansy. I was joined

in this meeting bv DCM John Blacken and Consul Richard ,
McCoy.  The meeting took wlace some three months aftoer my
arrival and was at the reaquest of the Peoples Temnle
represontatives.  Tts currose avpeared to he to acauaint

me with their work and especially their activities in con-
nection with the agricultural mission at Jonestown., T recall
little of the substance of the meeting, merely that ! indicated
briefly to the group what the Fmbassy's consular responsibil-
ities were vis-a~visg onrivate American citizens living abroad.
T do not recall the meetinag lasting more than half an hour.

On June 26, 1978 Mrsg. Marceline Jones (wife of Reverend

Jim Jones), accompaniced by Ms. Sharon Amos and one other
Peovles Temple representative (whose name I do not rocall),
paid a courtesy call on me at my office. DCM Richard Dwyer
and Consaul McCoy sat in on this meotino. The nurpose of
the call, which had been recuested bv Peonles Tamvnle, was
to give Mry, Jones =-- who was in Georgotown on a brief
visit -- an onportunity to exnlain to me the activities of
the organization in Guyana., I recall that most of the
conversation dwalt op their efforts to axpand agricultural .
production at Jonestown and narticularly the various crons
which they were endeavoring to arow. 1 do recall asking
Mrs. Jones when Jonestown oxpected to bo self-sufficent in
terms of food production to which she replied that it would
be another three to five vears. I recall nothing further
of substance discussed at th7 meeting,

N

! e a0 e et —s o
: )’ 2
John R, Burke

{ Ambassador to Guyana

15 Feb 79, / ’ :

WH12 000 100 (12
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CONTACTS WITH rhn PEOPLE'S TRMPLE

RICHARD A. DWYER
Daputy Chi